
WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY  
NOTICE OF MEETING  

  
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC 

UTILITY AGENCY AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:  
  
 Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
(“WTCPUA”) will hold a meeting at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 19, 2023 at Bee Cave City 
Hall, 4000 Galleria Parkway, Bee Cave, Texas.     
  
    The following matters will be considered and may be acted upon at the meeting.  
    

Public comments will be accepted only during designated portions of the Board meeting. 
Citizens wishing to address the Board should complete the Public Comment Form 
provided at the entrance to the meeting room so they may be recognized to speak.   

Speakers will be limited to three minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment by all 
those so interested and to support the orderly flow of the meeting.  

  
I. CALL TO ORDER  

  
II. ESTABLISH QUORUM  
  
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  
  
IV. CONSENT AGENDA  
  

A. Approve minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Board Meeting and September 
14, 2023 Special Board Meeting.    

      
 B. Approve payment of invoices and other bookkeeping matters, including: 

1.  Quarterly Investment Report; 
 

C. Ratify payments approved by General Manager:  
1. G Creek, Pay App #7, Uplands WTP Renovation, $242,820.00; 
2. M.A. Smith Contracting Co, Inc., Pay App #2 & Final, Sonoma Drive 

Wastewater Line Repair, $41,100.00.  
 

D. Ratify change orders approved by General Manager: 
1. G Creek, Inc., Change Order #5, Uplands WTP Renovation, 

$63,536.55. 
 

E.  Approve Contractor Pay Requests and invoices including:   
1. B-5 Construction Company, Inc., Pay Application #11, $48,756.50, 

County Line 1420 Pump Station Upgrades;  
2. Landmark Structures, Pay Application #3, $613,253.50, 1240 EST; 



  

3. Process Water Technologies, Pay Application #3, $39,950.00, 
Wastewater Sludge Dewatering Equipment; 

4. Lone Star Sitework, LLC, Pay Application #2, $177,455.50, Trautwein 
Road 12” Waterline Relocation. 

5. RDO Equipment Co., John Deer Backhoe, $111,806.02; 
6. XByte Technologies, 2 New System Servers, $45,929.00; 
7. Generator Field Services, LLC., Generator for Lift Station #16, 

$38,390.36. 
 

F. Approve Contractor Change Orders: 
1. Udelhoven Oilfield Services, Change Order #3, ($183,081.64), Lake 

Pointe Lift Station Rehab; 
2. Lone Star Sitework, LLC, Change Order #1, $47,730.00, Trautwein 

Road 12” Waterline Relocation. 
 
V.  NEW BUSINESS  
  

A.  Discuss, consider and take action on annual review of General Manager 
contract and salary (L. Kalisek).   
(This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception and the Personnel exception).   

 
B. Discuss, consider and take action on approving an Order Declaring Property 

Surplus and authorizing conveyance to Lake Pointe MUD (J. Riechers). 
 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on proposal from Murfee Engineering 
 Company, Inc. for engineering fees related to the Bear Creek Pass Water 
 Main Relocation Project (G. Murfee).   

 
D. Discuss, consider and take action on request for adjustment to project budget 

for Uplands Water Treatment Plant Expansion project (G. Murfee). 
 
E. Discuss, consider and take action on Water and Sewer Service Development 

Policies regarding service level determinations and TCEQ Optional Enhanced 
Measures  (J.  Riechers).  

 
F. Discuss, consider and take action on Effluent Management Master Plan (J. 
 Riechers). 
 
G. Discuss, consider and take action on proposal from Malone Wheeler, Inc. for 
 Effluent Management Plan Implementation Phase 1 (J. Riechers).  
 
H.  Discuss, consider and take action on Resolution authorizing participation in 

 the TexPool Investment Pools (J. Smith). 
 



  

I. Discuss, consider and take action on approval of Service Availability Letter 
and Non Standard Service Agreement for Live Oak Springs, Phase 2, 46 
Water LUEs, 290 System (J. Riechers).   

 
J. Discuss, consider and take action on Recommendation of Award for 

Ledgestone Terrace Waterline Relocation project (G. Murfee). 
 
K. Discuss, consider and take action on Engineering Service Agreement with 

Halff and Associates, Inc. (J. Riechers). 
 

 
VI. STAFF REPORTS  
  

A. General Manager’s Report (J. Riechers).  
  

B. Controller’s Report (J. Smith).   
  

C. Operation’s Report (E. Morgan).  
  

D. Engineering Report (G. Murfee).     
  
VII. ADJOURNMENT  
  
  
 
Dated:  October 15, 2023  
                               

             
  Jennifer Riechers  

             WTCPUA General Manager  
  

  
************************************************************************************* 
The Board of Directors may go into Executive Session, if necessary, pursuant to the applicable 
section of Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
on any of the above matters under the following sections:  Texas Government Code Ann. 551.071 
– Consultation with Attorney; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.072 – Real and Personal 
Property; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.074 – Personnel Matters.  No final action, decision, 
or vote will be taken on any subject or matter in Executive Session.    
  
The West Travis County Public Utility Agency is committed to compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be 
provided upon request.  Please call Jennifer Riechers, General Manager at (512) 263-0100 for 
information.   
 

            



 

 

 

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA 

  



 

 

 

ITEM A 

  



 

Page 1 of  
 

MINUTES OF MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
 

August 17, 2023 
 
Board: 
Scott Roberts President 
Jack Creveling, Vice President 
Walt Smith, Secretary/Treasurer  
Jason Bethke, Director  
Clint Garza, Director 
 
Staff and Consultants: 
Jennifer Riechers, Agency General Manager 
Eric Morgan, Agency Operations Manager 
Jennifer Smith, Agency Controller 
Lauren J. Kalisek (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
Kathryn Thiel (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
David Klein (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
Jason Baze (Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.), District Engineer 
George Murfee (Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.), District Engineer 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order by President Roberts at 1:02 p.m.  

II. ESTABLISH QUORUM 

A quorum was established with the above-referenced Directors, staff and consultants 
present.  

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Dennis Daniels of Reunion Ranch WCID requested information on recent capacity issues 
at the District and a boil water notice. Mr. Daniels indicated he would like to encourage 
better communication between the WTCPUA and the District concerning boil water 
notices. Ms. Riechers indicated recent conservation measures have had a positive impact in 
reducing the instances of boil water notices within the WTCPUA service area. President 
Roberts asked staff to follow-up with Mr. Daniels.  

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve minutes of June 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. 

B. Approve payment of invoices and other bookkeeping matters, including: 



 

Page 2 of  
 

1. Quarterly Investment Report; 

C. Approve Annual Review of Investment Policy. 

D. Approve Revised Personnel Policy Manual. 

E. Ratify payments approved by General Manager: 
1. BOK Financial, Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, $981,031.25; 
2. BOK Financial, Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2017, $6,790,575.00; 
3. BOK Financial, Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 $624,400.00, and 
4. BOK Financial, Revenue Bonds, Series 2022 $1,467,975.00; 
5. G Creek, Pay App #6, Uplands WTP Renovation, $466,957.14; 
6. M.A. Smith Contracting Co., Inc., Pay App #1, Sonoma Drive 

WW Line Repair, $219,850.00. 
 

F. Ratify change orders approved by General Manager: 
1. G Creek, Inc., Change Order #3, Uplands WTP Renovation, 

$21,945.00; 

2. G Creek, Inc., Change Order #4, Uplands WTP Renovation, 
$11,533.83. 

G. Approve Contractor Pay Requests and invoices including: 
1. S.J. Louis Construction of Texas, Ltd., Pay Application #11, 

$263,027.45, 1080 24” Transmission Main-Segment A; 
2. Landmark Structures, Pay Application #1, $533,126.70, 1240 

Elevated Storage Tank; 
3. Landmark Structures, Pay Application #2, $1,067,236.17, 

1240 Elevated Storage Tank; 
4. Lone Star Sitework, LLC, Pay Application #1, $121,452.30, 

Trautwein Road at Hwy. 290 12” Waterline Relocation; 
5. Cash Construction, Inc., Pay Application #16, $354,249.30, 30” 

Raw Water Transmission Main No. 2; 
6. EDC Construction, $26,500.00, Installation of metal building 

at County Line PS. 

H. Approve Contractor Change Orders: 
1. S.J. Louis Construction of Texas LTD, Change Order #5, 

$22,222.93, 1080 Transmission Main Segment A; 
2. Cash Construction, Inc., Change Order #4, -$5,113.50, 30” Raw 

Water Transmission Main No. 2. 
 
 



 

Page 3 of  
 

I. Award Contract Services Agreement to: 
1. Wastewater Transport Services, LLC, Sludge Transportation and 

Disposal. 
2. Brenntag Southwest, Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Chemicals other than Liquid Ammonium Sulfate and 
Orthophosphate. 
Shannon Chemical Corporation for Orthophosphate. 
Chameleon Industries, Inc for Liquid Ammonium Sulfate. 

3. Cy’Services, Landscape Maintenance. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to approve the Consent Agenda, 
presented in items IV.A-I of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Smith.   

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous   
  Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent:   

V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discuss, consider and take action on FY2023 Budget (J. Smith). 
This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception. 

   
This item was taken into Executive Session under the consultation with attorney 
exception at 1:44 p.m. The Board resumed open session at 3:10 p.m. No action was 
taken during executive session. 
 
Jennifer Smith provided a presentation on the final proposed Fiscal Year 2024 
budget.  Among other items, she noted challenges with the collection of impact fees 
in the amounts needed to fund the WTCPUA’s approved capital improvements 
program.  Board members discussed impacts to existing and future water customers. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to adopt the FY2024 Budget.  The 
motion was seconded by President Roberts.  

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 

Voting Aye:  Unanimous  
Voting Nay:  

  Abstained:  
  Absent:  

 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith that upon consideration and final 
adoption of the Fiscal Year 2024 proposed Budget the Board adopts a policy 
change to adjust water availability upon prepayment of impact fees, including 
a restriction of irrigation for commercial customers and its impact on said 
budget. The specific policy change allows commercial connects while ensuring 
peak demand is realized and would not impact system capacity.  The motion 
was seconded by President Roberts.  

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 

Voting Aye:  Unanimous  
Voting Nay:  

  Abstained:  
  Absent:  
   

B. Discuss, consider and take action on WTCPUA Organizational Chart (J.   
 Riechers). 
 

Jennifer Riechers presented this item. Ms. Riechers explained that every year the 
agency looks at the organizational chart in conjunction with the budget analysis. 
The WTCPUA currently has 6 vacant positions. Two positions are currently vacant 
and being held to maintain a total of 44 positions within the agency. 
 
Director Bethke asked what the dotted lines between employees were for in the 
organizational chart.  Ms. Riechers explained the dotted lines indicated that the 
employee or consultant reported directly to the Board and the solid lines indicated 
the employee or consultant reported directly to the General Manager. Director 
Garza and Director Bethke requested Ms. Riechers to amend the organizational 
chart so that the General Manager is the only member of staff or consultants that 
reports directly to the Board.  

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Bethke to approve this item, presented in item  

VI.B of the Board Packet with deletion of dotted lines.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Garza.  

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 

Voting Aye: Directors Bethke, Garza, Smith and Creveling 
Voting Nay:  President Roberts 

  Abstained:  
  Absent:  

C. Discuss, consider and take action on Order Amending WTCPUA’s Wholesale     
 Water and Wastewater Rates (J. Riechers) 

Jennifer Riechers presented this item. Director Smith asked about ongoing 
negotiations concerning wholesale agreements and the process to amend such 
agreements.  President Roberts stated he would abstain from voting.  

   



 

Page 5 of  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to approve this item, presented in item 
VI.C of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza.  

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 

Voting Aye: Directors Creveling, Smith, Bethke and Garza   
Voting Nay:  

  Abstained:  President Roberts 
  Absent: 
  

D. Discuss, consider and take action on approval of Service Availability Letter 
for: 
1. Hamilton Pool Village, 155 Water LUEs, 71 System. 

 
Items VI.D and VI.E were taken under consideration simultaneously. The Board 
asked Ms. Riechers why the agreement did not request optional enhanced measures. 
The Board discussed terms permitted in the agreement and directed counsel to 
provide an update on the legality concerning the inclusion of such terms at the next 
meeting.  

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.D of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President 
Roberts.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent:  

E. Discuss, consider and take action on Non Standard Service Agreement for:  
 1. Hamilton Pool Village, 155 Water LUEs, 71 System. 

   
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.E of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President  
Roberts.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

F. Discuss, consider and take action on annual TCDRS contribution rate (J.  
 Smith). 
 



 

Page 6 of  
 

Jennifer Smith presented this item. Ms. Smith explained that the Texas County 
District Retirement System has suggested that the employer contribution be 
reduced to 11%. Ms. Smith requested that the Board keep the 11.36% contribution 
rate because the plan is 94% funded and to avoid or minimize any increased 
unfunded liability.  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to approve this item, presented in 
item VI.F of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Creveling.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye: Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

G. Discuss, consider and take action on Request for Amendment to the Wholesale 
Water Service Agreement with Travis County MUD #12 to include LTISD 
Elementary #8 (J. Riechers). 

Jennifer Riechers presented this item. She explained that an amendment was 
needed to the Travis County MUD #12 Water Service Agreement to incorporate 
the new LTISD Elementary #8 site into the District’s service area. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Garza to approve this item, presented in item 
VI.G of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President Roberts.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

H. Discuss, consider and take action on policy regarding transfer of LUE  
assignments (J. Riechers). 
This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney 
exception. 

 
This item was taken into Executive Session under the consultation with attorney 
exception at 1:44 p.m. The Board resumed open session at 3:10 p.m. No action was 
taken during executive session. 
 

  I. Discuss, consider and take action on revision of WTCPUA Tariff (J. Riechers). 
(This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney 
exception) 
 



 

Page 7 of  
 

This item was taken into Executive Session under the consultation with attorney 
exception at 1:44 p.m. The Board resumed open session at 3:10 p.m. No action was 
taken during executive session. 

Jennifer Riechers presented this item. Ms. Riechers requested the Board approve the 
amendment to the WTCPUA Tariff as presented in the Board Packet. Under this 
amendment, customers must pay the current impact fees that are in effect on the date 
of application for service.  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to approve this item, presented in item 
VI.I of the Board Packet subject to final review by Lloyd Gosselink and 
approval by the General Manager.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Creveling.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous    
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

 
 J. Discuss, consider and take action on amendment to Billing Services Agreement  

with Hays MUD 4 (J. Riechers). 
   

Jennifer Riechers presented this item. The amendment is to add collection of 
grease trap inspection fees and remit to Hays MUD 4 on a monthly basis.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to approve this item, presented in item 

VI.J of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President Roberts. 
 

 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

K. Discuss, consider and take action on proposal from Lonquist & Co., LLC for a 
geologic evaluation for wastewater disposal (J. Creveling). 

   
Jack Creveling presented this item. Mr. Creveling discussed beneficial reuse and 
expanded on two potential avenues for discharge or reuse.  He described the 
potential for saltwater disposal and an examination of local geology to determine 
a potential suitable formation for wastewater disposal.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.K of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President 
Roberts.  



 

Page 8 of  
 

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous    
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

 L. Discuss, consider and take action on CCN Release Agreement with Michael  
 Wong and AR 290 West, 8921 US 290 (L. Kalisek). 

This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception. 
 
This item was taken into Executive Session under the consultation with attorney 
exception at 1:44 p.m. The Board resumed open session at 3:10 p.m. No action was 
taken during executive session. 

 M. Discuss, consider and take action on Request from Murfee Engineering, Inc. 
for Adjustment to Project Budget for Ledgestone Terrace 6” Water Main 
Relocation (G. Murfee). 

George Murfee presented this item.  Mr. Murfee stated that Travis County is 
making drainage and road improvements that conflict with the agency’s lines. 
The area surrounding the line is small. Mr. Murfee stated there have been  
attempts to have the county incorporate the WTCPUA’s plans into the County’s 
plans but the efforts have been unsuccessful. Mr. Murfee advised it would be 
more expensive to continue efforts with Travis County, and will approach the 
Travis County Commissioners to obtain relief from the County.  

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.M of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Creveling.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

 N. Discuss, consider and take action on Request from Murfee Engineering, Inc. 
for Adjustment to Project Budget for County Line 1420 Pump Station 
Upgrade project budget amendment (G. Murfee). 

   
George Murfee presented this item.  Mr. Murfee explained supply chain delays.  Mr. 
Murfee stated the project is necessary and requested additional funding to complete the 
project.  
 



 

Page 9 of  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Garza to approve this item, presented in item 
VI.N of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by President  Roberts.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

 
O. Discuss, consider and take action on Request from Murfee Engineering, Inc. for 

Adjustment to Project Budget for Darden Hill Road Waterline Relocation (G. 
Murfee). 

 
George Murfee presented this item. Mr. Murfee stated that there have been similar 
relocation requests for other projects that the WTCPUA is currently managing.  
Mr. Murfee stated there is a 50-54” oak tree on the property that is in the center of  
the  Agency easement.  Board members discussed road planning activities by Hays 
County associated with the project.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to approve this item, presented in item 

VI.O of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director Creveling. 
 

 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye: Unanimous  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 

 
P. Discuss, consider and take action on Proposal from Murfee Engineering, Inc. for 

RM 620 Widening Infrastructure Relocation Project (G. Murfee). 

George Murfee presented this item. Director Smith discussed communications 
received from Hays County. Director Garza discussed the City of Bee Cave’s 
perspective about the future of TxDOT construction. Director Creveling asked 
about upgrading the line. Mr. Murfee stated he would look into this option.  
Director Smith asked for a review of the age and condition of the lines to avoid 
delays.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.P of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza.  
 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye: unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 



 

Page 10 of  
 

 Q. Discuss, consider and take action on Proposal from Murfee Engineering, Inc. 
for 2024 Impact Fee Study (G. Murfee). 
This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception. 
 

This item was taken into Executive Session under the consultation with attorney 
exception at 1:44 p.m. The Board resumed open session at 3:10 p.m. No action was 
taken during executive session. 
 
Mr. Murfee presented this item and discussed the need for an updated Impact Fee 
Study. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to approve this item, presented in 
item VI.Q of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director Smith.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Unanimous  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  

 Absent: 
 

R. Discuss, consider and take action on Preliminary Engineering Analysis and 
Report in Support of Development of 50,000 GPD of Effluent Disposal 
SADDS Fields at the Falconhead West Property (B. Canady). 

George Murfee presented this item.  Mr. Murfee discussed the continuation of 
ongoing discussions on effluent management, this items relation to the injection 
well application currently pending at TCEQ, the possibility of subsurface area 
drip distribution, and preparation on how to resolve effluent disposal needs in 
the future.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to approve this item, presented in 

item VI.R of the Board Packet.  The motion was seconded by Director Smith.  
 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye: Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 
 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

A. General Manager’s Report (J. Riechers). 

Jennifer Riechers presented this report. Ms. Riechers stated the Agency is 
continuing Stage 3 water restrictions. Ms. Riechers stated that 350 watering 



 

Page 11 of  
 

violation letters have been mailed to customers and 14 fines have been issued. Ms. 
Riechers stated there have not been many repeat violations.   

Director Bethke stated there is concern regarding pushing through distribution to 
fill storage tanks when the irrigation demand is extremely high. Director Bethke 
reflected on the difficulty of filling the tanks while distributing water.   

B. Controller’s Report (J. Smith). 
 
Jennifer Smith presented the report. Director Smith stated connections are at 30% 
of what was projected last year.  

C. Operation’s Report (E. Morgan). 

D. Engineering Report (G. Murfee). 
 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 

was seconded by Director Garza.  
 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye: Unanimous   
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: 
 
 President Roberts adjourned the meeting at 3:19 p.m.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 
      

     Walt Smith, Secretary 
     Board of Directors 
  





 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
 

September 14, 2023 
 
Board: 
Scott Roberts President 
Jack Creveling, Vice President 
Walt Smith, Secretary/Treasurer  
Clint Garza, Director 
 
Staff and Consultants: 
Jennifer Riechers, Agency General Manager 
Jennifer Smith, Agency Controller 
Tricia Altamirano, Agency Engineer 
Lauren Kalisek  (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
Kathryn Thiel (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
George Murfee (Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.,), District Engineer  

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order by President Roberts at 1:05 p.m. 

II. ESTABLISH QUORUM 

A quorum was established with the above-referenced Directors, staff and consultants present.  

III.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

 There were no public comments.  

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discuss, consider and take action on Term Sheet for City of Dripping Springs 
Wholesale Agreement amendment and allow General Manager and PUA Counsel 
to negotiate the final Wholesale Agreement contract with the City of Dripping 
Springs based on the approved term sheet (J. Riechers). 
This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception. 
 
 



Jennifer Riechers presented this item including a proposed term sheet for a 
restatement of the wholesale agreement with the City of Dripping Springs. 
Discussion among the Board Members and the District Engineer, Tricia 
Altamirano, regarding this item. Ms. Riechers and Ms. Altamirano explained that 
going forward the agency will be a signatory on plats in Dripping Springs for retail 
and wholesale customers.  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to authorize the General Manager to 
negotiate and execute a restated wholesale agreement with the City of Dripping 
Springs that incorporates the terms presented and discussed by the Board.  The 
motion was seconded by Director Smith.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Directors Roberts, Smith, Creveling and Garza   
 Voting Nay:   
 Abstained:  
 Absent:  Director Bethke 

B. Discuss, consider and take action on approval of Non Standard Service 
Agreements for: 
1. 9021 Hwy. 290 West – Cerco Development, Inc. (Ledgestone Terrace 
Apartments); 
2. 8921 Hwy. 290 West -- AR 290 West, LP. (Ardent Residential). 
This item may be taken into Executive Session under the Consultation with 
Attorney exception. 
 
A summary of the Non-Standard Service Agreements and related documents was presented 
to the Board by staff.  The Board discussed elements of the agreements.  
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by President Roberts to approve the Non-Standard Service 
Agreements conditioned on full execution of the agreements within 15 business days. 
The motion was seconded by Director Garza.  

 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 
 Voting Aye:  Directors Roberts, Smith, Creveling and Garza  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent:  Director Bethke  
 
 

V.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Creveling to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 

seconded by President Roberts.  
 
 The vote was taken with the following result: 



 Voting Aye:  Directors Roberts, Smith, Creveling and Garza  
 Voting Nay:  
 Abstained:  
 Absent: Director Bethke 
 
President Roberts adjourned the meeting at 1:23 p.m.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 
      

     Walt Smith, Secretary 
     Board of Directors 

 



 

 

ITEM B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 1 of 8

Check Report
West Travis County Public Utility Agency By Check Number

Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

01431 Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP 08/21/2023 15720,000.00EFT 0.00

194731 Invoice 01/31/2023 Interim Billing for Prof Serv & Audit thru 9 20,000.000.00

00330 Cash Construction Company, Inc. 08/29/2023 158354,249.30EFT 0.00

30in Raw Water T Invoice 08/08/2023 30" Raw Water Transmission Main No. 2 -  354,249.300.00

02886 WFG National Title Company of Texas, LLC 08/03/2023 60517,423.20Regular 0.00

Easement acquisi Invoice 08/03/2023 Easement acquisiƟon -Parcel 70B- 1080 T 7,423.200.00

00102 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc 08/08/2023 60523,728.00Regular 0.00

65821 Invoice 07/31/2023 June 2023 Analysis - Bohls WWTP 1,396.250.00

65822 Invoice 07/31/2023 June 2023 Analysis 1,025.000.00

65823 Invoice 07/31/2023 June 2023 Analysis - Lakepointe WWTP 1,110.250.00

65824 Invoice 07/31/2023 June 2023 Analysis WTP 196.500.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 08/08/2023 605332,155.21Regular 0.00

BSW480491 Invoice 07/21/2023 Aqualum/Polymer for WTP 13,466.040.00

BSW481958 Invoice 07/28/2023 Aquapac for WTP 18,689.170.00

02672 Cintas Corporation 08/08/2023 6054111.65Regular 0.00

5168319535 Invoice 07/25/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment - Admin Office  65.900.00

5168319599 Invoice 07/25/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment - Bohls WWTP  45.750.00

00447 Core & Main LP 08/08/2023 6055134.36Regular 0.00

T252860 Invoice 07/26/2023 Supplies for WO #3752 134.360.00

00457 CP&Y 08/08/2023 60564,156.00Regular 0.00

WTCP1800076.0 Invoice 07/13/2023 Uplands WTP Trident/Office Building & Hi  4,156.000.00

00725 Generator Field Services LLC 08/08/2023 60573,465.25Regular 0.00

GFS8288 Invoice 07/18/2023 Service - Cummins Mobile 1,188.450.00

GFS8290 Invoice 07/20/2023 Service - LS #20 2,276.800.00

00756 Green Oasis Plantscapes 08/08/2023 6058568.68Regular 0.00

35584 Invoice 08/01/2023 Quarterly Plant Maintenance 568.680.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 08/08/2023 6059145.00Regular 0.00

083987 Invoice 07/26/2023 Supplies for WO #3743 145.000.00

02655 Infosend, Inc 08/08/2023 60602,656.60Regular 0.00

243507 Invoice 08/01/2023 Billing Support 2,656.600.00

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 08/08/2023 60613,374.00Regular 0.00

97540609 Invoice 04/24/2023 TC WCID 20 & P. Terry's 3,374.000.00

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 08/08/2023 6061-3,374.00Regular 0.00

01324 Lower Colorado River Authority 08/08/2023 6062131,041.75Regular 0.00

00549492-7/23 Invoice 07/31/2023 Purchase Water 125,484.080.00

00549839-7/23 Invoice 07/31/2023 Purchase Water 5,557.670.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 08/08/2023 6063168.71Regular 0.00

6904120 Invoice 07/26/2023 LM Supplies for PS #7 County Line 131.940.00

7411260 Invoice 07/25/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 14.970.00

7411345 Invoice 07/26/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 21.800.00

02884 Melissa Morales 08/08/2023 606429.08Regular 0.00

2023.07.27 Invoice 07/27/2023 Mileage reimbursement - Sam's supplies  29.080.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 2 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 08/08/2023 6065132,910.63Regular 0.00

49038 Invoice 07/14/2023 Darden Hill Water Line RoundAbout/Elem  3,132.650.00

49042 Invoice 07/14/2023 Uplands WTP 5 MGD Expansion - CIP 100,918.480.00

49045 Invoice 07/14/2023 290 Parallel Water TM Easement AcquisƟ 27,814.500.00

49050 Invoice 07/14/2023 Ledgestone Terrace Waterline Relocation 1,045.000.00

01562 Net Solutions and Security, LLC 08/08/2023 60666,441.00Regular 0.00

46641 Invoice 07/26/2023 Installing Access Control-Remaining 60%  6,441.000.00

02879 Newark Corporation 08/08/2023 60671,417.65Regular 0.00

36346990 Invoice 06/30/2023 Limit Switch Roller Lever 1,534.610.00

80947820 Credit Memo 07/19/2023 Sales Tax - Credit -116.960.00

01654 PostNet TX144 08/08/2023 6068250.35Regular 0.00

551087 Invoice 07/20/2023 Schweitzer Engineering Labs - FedEx 2 Da 177.950.00

551402 Invoice 08/01/2023 Water Patrol - Certified Mail 36.200.00

551480 Invoice 08/03/2023 Water Patrol Certified Mail 36.200.00

02508 Quadient Postage Funding 08/08/2023 6069300.00Regular 0.00

7711 2023.08 Invoice 08/01/2023 Postage Fees 300.000.00

02037 The Bridge Group 08/08/2023 607013,160.00Regular 0.00

2023-0109 Invoice 07/21/2023 Monthly Construction Inspection Fees 13,160.000.00

02143 USA BlueBook 08/08/2023 60743,396.34Regular 0.00

INV00081664 Invoice 07/24/2023 Front Door Assy Kit - WTP 3,048.250.00

INV00082033 Invoice 07/24/2023 Chemicals & Stock Supplies for WTP 348.090.00

02805 Vector Controls LLC 08/08/2023 60751,644.69Regular 0.00

3142810 Invoice 07/19/2023 Total Chlorine Reagents - WTP 1,564.510.00

3142811 Invoice 07/25/2023 Total Chlorine Reagents - WTP 80.180.00

02174 Waste Management of Texas 08/08/2023 60761,688.26Regular 0.00

0178323-2161-0 Invoice 07/24/2023 Garbage Service 08/01/23-08/31/23 1,688.260.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 08/08/2023 60776,276.68Regular 0.00

11124414 Invoice 07/19/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Bohls WWTP 1,307.640.00

11124415 Invoice 07/19/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #14 1,307.640.00

11124416 Invoice 07/19/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lift Station #11 1,176.880.00

11124417 Invoice 07/19/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #7 1,176.880.00

11124418 Invoice 07/19/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lakepointe WWTP 1,307.640.00

00018 ACT Pipe & Supply 08/18/2023 61573,295.80Regular 0.00

S100966172.002 Invoice 06/26/2023 LM Warehouse Consumables 3,295.800.00

02786 American Fasteners, INC 08/18/2023 615829.50Regular 0.00

5502840 Invoice 07/27/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3198 29.500.00

00099 APGN Inc. 08/18/2023 61596,160.00Regular 0.00

17766 Invoice 07/31/2023 RouƟne Maintenance Unit #3 Blowers @  6,160.000.00

02877 Arias & Associates, Inc. 08/18/2023 61601,444.00Regular 0.00

20231816 Invoice 07/31/2023 WW Line Repair Sonoma Drive 1,444.000.00

00209 Bill Bailey's Signs Corp. 08/18/2023 61612,007.50Regular 0.00

17579 Invoice 07/20/2023 Water Stage 2 Signs & H-Stakes 527.500.00

17591 Invoice 07/28/2023 Water Stage 3 Signs & H-Stakes 1,480.000.00

00447 Core & Main LP 08/18/2023 61622,662.08Regular 0.00

T289535 Invoice 07/28/2023 LM Supplies for WO #3801 2,662.080.00

02779 Geotab USA, Inc 08/18/2023 6164490.33Regular 0.00

IN350358 Invoice 07/31/2023 Fleet Management SoŌware & GPS Tracki 490.330.00

00752 Grainger 08/18/2023 61652,012.81Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 3 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9752751389CR Credit Memo 07/26/2023 Return-supplies for WO #3724 -564.000.00

9776108756 Invoice 07/20/2023 Supplies for WO #3781 371.180.00

9778355538 Invoice 07/21/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3751 91.020.00

9785822710 Invoice 07/27/2023 Supplie for WO #3802 417.520.00

9785976409 Invoice 07/27/2023 Supplie for WO #3802 1,453.470.00

9787007120 Invoice 07/28/2023 Supplie for WO #3802 243.620.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 08/18/2023 61661,233.32Regular 0.00

IN100910 Invoice 07/31/2023 Network Monitoring System 1,233.320.00

02655 Infosend, Inc 08/18/2023 61672,564.41Regular 0.00

244750 Invoice 08/01/2023 Billing Support 2,564.410.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 08/18/2023 6168184.39Regular 0.00

6904372 Invoice 07/31/2023 LM Consumable 38.970.00

6904392 Invoice 07/31/2023 LM Stock Supplies 23.980.00

7411377 Invoice 07/27/2023 LM Supplies for WO #3701 49.990.00

7411403 Invoice 07/27/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 71.450.00

01560 Neltronics 08/18/2023 61696,836.20Regular 0.00

23-1204 Invoice 02/11/2023 Installed Analyzers for Unit 1 @ WTP WO 2,576.200.00

23-1205 Invoice 02/11/2023 Repairs aŌer ice storm @ RWI and Bee Ca 4,260.000.00

01560 Neltronics 08/18/2023 6169-6,836.20Regular 0.00

01718 Rent Equip, LLC 08/18/2023 617012.31Regular 0.00

866827-3 Invoice 07/29/2023 LM Rental for County Line PS #7 12.310.00

02653 SHI 08/18/2023 61713,320.00Regular 0.00

GB00499268 Invoice 08/14/2023 3 Year Veeam Subscription 3,320.000.00

01907 Shows Utilities, Inc. 08/18/2023 61724,500.00Regular 0.00

27 Invoice 07/25/2023 Water Bore @ 8805 Zyle Rd WO #3723 4,500.000.00

02029 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. 08/18/2023 6173632.70Regular 0.00

23-13412 Invoice 07/31/2023 Message Fees - July 2023 632.700.00

02885 Virtuo Group Corporation 08/18/2023 61742,711.52Regular 0.00

WTCPUA-001 Invoice 08/01/2023 ConsulƟng - Cyber Incident Response AcƟ 2,711.520.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 08/22/2023 617514,214.09Regular 0.00

BSW483285 Invoice 08/03/2023 Chlorine for Bohls WWTP 1,989.980.00

BSW484022 Invoice 08/07/2023 Chlorine for Lakepointe WWTP 2,785.970.00

BSW484398 Invoice 08/07/2023 Aquamine/LAS for WTP 9,438.140.00

01239 Landmark Structures, LP 08/22/2023 61761,600,362.87Regular 0.00

1240 Elevated St Invoice 06/30/2023 1240 Elevated Storage Tank - Pay App 1 533,126.700.00

1240 Elevated St Invoice 07/31/2023 1240 Elevated Storage Tank - Pay App 2 1,067,236.170.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 08/22/2023 617710.99Regular 0.00

7411844 Invoice 08/03/2023 MT Tools for Truck #2304 10.990.00

02137 United Rentals, Inc. 08/22/2023 6178550.00Regular 0.00

216466898-007 Invoice 08/11/2023 Rental for Office Container @ WTP WO#3 550.000.00

02713 AllTerra Central, Inc 08/28/2023 6179480.00Regular 0.00

SO149807 Invoice 07/31/2023 GPS Unit for FacilitaƟng Mapping-Trimble  480.000.00

00133 AT&T- Internet 08/28/2023 6180927.64Regular 0.00

7008801802 Invoice 08/11/2023 Internet & Phone Service Admin 927.640.00

00142 Austin Armature Works, LP 08/28/2023 618172,394.15Regular 0.00

NSI15850 Invoice 08/17/2023 HSP #2 Replacement - 5 yr WO#2938 72,394.150.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 08/28/2023 618238,633.00Regular 0.00

BSW481606 Invoice 07/27/2023 Chlorine for WTP 12,745.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 4 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

BSW483018 Invoice 08/02/2023 Chlorine for WTP 12,745.000.00

BSW486826 Invoice 08/16/2023 Chlorine for Lakepointe WWTP 398.000.00

BSW486827 Invoice 08/17/2023 Chlorine for WTP 12,745.000.00

00352 Champion Power Products, Inc 08/28/2023 6183730.86Regular 0.00

25935 Invoice 08/10/2023 Roller Assembly for WO #3880 730.860.00

02672 Cintas Corporation 08/28/2023 618486.99Regular 0.00

5172275824 Invoice 08/22/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment - Admin Office  37.490.00

9233717544 Invoice 08/01/2023 Waterbreak Cooler Agreement - Admin O 49.500.00

00447 Core & Main LP 08/28/2023 61855,390.55Regular 0.00

T325305 Invoice 08/03/2023 LM Supplies for Madrone Ranch WO# 384 17.780.00

T339010 Invoice 08/09/2023 LM Stock Supplies 1,159.710.00

T360916 Invoice 08/09/2023 Supplies for WO #3847 384.000.00

T368237 Invoice 08/14/2023 LM Supplies for Madrone Ranch WO# 384 1,544.000.00

T380012 Invoice 08/11/2023 LM Supplies for WO #3851 80.000.00

T402794 Invoice 08/16/2023 LM Stock Supplies 1,253.400.00

T409262 Invoice 08/17/2023 LM Supplies for WO #3852 951.660.00

00636 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc 08/28/2023 61861,425.54Regular 0.00

173-19862-01 Invoice 08/08/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3165 166.290.00

173-19862-02 Invoice 08/08/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3164 210.510.00

173-20384-01 Invoice 08/15/2023 WTP Unit #2 process air compressor 5yr  1,020.950.00

173-20384-02 Invoice 08/21/2023 Supplies for WO #2941 27.790.00

00686 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. 08/28/2023 61875,849.52Regular 0.00

1246591 Invoice 08/03/2023 LM Supplies for WO #3852 447.200.00

1246931 Invoice 08/09/2023 LM Meter Boxes 3,140.000.00

1247088 Invoice 08/04/2023 LM Shop Supplies 458.360.00

1247733 Invoice 08/09/2023 LM Material Madrone Ranch Line RelocaƟ 1,803.960.00

00692 Fluid Meter Service, Corp 08/28/2023 6188880.00Regular 0.00

510358 Invoice 08/11/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3821 880.000.00

00752 Grainger 08/28/2023 6189204.60Regular 0.00

9796371780 Invoice 08/07/2023 Supplie for WO #3802 59.070.00

9797716603 Invoice 08/08/2023 Supplies for WO#3854 140.060.00

9805581775 Invoice 08/15/2023 Supplies for WO#3853 5.470.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 08/28/2023 619095.19Regular 0.00

084862 Invoice 08/16/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3198 95.190.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 08/28/2023 61914,963.80Regular 0.00

IN100929 Invoice 08/02/2023 Meters for Stock & Supplies for WO# 384 4,963.800.00

02892 JK Tank Services, LLC 08/28/2023 61927,581.00Regular 0.00

3618 Invoice 08/01/2023 Annual Inspections - WTP GST & EST 7,581.000.00

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 08/28/2023 619412,676.62Regular 0.00

97537633 Invoice 01/05/2023 Parten Ranch Phase 6 & 7 - December Ser 1,834.000.00

97539810 Invoice 03/20/2023 General OperaƟons - August 2022 Service 6,841.500.00

97540011 Invoice 04/24/2023 Julep Commercial Office Park 803.620.00

97540016 Invoice 04/24/2023 Bannockburn Church 1,216.440.00

97540017 Invoice 04/24/2023 300 Grace Lane Office 509.440.00

97540743 Invoice 05/04/2023 Bannockburn Church 538.540.00

97541448 Invoice 06/21/2023 Jackson Lighting SER 374.540.00

97541800 Invoice 06/26/2023 Spanish Oaks 558.540.00

02891 Lone Star Sitework, LLC 08/28/2023 6195121,452.30Regular 0.00

Trautwein Rd 12i Invoice 07/10/2023 Trautwein Rd 12in Waterline RelocaƟon-  121,452.300.00

01349 Marcelo's Sand & Loam 08/28/2023 6196216.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 5 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

573187 Invoice 08/10/2023 Chocolate Loam B & Leveling Fee - PS #7 216.000.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 08/28/2023 6197345.15Regular 0.00

6904618 Invoice 08/03/2023 LM Stock Supplies Truck #2205 16.990.00

6904916 Invoice 08/08/2023 Supplies for WO #3844 50.900.00

6905301 Invoice 08/15/2023 Hydraulic Oil for EQ-05 59.990.00

7411942 Invoice 08/04/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 21.980.00

7412150 Invoice 08/08/2023 EMD Consumables 24.950.00

7412476 Invoice 08/15/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 29.960.00

7412478 Invoice 08/15/2023 EMD Consumables Truck #2203 5.470.00

7412556 Invoice 08/16/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 32.940.00

7412634 Invoice 08/17/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 10.540.00

7412635 Invoice 08/17/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 5.780.00

7412672 Invoice 08/17/2023 Supplies for WO #3852 39.920.00

7412781 Invoice 08/21/2023 Supplies for WO #3853 15.790.00

7412782 Invoice 08/21/2023 EMD Consumables 29.940.00

01657 Precision Calibrate Meter Services 08/28/2023 61995,360.00Regular 0.00

1919 Invoice 08/03/2023 Meter Repair-Lakepoint WWTP Effluent Pl 400.000.00

1922 Invoice 08/03/2023 Winterize Lift Staiton RPZs WO # 3249 4,960.000.00

01750 River City Hose & Supply 08/28/2023 62005,936.70Regular 0.00

0196845-IN Invoice 08/04/2023 LM Stock Supplies 715.210.00

0197565-IN Invoice 08/16/2023 LM Stock Supplies 5,221.490.00

01832 S.J. Louis Construction of TX 08/28/2023 6202263,027.45Regular 0.00

1080 24in Transm Invoice 07/31/2023 1080 24" Transmission Main - Segment A  263,027.450.00

01915 Smith Pump Company, Inc. 08/28/2023 6203977.00Regular 0.00

1007935 Invoice 08/08/2023 Supplies for WO #3860 977.000.00

02773 Spectrum Enterprise 08/28/2023 6204833.33Regular 0.00

12278720108142 Invoice 08/14/2023 Internet & Fiber Connection - WTP 833.330.00

02711 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. 08/28/2023 620568.30Regular 0.00

142427613-0001 Invoice 07/26/2023 Rental for WO #3198 68.300.00

02042 The Print Shoppe 08/28/2023 6206114.14Regular 0.00

19939 Invoice 08/21/2023 Business Cards - Customer Service 114.140.00

02138 United Site Services of Texas, Inc. 08/28/2023 6207517.63Regular 0.00

INV-01911314 Invoice 08/02/2023 County Line Pump Station 174.250.00

INV-01911940 Invoice 08/02/2023 Bee Cave EST 343.380.00

02785 US OXO, LLC 08/28/2023 620843.04Regular 0.00

31555 Invoice 05/31/2023 Rental/Lease for Acetylene and Oxygen C 43.040.00

02143 USA BlueBook 08/28/2023 62092,589.74Regular 0.00

INV00092688 Invoice 08/02/2023 Supplies for WTP 1,041.670.00

INV00106578 Invoice 08/16/2023 Nalgene General Purpose Wide-Mouth Bo 90.520.00

INV00109245 Invoice 08/18/2023 Chemicals for WTP 200.680.00

INV00109518 Invoice 08/18/2023 Stock Supplies for WTP 1,256.870.00

02529 Vision Business Products 08/28/2023 62105,218.65Regular 0.00

INV/2023/3235 Invoice 08/17/2023 Rack/Tower LCD & Battery Pack 5,218.650.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 08/28/2023 621137,846.36Regular 0.00

11124482 Invoice 07/01/2023 Sludge Disposal - Bohls WWTP 26,790.270.00

11124522 Invoice 07/01/2023 Sludge Disposal - WTP 11,056.090.00

02700 WEX Bank 08/08/2023 DFT00024706,934.32Bank Draft 0.00

90597293 Invoice 07/23/2023 Fuel Purchases 6,934.320.00

00416 City of Austin 08/07/2023 DFT0002505108.43Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 6 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

040555939344 Invoice 07/28/2023 Utility Expense 108.430.00

02066 Spectrum 08/08/2023 DFT0002508277.64Bank Draft 0.00

0020275072923 Invoice 07/29/2023 Internet Lakepointe & Phone Service - LS  277.640.00

00225 BOK Financial 08/09/2023 DFT00025119,863,981.25Bank Draft 0.00

WEST1217RR 8/2 Invoice 08/15/2023 Semi Annual Bond Payment SR 2017 Refu 6,790,575.000.00

WEST415RB 8/23 Invoice 08/15/2023 Semi Annual Bond Payment SR 2015 981,031.250.00

WEST419RB 8/23 Invoice 08/15/2023 Semi Annual Bond Payment SR 2019 624,400.000.00

WEST522RB 8/23 Invoice 08/15/2023 Semi Annual Bond Payment SR 2022 1,467,975.000.00

01629 Pedernales 08/27/2023 DFT000252616,952.82Bank Draft 0.00

0927 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump StaƟon 7 New Me 8,746.300.00

0950 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 37.500.00

5199 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Charges - EST 2 65.960.00

6270 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 5 2,646.270.00

6483 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 5,419.290.00

6972 2023.08 Invoice 08/08/2023 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 37.500.00

00128 AT&T 08/23/2023 DFT00025271,468.19Bank Draft 0.00

20230805 Invoice 08/05/2023 Telephone Expense - Consolidated Bill 1,468.190.00

00132 AT&T Wireless 08/23/2023 DFT00025282,289.31Bank Draft 0.00

X08122023 Invoice 08/04/2023 Staff Wireless Expense - 8/5/23 - 9/4/23 2,289.310.00

01583 Office Depot 08/23/2023 DFT0002529265.95Bank Draft 0.00

6419 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Office Supplies for Admin Office 265.950.00

02756 Enterprise FM Trust 08/21/2023 DFT000253017,098.30Bank Draft 0.00

FBN4804360 Invoice 08/03/2023 Enterprise Fleet Monthly Vehicle Charges 17,098.300.00

00174 Truist - Jeffrey 08/28/2023 DFT0002531806.02Bank Draft 0.00

1073 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 806.020.00

00180 Truist - Sarot 08/28/2023 DFT0002532992.17Bank Draft 0.00

1040 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 992.170.00

00416 City of Austin 08/29/2023 DFT0002533134.25Bank Draft 0.00

399146705209 Invoice 08/11/2023 Utility Expense 134.250.00

00416 City of Austin 08/21/2023 DFT000253432,955.22Bank Draft 0.00

441124175428 Invoice 08/02/2023 Utility Expense 32,955.220.00

02862 Divvy Inc. 08/07/2023 DFT00025395,201.45Bank Draft 0.00

2023.08.07 Invoice 08/07/2023 Divvy Card Purchases 5,201.450.00

02862 Divvy Inc. 08/14/2023 DFT0002540928.55Bank Draft 0.00

2023.08.14 Invoice 08/14/2023 Divvy Card Purchases 928.550.00

00416 City of Austin 08/31/2023 DFT0002567180,408.47Bank Draft 0.00

071187113305 Invoice 08/09/2023 Utility Expense 150,927.510.00

224793206735 Invoice 08/15/2023 Utility Expense 55.390.00

398440783930 Invoice 08/16/2023 Utility Expense 350.820.00

540681244063 Invoice 08/17/2023 Utility Expense 181.800.00

718675702058 Invoice 08/14/2023 Utility Expense 28,892.950.00

02862 Divvy Inc. 08/28/2023 DFT00025681,777.14Bank Draft 0.00

2023.08.28 Invoice 08/28/2023 Divvy Card Purchases 1,777.140.00

02862 Divvy Inc. 08/21/2023 DFT00025696,893.99Bank Draft 0.00

2023.08.21 Invoice 08/21/2023 Divvy Card Purchases 6,893.990.00

00178 Truist - Rendon 08/28/2023 DFT000257068.67Bank Draft 0.00

1099 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Cards Purchases 68.670.00

02766 Truist - ERodriguez 08/28/2023 DFT000257110.88Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

10/13/2023 11:10:55 AM Page 7 of 8

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6570 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 10.880.00

02819 Truist - Wastewater Dept 08/28/2023 DFT0002572578.96Bank Draft 0.00

7257 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 578.960.00

00175 Truist - Main Office 4972 08/28/2023 DFT00025734,244.33Bank Draft 0.00

4972 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 4,244.330.00

00179 Truist - Riechers 08/28/2023 DFT00025741,215.00Bank Draft 0.00

5532 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,215.000.00

00183 Truist - Smith 08/28/2023 DFT00026111,383.08Bank Draft 0.00

9968 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,383.080.00

00184 Truist - Strickland 08/28/2023 DFT00026121,166.89Bank Draft 0.00

8622 - 2023.08 Invoice 08/04/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,166.890.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

75

0

2

25

2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

104 0.00

Payment

2,608,743.16

0.00

-10,210.20

10,148,141.28

374,249.30

13,120,923.54

Payable
Count

153

0

0

37

2

192



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Page 8 of 810/13/2023 11:10:55 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

75

0

2

25

2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

104 0.00

2,608,743.16

0.00

-10,210.20

10,148,141.28

374,249.30

13,120,923.54

153

0

0

37

2

192

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 Pooled Cash 13,120,923.548/2023

13,120,923.54





10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 1 of 10

Check Report
West Travis County Public Utility Agency By Check Number

Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

00825 Hill Country Texas Galleria, LLC 09/05/2023 16017,019.40EFT 0.00

110B09012023 Invoice 09/01/2023 Lease Expense 17,019.400.00

01911 Silver Electric and Solar 09/05/2023 1611,050.00EFT 0.00

1002064 Invoice 01/23/2023 Electrical Work - WO #3349 1,050.000.00

02764 Malone Wheeler, Inc 09/13/2023 1625,990.00EFT 0.00

23462 Invoice 08/08/2023 RWI & WTP Emergency Power Feasibility  3,240.000.00

23463 Invoice 08/08/2023 Uplands WTP Sludge Dewatering 1,237.500.00

23464 Invoice 08/08/2023 Effluent Management Master Plan 825.000.00

23465 Invoice 08/08/2023 Southwest Parkway PS Generator - EPP W 687.500.00

01911 Silver Electric and Solar 09/13/2023 1634,546.36EFT 0.00

1002215 Invoice 08/30/2023 Electrical Work - WO #3930 2,393.000.00

1002217 Invoice 09/01/2023 Electrical Work WO# 3942 2,153.360.00

02895 Jennifer Hoff 09/20/2023 1648,000.00EFT 0.00

2023.09.15 Invoice 09/15/2023 Public Relations Services 8,000.000.00

02764 Malone Wheeler, Inc 09/29/2023 1661,375.00EFT 0.00

23569 Invoice 09/14/2023 Uplands WTP Sludge Dewatering 1,375.000.00

01911 Silver Electric and Solar 09/29/2023 1679,736.32EFT 0.00

1002214 Invoice 08/30/2023 Electrical Work WO# 3198 9,736.320.00

00016 Ace Contractor Supply 09/01/2023 62128.38Regular 0.00

181268-02 Invoice 08/22/2023 LM Consuambles 8.380.00

02888 Airco Mechanical, Ltd 09/01/2023 6213853.41Regular 0.00

0130681-IN Invoice 07/31/2023 Electrical Outlet Installed-Admin Office Se 853.410.00

00142 Austin Armature Works, LP 09/01/2023 6214174.00Regular 0.00

NSI15810 Invoice 08/09/2023 WTP HSP #3 - Replace outboard bearing  174.000.00

02679 Bell IT Services, Inc 09/01/2023 62151,057.44Regular 0.00

5974 Invoice 08/18/2023 IT Support 1,057.440.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 09/01/2023 621612,745.00Regular 0.00

BSW488263 Invoice 08/23/2023 Chlorine for WTP 12,745.000.00

00369 Chem Equip 09/01/2023 62174,176.00Regular 0.00

6694 Invoice 07/31/2023 Service Call at Lakepointe WWTP-Chlorina 2,943.000.00

6695 Invoice 07/31/2023 Service Call at Bohl's WWTP - ChlorinaƟo 1,233.000.00

02672 Cintas Corporation 09/01/2023 6218466.59Regular 0.00

5170694387 Invoice 08/10/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment @ Lakepointe  73.560.00

5170807272 Invoice 08/11/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment @ WTP 85.880.00

5172275810 Invoice 08/22/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment - Bohls WWTP  7.150.00

9229953933 Invoice 07/01/2023 ZollPlus AED Bohls WWTP 100.000.00

9229956026 Invoice 07/01/2023 ZollPlus AED WTP 100.000.00

9233717917 Invoice 08/01/2023 ZollPlus AED Lakepointe WWTP 100.000.00

00447 Core & Main LP 09/01/2023 6219164.26Regular 0.00

T171779 Invoice 07/10/2023 LM Stock Supplies 164.260.00

00547 Dedicated Controls LLC 09/01/2023 62207,421.25Regular 0.00

3126 Invoice 08/09/2023 Install/program SEL-710 - WO #3893 1,110.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 2 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3148 Invoice 08/18/2023 Repairs to communitcaƟon system - WO # 6,311.250.00

00752 Grainger 09/01/2023 6221394.98Regular 0.00

9793191215 Invoice 08/03/2023 Supplie for WO #3802 97.960.00

9818313604 Invoice 08/25/2023 Supplies WO #3802 287.660.00

9820101351 Invoice 08/28/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 9.360.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 09/01/2023 6222894.96Regular 0.00

084870 Invoice 08/16/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3871 80.960.00

084888 Invoice 08/18/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3879 814.000.00

00793 Harrington Industrial Plastics, LLC 09/01/2023 6223339.00Regular 0.00

04954028 Invoice 08/22/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3198 101.440.00

04954029 Invoice 08/22/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3802 237.560.00

00800 Hays County MUD No 4 09/01/2023 62249,104.75Regular 0.00

2023.07 Invoice 07/31/2023 Wastewater Billing Collections 2023.07 9,104.750.00

01061 Jones Heating and Air Conditioning 09/01/2023 6225220.00Regular 0.00

14374 Invoice 08/17/2023 Service Call - Home Depot PS #2 220.000.00

01328 Lubrication Engineers 09/01/2023 6226312.91Regular 0.00

IN504682 Invoice 06/20/2023 Duolec Industrial Gear Oil - WO #3198 312.910.00

01349 Marcelo's Sand & Loam 09/01/2023 62271,001.76Regular 0.00

573756 Invoice 08/20/2023 Chocolate Loam B & Leveling Fee - WO #3 252.000.00

573757 Invoice 08/20/2023 3/8 F Crushed Lime - WO #3852 749.760.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 09/01/2023 6228291.24Regular 0.00

7411676 Invoice 08/02/2023 Supplies for WO #3750 25.980.00

7412149 Credit Memo 08/08/2023 Bottled wtr Niagra rtn separate invoice -24.950.00

7412797 Invoice 08/21/2023 Supplies for WO #3853 11.780.00

7412876 Invoice 08/22/2023 Supplies for WO #3852 109.990.00

7412877 Invoice 08/22/2023 LM Supplies for Truck #702 23.990.00

7412906 Invoice 08/23/2023 LM Consumables 37.980.00

7412952 Invoice 08/23/2023 No service line/Critter Canyon 6.570.00

7412954 Invoice 08/23/2023 MT Consumable Washing Supplies for Tru 29.930.00

7413009 Invoice 08/24/2023 Hydraulic Oil for EQ-8 59.990.00

7413055 Invoice 08/24/2023 Supplies for WO #3802 9.980.00

01560 Neltronics 09/01/2023 62297,815.00Regular 0.00

23-1215 Invoice 08/14/2023 Turbidity Analyzers InstallaƟonWTP Unit 1  4,100.000.00

23-1216 Invoice 08/19/2023 Chlorine Residual Analyzer InstallaƟonPS# 1,215.000.00

23-1218 Invoice 08/14/2023 Unit 2 Demo Master PLC/Trace conduits  2,000.000.00

23-1222 Invoice 08/19/2023 PS #5 - Repair CommumicaƟons WO#131 500.000.00

01562 Net Solutions and Security, LLC 09/01/2023 6230110.00Regular 0.00

45368rev Invoice 08/09/2023 IT - PDK Red Prox Readers 110.000.00

01654 PostNet TX144 09/01/2023 6231149.15Regular 0.00

552197 Invoice 08/25/2023 Water Patrol 31.500.00

552314 Invoice 08/29/2023 Water Patrol Certified Letters 72.400.00

552340 Invoice 08/30/2023 Water Patrol Certified Letters 45.250.00

01657 Precision Calibrate Meter Services 09/01/2023 62322,000.00Regular 0.00

1920 Invoice 08/03/2023 Meter Verification & Backflow Test 2,000.000.00

01907 Shows Utilities, Inc. 09/01/2023 623315,000.00Regular 0.00

1 Invoice 08/14/2023 Water Bore @ 9009 Madrone Ranch WO  6,000.000.00

2 Invoice 08/15/2023 Water Re-bore @ 9009 Madrone Ranch  4,500.000.00

3 Invoice 08/16/2023 Water Bore @ 9500 Flintrock WO #3840 4,500.000.00

02829 Sun Coast Resources, Inc. 09/01/2023 62344,189.21Regular 0.00

97044893 Invoice 08/25/2023 Fuel for Water & WW Equipment 3,478.060.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 3 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

97044894 Invoice 08/25/2023 Fuel for Water & WW Equipment 711.150.00

02013 Techline Pipe, LP 09/01/2023 62351,284.97Regular 0.00

1134296-01 Invoice 08/25/2023 LM Stock Supplies 1,284.970.00

02042 The Print Shoppe 09/01/2023 6236415.00Regular 0.00

19936 Invoice 08/28/2023 WTCPUA Folders 415.000.00

02081 TX Health Benefits Pool 09/01/2023 623736,600.44Regular 0.00

PWESTTR12309 Invoice 09/01/2023 Employee Benefits - September 2023 36,600.440.00

02137 United Rentals, Inc. 09/01/2023 6238115.96Regular 0.00

223659466-001 Invoice 08/22/2023 LM - Hard Hats 115.960.00

02785 US OXO, LLC 09/01/2023 623985.24Regular 0.00

32047 Invoice 06/30/2023 Rental/Lease for Acetylene and Oxygen C 42.200.00

32544 Invoice 07/31/2023 Rental/Lease for Acetylene and Oxygen C 43.040.00

02143 USA BlueBook 09/01/2023 62402,566.55Regular 0.00

INV00113455 Invoice 08/23/2023 Supplies for WTP 2,426.600.00

INV00116801 Invoice 08/18/2023 Stock Supplies for WTP 139.950.00

02174 Waste Management of Texas 09/01/2023 62412,737.55Regular 0.00

0179984-2161-8 Invoice 08/24/2023 Garbage Service 09/01/23-09/30/23 2,737.550.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 09/01/2023 624212,907.67Regular 0.00

11124622 Invoice 07/28/2023 Service - Lift Stations #8, 11, 15, & 18 5,150.100.00

11124687 Invoice 08/03/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Bohls WWTP 1,183.360.00

11124688 Invoice 08/04/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #14 1,709.290.00

11124689 Invoice 08/03/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lift Station #11 1,183.360.00

11124691 Invoice 08/03/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS#17 Falconhead 2 1,183.360.00

11124692 Invoice 08/03/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lakepointe WWTP 1,314.840.00

141124690 Invoice 08/03/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS#16 Falconhead 1 1,183.360.00

02763 Zane Furr 09/01/2023 62437,930.00Regular 0.00

ZF 2023-08 Invoice 08/22/2023 Monthly Grounds Maintenance - August 2 7,930.000.00

00016 Ace Contractor Supply 09/12/2023 6292921.62Regular 0.00

181268 Invoice 08/22/2023 LM Stock Supplies 921.620.00

00102 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc 09/12/2023 62931,797.50Regular 0.00

66366 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis - Bohls WWTP 1,797.500.00

00130 AT&T Mobility-CC 09/12/2023 6294855.00Regular 0.00

YRB072023 Invoice 08/24/2023 SCADA System Cellular Network  06/19/2 855.000.00

00457 CP&Y 09/12/2023 62954,756.00Regular 0.00

WTCP1800076.0 Invoice 08/09/2023 Uplands WTP Trident/Office Building & Hi  4,756.000.00

00636 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc 09/12/2023 6296935.25Regular 0.00

173-21016-01 Invoice 08/24/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3165 376.900.00

173-21016-02 Invoice 08/24/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3165 210.500.00

173-21016-03 Invoice 08/24/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3165 347.850.00

00686 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. 09/12/2023 6297428.45Regular 0.00

9464739 Invoice 08/22/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3802 358.790.00

9475099 Invoice 08/24/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 69.660.00

00725 Generator Field Services LLC 09/12/2023 62983,256.08Regular 0.00

GFS8303 Invoice 08/11/2023 Service Call @ Home Depot PS #2 1,147.000.00

GFS8317 Invoice 08/31/2023 Install High Engine Temp Sender @ Home  2,109.080.00

00752 Grainger 09/12/2023 6299916.50Regular 0.00

9815991402 Invoice 08/24/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 32.500.00

9817937080 Invoice 08/25/2023 Supplies WO #3897 709.800.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 4 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9817937098 Invoice 08/25/2023 Supplies WO #3897 174.200.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 09/12/2023 6300965.10Regular 0.00

085104 Invoice 08/30/2023 Supplies for WO #3898 965.100.00

00784 Halff Associates, Inc. 09/12/2023 6301877.50Regular 0.00

10102690 Invoice 08/24/2023 Engineering Review - Twisted Oaks Office  877.500.00

00785 Hamilton Electric Works, Inc. 09/12/2023 6302405.45Regular 0.00

596749 Invoice 09/07/2023 Supplies for WO #4049 405.450.00

00793 Harrington Industrial Plastics, LLC 09/12/2023 6303211.05Regular 0.00

04954173 Invoice 08/31/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3802 168.610.00

04954174 Invoice 08/31/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3802 42.440.00

00800 Hays County MUD No 4 09/12/2023 630417,266.07Regular 0.00

2023.08 Invoice 08/31/2023 Wastewater Billing Collections 2023.08 17,266.070.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 09/12/2023 63051,233.32Regular 0.00

IN101064 Invoice 08/31/2023 Network Monitoring System 1,233.320.00

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 09/12/2023 63067,271.00Regular 0.00

97539813 Invoice 03/20/2023 General Operations - October Services 1,083.500.00

97539819 Invoice 03/20/2023 General Operations - December Services 63.000.00

97539823 Invoice 03/20/2023 LBC Wastewater (CCNG) SER - December 346.500.00

97542199 Invoice 07/20/2023 City of Dripping Springs - June Services 2,541.000.00

97542200 Invoice 07/20/2023 Live Oak Springs NSSA 972.000.00

97542204 Invoice 07/20/2023 Rough Hollow - June Services 378.000.00

97542209 Invoice 07/20/2023 8921 Hwy 290 West SER 297.000.00

97542566 Invoice 07/31/2023 Hwy 290 Project - June Services 99.000.00

97543536 Invoice 08/09/2023 1080 Transmission Main - June Services 1,200.000.00

97543537 Invoice 08/09/2023 Anarene Tract Hill Tract SER - June Service 291.000.00

01324 Lower Colorado River Authority 09/12/2023 6307157,719.78Regular 0.00

00549492-8/23 Invoice 08/31/2023 Purchase Water 148,200.640.00

00549839-8/23 Invoice 08/31/2023 Purchase Water 9,519.140.00

01339 MA Smith Contracting Co., Inc 09/12/2023 630841,100.00Regular 0.00

Sonoma Drive W Invoice 09/06/2023 Sonoma Drive WW Line Repair Final 41,100.000.00

01349 Marcelo's Sand & Loam 09/12/2023 630936.00Regular 0.00

574335 Invoice 08/31/2023 Leveling Dump Fee - WO #3852 36.000.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 09/12/2023 6310199.36Regular 0.00

6906802 Invoice 09/07/2023 Concrete Mix for WO #4042 34.930.00

7412148 Invoice 08/08/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 & BoƩled Wtr Nia 38.520.00

7412311 Invoice 08/10/2023 WW Consumables 54.930.00

7413314 Invoice 08/30/2023 MT Supplies for Truck #2304 70.980.00

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 09/12/2023 6311102,854.36Regular 0.00

49208 Invoice 08/19/2023 Beneficial Water Recycling Facility Design  954.010.00

49210 Invoice 08/19/2023 1080 Transmission Main Esmts Design, Ap 17,737.480.00

49211 Invoice 08/19/2023 Permanganate Injection Relocation 55.300.00

49212 Invoice 08/19/2023 1240 Transmission Main CIP Project 2,466.140.00

49216 Invoice 08/19/2023 Circle Drive PS & GST Ph 1 12,416.250.00

49218 Invoice 08/19/2023 Uplands WTP Expansion Site Permit Modi 5,275.000.00

49220 Invoice 08/19/2023 1240 Elevated Storage Tank Design, Appro 39,285.090.00

49221 Invoice 08/19/2023 Lot 12, Block H Re-Plat Approvals 1,380.780.00

49224 Invoice 08/19/2023 SW Pkwy PS Expansion to 7,000gpm Firm  13,398.750.00

49226 Invoice 08/19/2023 Pearl WL Extension 6,441.810.00

49227 Invoice 08/19/2023 Double L Ranch SER 162.500.00

49228 Invoice 08/19/2023 Wild Ridge SER 162.500.00

49229 Invoice 08/19/2023 Ledgestone Terrace Apartments SER 162.500.00

49230 Invoice 08/19/2023 Live Oak Springs SER 275.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 5 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

49231 Invoice 08/19/2023 The Pearl SER 412.500.00

49232 Invoice 08/19/2023 Starbucks 2,268.750.00

01654 PostNet TX144 09/12/2023 6313226.25Regular 0.00

551506 Invoice 08/04/2023 Water patrol cerƟfiWater patrol cerƟfied l 9.050.00

551590 Invoice 08/08/2023 Water patrol certified letters 18.100.00

551640 Invoice 08/09/2023 Water patrol certified letters 18.100.00

551703 Invoice 08/11/2023 Water patrol certified letters 45.250.00

551862 Invoice 08/16/2023 Water patrol certified letters 45.250.00

551936 Invoice 08/18/2023 Water patrol cerƟfied leƩers missing recei 18.100.00

552097 Invoice 08/23/2023 Water patrol cerƟfied leƩers missing recei 54.300.00

552458 Invoice 09/01/2023 Water Patrol Certified Letters 18.100.00

02508 Quadient Postage Funding 09/12/2023 6314200.00Regular 0.00

7711 2023.09 Invoice 09/01/2023 Postage Fees 200.000.00

02013 Techline Pipe, LP 09/12/2023 63152,711.63Regular 0.00

1136946-00 Invoice 08/25/2023 LM Supplies WO#3883 2,711.630.00

02027 Texas Community Propane, Ltd 09/12/2023 631650.84Regular 0.00

FAL01618 8/23 Invoice 08/09/2023 Gas Expense 3925 Sugarloaf Dr 50.840.00

02108 Travis County MUD No 16 09/12/2023 631733,497.70Regular 0.00

2023.08 Invoice 08/31/2023 Wastewater Billing Collections 2023.08 33,497.700.00

02138 United Site Services of Texas, Inc. 09/12/2023 6318174.25Regular 0.00

INV-01979746 Invoice 08/30/2023 County Line Pump Station 174.250.00

02785 US OXO, LLC 09/12/2023 631943.04Regular 0.00

33032 Invoice 08/31/2023 Rental/Lease for Acetylene and Oxygen C 43.040.00

02143 USA BlueBook 09/12/2023 6320401.77Regular 0.00

INV00126065 Invoice 09/06/2023 LM Stock Supplies 495.640.00

SCN007618 Credit Memo 09/06/2023 Sulfuric Acid 1.6N Cartridge -93.870.00

00013 Absolute Propane 09/29/2023 632146.00Regular 0.00

323922 Invoice 08/30/2023 Fuel for Forklift 46.000.00

00016 Ace Contractor Supply 09/29/2023 63222,352.58Regular 0.00

182711 Invoice 09/18/2023 LM Tool for Truck #702 1,395.000.00

183057 Invoice 09/22/2023 LM Consuambles & Tool for LM Bldg 957.580.00

02826 Aerzen USA Corp 09/29/2023 63243,546.66Regular 0.00

SEPI-23-004559 Invoice 08/23/2023 Blower maintenance Bohl's WWTP WO #2 3,546.660.00

02894 AMDT LLC 09/29/2023 6325740.00Regular 0.00

812544 Invoice 08/29/2023 Monthly Drug Testing 740.000.00

00102 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc 09/29/2023 63265,681.00Regular 0.00

66367 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis - Bohls WWTP 1,447.000.00

66368 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis 1,000.000.00

66369 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis - Lakepointe WWTP 1,797.500.00

66370 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis - Lakepointe WWTP 1,240.000.00

66371 Invoice 08/30/2023 July 2023 Analysis WTP 196.500.00

00133 AT&T- Internet 09/29/2023 6327927.69Regular 0.00

1863022801 Invoice 09/11/2023 Internet & Phone Service Admin 927.690.00

00142 Austin Armature Works, LP 09/29/2023 632872,994.15Regular 0.00

NSI15919 Invoice 08/30/2023 HSP #3 Replacement - 5 Yr WO# 2939 72,994.150.00

02679 Bell IT Services, Inc 09/29/2023 6329612.50Regular 0.00

5998 Invoice 08/18/2023 IT Support 612.500.00

00245 Brenntag Southwest Inc. 09/29/2023 633130,571.97Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 6 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

BSW491003 Invoice 09/05/2023 Chemicals for Lakepointe WWTP 3,543.460.00

BSW491335 Invoice 09/06/2023 Chlorine for WTP 12,745.000.00

BSW491336 Invoice 09/06/2023 Aquamine/LAS for WTP 1,348.420.00

BSW491337 Invoice 09/06/2023 Chemicals for Bohl's WWTP 3,843.480.00

BSW491338 Invoice 09/06/2023 Aquamine/LAS for WTP 4,416.610.00

BSW493143 Invoice 09/12/2023 Aquamine/LAS for WTP 4,675.000.00

02672 Cintas Corporation 09/29/2023 6332702.38Regular 0.00

5174680103 Invoice 09/08/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment @ WTP 169.230.00

5174876142 Invoice 09/11/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment @ Lakepointe  52.660.00

5176077321 Invoice 09/20/2023 Medical Kit Replenishment - Admin Office  80.490.00

9233719509 Invoice 08/01/2023 ZollPlus AED Bohls WWTP 100.000.00

9233719869 Invoice 08/01/2023 ZollPlus AED WTP 100.000.00

9237950096 Invoice 09/01/2023 ZollPlus AED WTP 100.000.00

9237950235 Invoice 09/01/2023 ZollPlus AED Lakepointe WWTP 100.000.00

00447 Core & Main LP 09/29/2023 63331,326.69Regular 0.00

T521439 Invoice 09/12/2023 Supplies for WO #3940 764.700.00

T537906 Invoice 09/12/2023 Supplies for WO #4058 561.990.00

00692 Fluid Meter Service, Corp 09/29/2023 6334335.00Regular 0.00

510652 Invoice 09/12/2023 8" Claval site indicator WO #4056 335.000.00

00706 G Creek Inc 09/29/2023 6335242,820.00Regular 0.00

Uplands WTP & H Invoice 08/31/2023 Uplands WTP & HSPS RenovaƟons - Pay A 242,820.000.00

00725 Generator Field Services LLC 09/29/2023 63363,388.00Regular 0.00

GFS8332 Invoice 09/14/2023 Service Call LS #17 888.000.00

GFS8337 Invoice 09/20/2023 New equipment start up @ LS #9 2,500.000.00

02779 Geotab USA, Inc 09/29/2023 6337509.49Regular 0.00

IN355536 Invoice 08/31/2023 Fleet Management SoŌware & GPS Tracki 509.490.00

00752 Grainger 09/29/2023 63382,293.04Regular 0.00

9832025465 Invoice 09/08/2023 Supplies for WO #4052 1,285.950.00

9832025473 Invoice 09/08/2023 Supplies for WO #4051 709.800.00

9849697249 Invoice 09/25/2023 Supplies for WO #4113 231.470.00

9853060987 Invoice 09/27/2023 Supplies for WO #4126 65.820.00

00771 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC 09/29/2023 63392,639.50Regular 0.00

085282 Invoice 09/14/2023 Supplies for WO #4049 178.000.00

085327 Invoice 09/08/2023 Supplies for WO #4050 811.500.00

085440 Invoice 09/15/2023 Supplies for WO #4072 1,650.000.00

00823 Hill Country Office Systems 09/29/2023 6340346.69Regular 0.00

7167 Invoice 09/26/2023 Quarterly Maintenance 346.690.00

02878 Home Depot Credit Services 09/29/2023 634122.23Regular 0.00

4691 Invoice 09/13/2023 Supplies for WO #3087 22.230.00

00842 HydroPro Solutions, LLC 09/29/2023 63429,942.96Regular 0.00

IN100925 Invoice 07/31/2023 6" Octave Meter WO #3847 2,952.000.00

IN101116 Invoice 09/11/2023 3/4" Meters 6,990.960.00

02655 Infosend, Inc 09/29/2023 63435,310.70Regular 0.00

246667 Invoice 09/01/2023 Billing Support 5,310.700.00

01310 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 09/29/2023 634523,069.76Regular 0.00

97535985 Invoice 11/28/2022 Parten Ranch Phase 4 - October Services 1,788.500.00

97538311 Invoice 02/22/2023 All Stor Westlake 1,051.440.00

97539824 Invoice 03/20/2023 Popeye's Ledgestone 390.000.00

97540608 Invoice 04/24/2023 Hamilton Pool Office Park 534.540.00

97541440 Invoice 06/21/2023 Sawyer Ranch Lot 3A 66.000.00

97541920 Invoice 06/28/2023 General Employment 341.000.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 7 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

97542195 Invoice 07/20/2023 General Counsel - June Services 8,529.440.00

97542203 Invoice 07/20/2023 Lake Pointe WWTP - June Services 99.000.00

97542211 Invoice 07/20/2023 Ariza 290 West (Cypressbrook) SER 64.000.00

97542698 Invoice 07/31/2023 General Employment 558.000.00

97542955 Invoice 08/22/2023 City of Dripping Springs - July Services 3,663.000.00

97542964 Invoice 08/22/2023 Ariza 290 West (Cypressbrook) SER 957.440.00

97542970 Invoice 08/22/2023 Bannockburn Church - March Services 72.000.00

97543452 Invoice 08/28/2023 General Employment 905.500.00

97543540 Invoice 08/22/2023 1080 Transmission Main - July Services 1,820.000.00

97543542 Invoice 08/10/2023 General Operations - February Services 32.000.00

97543545 Invoice 08/10/2023 General Operations - May Services 1,333.900.00

97543547 Invoice 08/22/2023 Anarene Tract Hill Tract SER 360.000.00

97543555 Invoice 08/22/2023 TC WCID 20 - March Services 504.000.00

01434 McCoy's Building Supply 09/29/2023 6347868.12Regular 0.00

6907261 Invoice 09/15/2023 LM Supplies for TR-01 & TR-05 87.210.00

6907371 Invoice 09/18/2023 Supplies for WO #4058 4.990.00

6907754 Invoice 09/25/2023 LM Tool for Truck #702 & #2202 59.980.00

7412624 Invoice 08/17/2023 Supplies for Bohls IrrigaƟon Repair WO #3 23.320.00

7413313 Invoice 08/30/2023 MT Consumables for Truck #2303 19.990.00

7413870 Invoice 09/11/2023 EMD Consumables 49.900.00

7414084 Invoice 09/13/2023 Supplies for WO #3198 27.990.00

7414234 Invoice 09/15/2023 LM Consumables 54.950.00

7414235 Invoice 09/15/2023 LM Trash Cans for PS #4/BC Tower 119.980.00

7414236 Invoice 09/15/2023 LM Supplies for TR-10 5.600.00

7414301 Invoice 09/08/2023 Supplies for WO #4052 145.420.00

7414327 Invoice 09/18/2023 Supplies for WO #4052 15.980.00

7414421 Invoice 09/19/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #3611 70.710.00

7414426 Invoice 09/19/2023 Supplies for WO #4052 56.950.00

7414503 Invoice 09/20/2023 LM Supplies for WO #4086 14.970.00

7414537 Invoice 09/21/2023 LM Supplies for TR-05 110.970.00

7414963 Credit Memo 09/28/2023 Rtn - 3/4X3/4" MIP SCH40 Adapter WO # -0.790.00

02851 McMaster-Carr Supply Company 09/29/2023 6349135.38Regular 0.00

14324790 Invoice 09/14/2023 EMD Supplies for WO #4073 135.380.00

01543 Murfee Engineering Company Inc. 09/29/2023 6350381,990.58Regular 0.00

48882 Invoice 06/26/2023 General Eng Services FYE 9/30/2023 17,884.540.00

49046 Invoice 07/14/2023 General Eng Services FYE 9/30/2023 21,302.760.00

49209 Invoice 08/19/2023 Bohls WWTP Exp Design, Approval & Cons 16,178.750.00

49219 Invoice 08/19/2023 Uplands WTP 5 MGD Expansion - CIP 186,849.750.00

49222 Invoice 08/19/2023 290 Parallel Water TM Easement AcquisƟ 124,829.140.00

49225 Invoice 08/19/2023 Ledgestone Terrace Waterline Relocation 2,233.750.00

49242 Invoice 09/11/2023 The Backyard & Terrace Offsite Water Imp 358.060.00

49243 Invoice 09/11/2023 Wild Ridge SER 812.500.00

49244 Invoice 09/11/2023 8921 Hwy 290 W SER - Ardent 1,300.000.00

49251 Invoice 09/11/2023 Starbucks 68.750.00

49252 Invoice 09/11/2023 17511 Hamilton Pool Road SER 650.000.00

49254 Invoice 09/11/2023 Bohls WWTP Exp Design, Approval & Cons 6,675.000.00

49257 Invoice 09/11/2023 Permanganate Injection Relocation 437.960.00

49258 Invoice 09/11/2023 County Line 1420 PS Upgrades 1,814.620.00

49259 Invoice 09/11/2023 Lakepointe WWTP Influent LiŌ StaƟon Re 595.000.00

01560 Neltronics 09/29/2023 63526,836.20Regular 0.00

23-1204 Invoice 02/11/2023 Installed Analyzers for Unit 1 @ WTP WO 2,576.200.00

23-1205 Invoice 02/11/2023 Repairs aŌer ice storm @ RWI and Bee Ca 4,260.000.00

01654 PostNet TX144 09/29/2023 635318.10Regular 0.00

553153 Invoice 09/22/2023 Water Patrol Certified Letters 18.100.00

02738 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. 09/29/2023 6354219.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 8 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

N10123553 Invoice 09/20/2023 Quadient Lease Payment 219.000.00

02027 Texas Community Propane, Ltd 09/29/2023 635519.39Regular 0.00

FAL01618 9/23 Invoice 09/11/2023 Gas Expense 3925 Sugarloaf Dr 19.390.00

02029 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. 09/29/2023 6356718.20Regular 0.00

23-15035 Invoice 08/31/2023 Message Fees - August 2023 718.200.00

02037 The Bridge Group 09/29/2023 635726,810.00Regular 0.00

2023-0110 Invoice 08/30/2023 Monthly Construction Inspection Fees 13,090.000.00

2023-0111 Invoice 09/22/2023 Monthly Construction Inspection Fees 13,720.000.00

02855 The Posey Law Firm PC 09/29/2023 63665,000.00Regular 0.00

5902 Invoice 09/01/2023 Lobby Services - September 2023 5,000.000.00

02108 Travis County MUD No 16 09/29/2023 636736,295.43Regular 0.00

2023.09.30 Invoice 09/30/2023 Wastewater Billing Collections 36,295.430.00

02137 United Rentals, Inc. 09/29/2023 6368550.00Regular 0.00

216466898-008 Invoice 09/08/2023 Rental for Office Container @ WTP WO#3 550.000.00

02138 United Site Services of Texas, Inc. 09/29/2023 6369343.38Regular 0.00

INV-01980566 Invoice 08/30/2023 Bee Cave EST 343.380.00

02143 USA BlueBook 09/29/2023 6370776.89Regular 0.00

INV00118186 Invoice 08/29/2023 Chemicals for WTP 79.550.00

INV00125623 Invoice 09/06/2023 Supplies for WTP 394.230.00

INV00131459 Invoice 09/12/2023 MT Stock Supplies 303.110.00

02529 Vision Business Products 09/29/2023 6371394.67Regular 0.00

INV/2023/3404 Invoice 08/30/2023 IT Equipment 394.670.00

02177 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 09/29/2023 6372111,078.40Regular 0.00

11124489 Invoice 07/01/2023 Sludge Disposal - Lakepointe WWTP 44,549.660.00

11124845 Invoice 08/31/2023 Sludge Disposal - Bohls WWTP 19,414.160.00

11124943 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Bohls WWTP 1,187.680.00

11124944 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lift Station #18 1,319.640.00

11124945 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lift Station #11 1,187.680.00

11124946 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #5 1,187.680.00

11124947 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - LS #1 1,187.680.00

11124948 Invoice 08/22/2023 Lift Station Cleaning - Lakepointe WWTP 1,451.600.00

11125027 Invoice 08/31/2023 Sludge Disposal - Lakepointe WWTP 39,592.620.00

00416 City of Austin 09/12/2023 DFT0002566111.06Bank Draft 0.00

040200192357 Invoice 08/29/2023 Utility Expense 111.060.00

02066 Spectrum 09/08/2023 DFT0002575322.09Bank Draft 0.00

0020275082923 Invoice 08/29/2023 Internet Lakepointe & Phone Service - LS  322.090.00

02700 WEX Bank 09/12/2023 DFT00025769,163.54Bank Draft 0.00

91290347 Invoice 08/23/2023 Fuel Purchases 9,163.540.00

00128 AT&T 09/25/2023 DFT00025911,362.93Bank Draft 0.00

20230905 Invoice 09/05/2023 Telephone Expense - Consolidated Bill 1,362.930.00

00132 AT&T Wireless 09/25/2023 DFT00025922,289.31Bank Draft 0.00

X09122023 Invoice 09/04/2023 Staff Wireless Expense - 9/5/23 - 10/4/23 2,289.310.00

00416 City of Austin 09/25/2023 DFT0002593174,730.72Bank Draft 0.00

071842632252 Invoice 09/11/2023 Utility Expense 141,330.290.00

441666480558 Invoice 09/05/2023 Utility Expense 33,400.430.00

00416 City of Austin 09/06/2023 DFT0002594415.38Bank Draft 0.00

7929878 Invoice 09/06/2023 9311 Circle Drive PS Site Plan Fees 415.380.00

02756 Enterprise FM Trust 09/20/2023 DFT000259520,429.39Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

10/13/2023 11:19:19 AM Page 9 of 10

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

FBN4821763 Invoice 09/06/2023 Enterprise Fleet Monthly Vehicle Charges 20,429.390.00

01583 Office Depot 09/25/2023 DFT0002596522.93Bank Draft 0.00

6419 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/04/2023 Office Supplies for Admin Office 522.930.00

01629 Pedernales 09/25/2023 DFT000259715,774.06Bank Draft 0.00

0927 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump StaƟon 7 New Me 8,246.890.00

0950 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 37.500.00

5199 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Charges - EST 2 50.880.00

6270 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 5 2,290.700.00

6483 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Charges - Pump Station 7 5,110.590.00

6972 2023.09 Invoice 09/08/2023 Electric Expense - Pump Station 6 37.500.00

02766 Truist - ERodriguez 09/29/2023 DFT00026131,174.95Bank Draft 0.00

6570 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,174.950.00

00174 Truist - Jeffrey 09/29/2023 DFT000261475.68Bank Draft 0.00

1073 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 75.680.00

00175 Truist - Main Office 4972 09/29/2023 DFT00026154,417.77Bank Draft 0.00

4972 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 4,417.770.00

00178 Truist - Rendon 09/29/2023 DFT0002616253.66Bank Draft 0.00

1099 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Cards Purchases 253.660.00

00179 Truist - Riechers 09/29/2023 DFT0002617462.00Bank Draft 0.00

5532 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 462.000.00

00180 Truist - Sarot 09/29/2023 DFT00026182,004.39Bank Draft 0.00

1040 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 2,004.390.00

00183 Truist - Smith 09/29/2023 DFT00026191,425.77Bank Draft 0.00

9968 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,425.770.00

00184 Truist - Strickland 09/29/2023 DFT00026201,063.35Bank Draft 0.00

8622 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 1,063.350.00

02819 Truist - Wastewater Dept 09/29/2023 DFT0002621416.40Bank Draft 0.00

7257 - 2023.09 Invoice 09/05/2023 Credit Card Purchases 416.400.00

02862 Divvy Inc. 09/05/2023 DFT00026394,317.21Bank Draft 0.00

2023.09.04 Invoice 09/04/2023 Divvy Card Purchases 4,317.210.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

98

0

0

20

7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

125 0.00

Payment

1,497,076.27

0.00

0.00

240,732.59

47,717.08

1,785,525.94

Payable
Count

262

0

0

26

11

299



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023

Page 10 of 1010/13/2023 11:19:19 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

98

0

0

20

7

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

125 0.00

1,497,076.27

0.00

0.00

240,732.59

47,717.08

1,785,525.94

262

0

0

26

11

299

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

99 Pooled Cash 1,785,525.949/2023

1,785,525.94





BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jennifer Smith

Jennifer Riechers

Jennifer Smith

Jennifer Riechers

Jennifer Smith

Jennifer Riechers

The Investment Officer must attend at least one training seminar for ten hours within twelve months of taking

office and at least ten hours of training within each two year period thereafter.

West Travis County Public Utility Agency

Compliance Record:

Jennifer Riechers

General Manager

September 10‐11, 2019 (UNT Center for Public Management) ‐ 10 hours

September 10‐11, 2019 (UNT Center for Public Management) ‐ 10 hours

August 11‐12, 2021 (UNT Center for Public Management/GTOT) ‐ 10 hours

August 11‐12, 2021 (UNT Center for Public Management/GTOT) ‐ 10 hours

March 20, 2023 (UNT Center for Public Management/GTOT) ‐ 6 hours

March 20, 2023 (UNT Center for Public Management/GTOT) ‐ 6 hours

West Travis County Public Utility Agency

Investment Report

Quarter Ended September 30, 2023

Attached is the Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2023.

This report and the Agency's investment portfolio are in compliance with the investment strategies set forth in the

Agency's investment policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

Investment Officer

Jennifer Smith

Training:

February 12, 2017 (Virtual Learning Concepts) ‐ 10 hours

Jennifer Smith, CPA

Controller

This report was presented for Board approval on October 19, 2023.

Investment Officer:

Primary Investment Officer

Page 1 of 107



All Funds Oct‐22 Nov‐22 Dec‐22 Jan‐23 Feb‐23 Mar‐23 Apr‐23 May‐23 Jun‐23 Jul‐23 Aug‐23 Sep‐23 FY23

Beginning Balance 79,314,915.83$  79,228,972.79$  79,676,893.49$  79,897,991.73$  80,473,113.88$  80,104,808.25$  81,098,839.12$  81,317,118.29$  81,115,234.41$  80,912,742.66$  81,231,100.49$  81,539,893.62$   79,314,915.83$ 

Interest 70,828.37            127,538.25          85,127.93            188,584.81          101,614.92          139,606.05          65,295.94            118,241.95          167,772.59          140,866.37          126,194.79          78,441.68             1,410,113.65      

Accrued Interest Change 49,991.02            (8,168.72)             36,325.04            (63,572.81)           31,353.14            (17,169.84)           51,404.35            9,103.42               (42,334.72)           (11,989.38)           3,796.04               52,461.84             91,199.38           

Net Amortization 498.45                  (37,994.75)           (10,204.30)           (73,477.69)           (55,471.36)           (6,076.56)             2,159.59               4,262.07               (37,630.14)           (34,176.09)           (5,690.41)             11,888.03             (241,913.16)        

Realized Gain (Loss) ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        (16,112.18)           (7,164.25)             (18,394.15)           5,569.95               (38,912.68)           (11,058.55)           (66,303.81)           ‐                         (152,375.67)        

Unrealized Gain (Loss) (205,713.02)         394,302.34          111,643.58          524,949.45          (403,312.47)         887,010.81          119,962.05          (311,047.75)         (249,418.53)         237,620.27          278,396.64          (61,579.46)           1,322,813.91      

Fees‐Truist (1,547.86)             (2,536.42)             (1,794.01)             (1,361.61)             (1,324.68)             (2,175.34)             (2,148.61)             (3,225.52)             (1,968.27)             (2,904.79)             (2,302.12)             (2,147.63)             (25,436.86)          

Fees‐Sterling ‐                        (25,220.00)           ‐                        ‐                        (25,053.00)           ‐                        ‐                        (24,788.00)           ‐                        ‐                        (25,298.00)           ‐                         (100,359.00)        

Ending Balance 79,228,972.79$  79,676,893.49$  79,897,991.73$  80,473,113.88$  80,104,808.25$  81,098,839.12$  81,317,118.29$  81,115,234.41$  80,912,742.66$  81,231,100.49$  81,539,893.62$  81,618,958.08$   81,618,958.08$ 

Total by Fund

Impact Fee Fund 30,242,566.02$ 

One Month Last Quarter Fiscal YTD Capital Projects Fund 25,708,718.65    

Sep‐23 Jul 23‐Sep 23 Oct 22‐Sep 23 Debt Service Fund 13,182,850.74    

Portfolio Performance (net) 0.10% 0.91% 3.07% Facilities Fund 6,102,662.07      

General Operating Fund 3,205,840.86      

Rate Stabilization Fund 3,176,319.74      

81,618,958.08$ 

Total by Type

Cash/Due to Brokers ‐$                     

Accrued Income 429,964.50         

Money Market 163,132.55         

US Govt Agency Bonds/Notes 42,026,535.60    

Municipal Bonds 36,376,882.90    

Corporate Bonds 2,622,442.53      

81,618,958.08$ 

Investment Accounts Activity Summary

Time Weighted Return

Page 2 of 107



BALANCE SHEET

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

COST MARKET VALUE COST MARKET VALUE % OF
BEGINNING BEGINNING ENDING ENDING TOTAL

________________ ________________ ________________ ________________ ______

STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS 96,907.14 96,907.14 163,132.55 163,132.55 0.20

U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS 40,493,252.44 39,155,397.94 43,188,325.12 42,026,535.60 51.76

CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS 3,428,710.05 3,396,133.73 2,657,608.16 2,622,442.53 3.23

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 39,465,812.45 37,878,607.85 37,682,952.47 36,376,882.90 44.81

CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PENDING CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

_________________    _________________    _________________    _________________ ______
TOTAL ASSETS 83,484,682.08 80,527,046.66 83,692,018.30 81,188,993.58 100.00

ACCRUED INCOME 385,696.00 385,696.00 429,964.50 429,964.50

ACCOUNT TOTAL 83,870,378.08 80,912,742.66 84,121,982.80 81,618,958.08

Page 3 of 107



MARKET SUMMARY

7/1/23   THROUGH 9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

AMOUNT TOTAL
______ _____

BEGINNING MARKET VALUE + ACCRUED INCOME 80,912,742.66

CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS & EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES -32,652.54

__________________
TOTAL CASH RECPTS, DISB & EXP -32,652.54

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
NON-CASH RECEIPTS 1,678,495.25
NON-CASH DISBURSEMENTS -1,678,322.00
ASSET ADJUSTMENTS -28,151.72

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT ACTIVITY -27,978.47

INVESTMENT EARNINGS
INCOME EARNED 389,771.34
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS-ASSETS DISPOSED/SOLD -77,362.36
CHANGE IN UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 454,610.70
ADJUSTMENT NON-CASH UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS -173.25

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 766,846.43

__________________

ENDING MARKET VALUE + ACCRUED INCOME 81,618,958.08

Page 4 of 107



COST SUMMARY

7/1/23   THROUGH 9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

AMOUNT TOTAL
______ ______

BEGINNING COST + CASH 83,484,682.08

CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS & EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES -32,652.54

__________________
TOTAL CASH RECPTS, DISB & EXP -32,652.54

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
NON-CASH RECEIPTS 1,800,000.00
NON-CASH DISBURSEMENTS -1,800,000.00
ASSET ADJUSTMENTS -28,151.72

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT ACTIVITY -28,151.72

INVESTMENT EARNINGS
INCOME COLLECTED 345,502.84
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS-ASSETS DISPOSED/SOLD -77,362.36

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 268,140.48

__________________

ENDING COST + CASH 83,692,018.30

Page 5 of 107



SUMMARY OF ASSETS HELD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

% TOTAL UNREALIZED ESTIMATED YIELD
ASSET CATEGORY MARKET VALUE AT MKT COST GAIN/LOSS ANNUAL INCOME    AT MKT    ACCRUED INCOME

    ________________________________________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________    ______    ______________

    STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS

SHORT TERM INVT US GOVT 163,132.55 0.20 163,132.55 0.00 8,486.16 5.20 626.74

________________    _______    ________________  ________________    ______________    ______    ______________
    TOTAL STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS 163,132.55 0.20 163,132.55              0.00 8,486.16 5.20 626.74

    U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS

US TREASURIES 34,419,319.30 42.40 35,240,393.45 -821,074.15 728,296.75 2.12 198,655.95

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 7,607,216.30 9.37 7,947,931.67 -340,715.37 75,237.50 0.99 20,840.03

________________    _______    ________________  ________________    ______________    ______    ______________
    TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS 42,026,535.60 51.76 43,188,325.12     -1,161,789.52 803,534.25 1.91 219,495.98

    CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS

DOMESTIC BONDS 2,622,442.53 3.23 2,657,608.16 -35,165.63 55,098.95 2.10 11,131.24

________________    _______    ________________  ________________    ______________    ______    ______________
    TOTAL CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS 2,622,442.53 3.23 2,657,608.16        -35,165.63 55,098.95 2.10 11,131.24

    MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS

MUNICIPAL TAXABLE 36,376,882.90 44.81 37,682,952.47 -1,306,069.57 718,371.35 1.98 198,710.54

________________    _______    ________________  ________________    ______________    ______    ______________
    TOTAL MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 36,376,882.90 44.81 37,682,952.47     -1,306,069.57 718,371.35 1.98 198,710.54

    CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00

    PENDING CASH 0.00 0.00 0.00

_________________    _______   _________________  ________________    ______________    ______    ______________
    TOTAL ACCOUNT 81,188,993.58 100.00 83,692,018.30     -2,503,024.72 1,585,490.71 1.95 429,964.50

    ACCRUED INCOME 429,964.50 429,964.50

    TOTAL VALUE 81,618,958.08 84,121,982.80 -2,503,024.72 1,585,490.71 1.95 429,964.50

Page 6 of 107



CHANGE IN UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS

7/1/23   THROUGH 9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

TOTAL ENDING MARKET VALUE 81,618,958.08

TOTAL ENDING COST VALUE -84,121,982.80

__________________
ENDING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS -2,503,024.72

LESS

TOTAL BEGINNING MARKET VALUE 80,912,742.66

TOTAL BEGINNING COST VALUE -83,870,378.08

__________________
BEGINNING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS -2,957,635.42

__________________
CHANGE IN UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 454,610.70

Page 7 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS

SHORT TERM INVT US GOVT

21,359.670   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 21,359.67 0.03 21,359.67 0.00 88.53   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 1,111.13   

2274000063

21,490.710   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 21,490.71 0.03 21,490.71 0.00 89.32   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 1,117.95   

2274000072

10,694.220   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 10,694.22 0.01 10,694.22 0.00 40.51   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 556.31   

2274000081

39,239.260   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 39,239.26 0.05 39,239.26 0.00 144.50   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 2,041.23   

2274000090

44,715.660   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 44,715.66 0.06 44,715.66 0.00 163.88   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 2,326.11   

2274000107

25,633.030   FEDERATED HERMES TREASURY OBLIGATION    60934N500 25,633.03 0.03 25,633.03 0.00 100.00   
MMKT INSTL #68 1.000 5.20 1.00 1,333.43   

2274000116

    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   
163,132.550 TOTAL SHORT TERM INVT US GOVT 163,132.55 0.20 163,132.55 0.00 626.74   

5.20 8,486.16   
    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

163,132.550   TOTAL STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS 163,132.55 0.20 163,132.55 0.00 626.74   
5.20 8,486.16   

U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS

US TREASURIES

130,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 117,878.80 0.15 118,212.40 -333.60 136.01   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 325.00   

2274000063

Page 8 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

135,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 122,412.60 0.15 122,759.02 -346.42 141.24   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 337.50   

2274000072

310,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 281,095.60 0.35 281,891.08 -795.48 324.32   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 775.00   

2274000081

675,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 612,063.00 0.75 613,795.10 -1,732.10 706.18   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 1,687.50   

2274000090

795,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 720,874.20 0.89 722,914.23 -2,040.03 831.73   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 1,987.50   

2274000107

260,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CAT8 235,757.60 0.29 236,044.25 -286.65 272.01   
DTD 10/31/2020 0.250% 10/31/2025 90.676 0.28 0.91 650.00   

2274000116

105,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 94,951.50 0.12 94,177.62 773.88 395.90   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 787.50   

2274000063

105,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 94,951.50 0.12 94,177.62 773.88 395.90   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 787.50   

2274000072

200,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 180,860.00 0.22 179,385.94 1,474.06 754.10   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 1,500.00   

2274000081

845,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 764,133.50 0.94 757,905.62 6,227.88 3,186.07   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 6,337.50   

2274000090

990,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 895,257.00 1.10 887,960.43 7,296.57 3,732.79   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 7,425.00   

2274000107

Page 9 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

410,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBT7 370,763.00 0.46 367,741.20 3,021.80 1,545.90   
DTD 03/31/2021 0.875% 03/31/2026 90.430 0.83 0.90 3,075.00   

2274000116

102,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 91,883.64 0.11 92,137.54 -253.90 320.14   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.90 765.00   

2274000063

110,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 99,090.20 0.12 99,307.19 -216.99 345.24   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.90 825.00   

2274000072

65,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 58,553.30 0.07 59,598.86 -1,045.56 204.01   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.92 487.50   

2274000081

698,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 628,772.36 0.78 631,244.42 -2,472.06 2,190.73   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.90 5,235.00   

2274000090

856,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 771,101.92 0.95 773,880.00 -2,778.08 2,686.63   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.90 6,420.00   

2274000107

370,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CBW0 333,303.40 0.41 339,032.69 -5,729.29 1,161.28   
DTD 04/30/2021 0.750% 04/30/2026 90.082 0.83 0.92 2,775.00   

2274000116

55,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 49,394.95 0.06 50,376.05 -981.10 138.63   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 412.50   

2274000063

52,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 46,700.68 0.06 47,628.26 -927.58 131.07   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 390.00   

2274000072

99,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 88,910.91 0.11 90,676.87 -1,765.96 249.53   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 742.50   

2274000081

Page 10 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

419,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 376,299.71 0.46 383,773.86 -7,474.15 1,056.09   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 3,142.50   

2274000090

493,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 442,758.37 0.55 451,552.54 -8,794.17 1,242.60   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 3,697.50   

2274000107

215,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CCF6 193,089.35 0.24 196,924.54 -3,835.19 541.91   
DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026 89.809 0.84 0.92 1,612.50   

2274000116

65,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 61,623.25 0.08 64,738.71 -3,115.46 154.99   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 1.00 731.25   

2274000063

55,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 52,142.75 0.07 54,778.92 -2,636.17 131.15   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 1.00 618.75   

2274000072

110,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 104,285.50 0.13 109,557.83 -5,272.33 262.30   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 1.00 1,237.50   

2274000081

430,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 407,661.50 0.50 428,271.49 -20,609.99 1,025.34   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 1.00 4,837.50   

2274000090

505,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 478,765.25 0.59 502,970.02 -24,204.77 1,204.18   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 1.00 5,681.25   

2274000107

305,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CDS7 289,155.25 0.36 302,664.24 -13,508.99 727.28   
DTD 01/15/2022 1.125% 01/15/2025 94.805 1.19 0.99 3,431.25   

2274000116

97,100.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 92,336.27 0.11 95,984.99 -3,648.72 74.69   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 1,699.25   

2274000063

Page 11 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

96,200.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 91,480.43 0.11 95,067.68 -3,587.25 74.00   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 1,683.50   

2274000072

184,900.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 175,828.81 0.22 182,912.69 -7,083.88 142.23   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 3,235.75   

2274000081

778,700.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 740,496.98 0.91 769,754.36 -29,257.38 599.00   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 13,627.25   

2274000090

916,100.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 871,156.13 1.07 905,570.76 -34,414.63 704.69   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 16,031.75   

2274000107

266,400.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CED9 253,330.42 0.31 262,571.53 -9,241.11 204.92   
DTD 03/15/2022 1.750% 03/15/2025 95.094 1.84 0.99 4,662.00   

2274000116

95,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 93,512.30 0.12 94,918.68 -1,406.38 1,074.59   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 2,137.50   

2274000063

95,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 93,512.30 0.12 94,918.68 -1,406.38 1,074.59   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 2,137.50   

2274000072

180,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 177,181.20 0.22 179,845.92 -2,664.72 2,036.07   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 4,050.00   

2274000081

765,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 753,020.10 0.93 764,345.14 -11,325.04 8,653.28   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 17,212.50   

2274000090

895,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 880,984.30 1.09 894,233.86 -13,249.56 10,123.77   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 20,137.50   

2274000107

Page 12 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

390,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEG2 383,892.60 0.47 389,666.14 -5,773.54 4,411.48   
DTD 03/31/2022 2.250% 03/31/2024 98.434 2.29 1.00 8,775.00   

2274000116

87,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 83,673.12 0.10 86,527.00 -2,853.88 1,054.52   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 2,283.75   

2274000063

69,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 66,361.44 0.08 68,594.52 -2,233.08 836.34   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 1,811.25   

2274000072

180,700.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 173,790.03 0.22 179,784.94 -5,994.91 2,190.25   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 4,743.38   

2274000081

633,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 608,794.08 0.75 629,280.14 -20,486.06 7,672.53   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 16,616.25   

2274000090

745,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 716,511.20 0.88 740,621.96 -24,110.76 9,030.07   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 19,556.25   

2274000107

442,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEH0 425,097.92 0.52 439,402.55 -14,304.63 5,357.44   
DTD 04/15/2022 2.625% 04/15/2025 96.176 2.73 0.99 11,602.50   

2274000116

94,800.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 91,196.65 0.11 94,780.62 -3,583.97 984.71   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 2,607.00   

2274000063

93,900.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 90,330.86 0.11 93,879.05 -3,548.19 975.36   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 2,582.25   

2274000072

180,400.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 173,543.00 0.21 180,373.55 -6,830.55 1,873.86   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 4,961.00   

2274000081

Page 13 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

760,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 731,112.40 0.90 759,890.10 -28,777.70 7,894.29   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 20,900.00   

2274000090

894,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 860,019.06 1.06 893,867.99 -33,848.93 9,286.18   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 24,585.00   

2274000107

390,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEQ0 375,176.10 0.46 389,941.17 -14,765.07 4,051.02   
DTD 05/15/2022 2.750% 05/15/2025 96.199 2.86 1.00 10,725.00   

2274000116

25,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 24,545.00 0.03 25,052.48 -507.48 189.54   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 750.00   

2274000063

20,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 19,636.00 0.03 20,041.98 -405.98 151.63   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 600.00   

2274000072

70,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 68,726.00 0.09 70,146.94 -1,420.94 530.71   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 2,100.00   

2274000081

225,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 220,905.00 0.27 225,472.31 -4,567.31 1,705.84   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 6,750.00   

2274000090

275,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 269,995.00 0.33 275,577.26 -5,582.26 2,084.92   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 8,250.00   

2274000107

210,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEX5 206,178.00 0.25 210,440.82 -4,262.82 1,592.12   
DTD 06/30/2022 3.000% 06/30/2024 98.180 3.06 1.00 6,300.00   

2274000116

45,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 43,365.15 0.05 44,239.55 -874.40 286.14   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 1,350.00   

2274000063

Page 14 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

55,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 53,001.85 0.07 54,070.56 -1,068.71 349.73   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 1,650.00   

2274000072

75,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 72,275.25 0.09 73,732.59 -1,457.34 476.90   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 2,250.00   

2274000081

510,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 491,471.70 0.61 501,381.62 -9,909.92 3,242.93   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 15,300.00   

2274000090

600,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 578,202.00 0.71 589,860.72 -11,658.72 3,815.22   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 18,000.00   

2274000107

230,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CEY3 221,644.10 0.27 226,113.27 -4,469.17 1,462.50   
DTD 07/15/2022 3.000% 07/15/2025 96.367 3.11 0.98 6,900.00   

2274000116

55,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 53,854.90 0.07 54,780.86 -925.96 649.18   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 2,200.00   

2274000063

55,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 53,854.90 0.07 54,780.86 -925.96 649.18   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 2,200.00   

2274000072

110,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 107,709.80 0.13 109,561.72 -1,851.92 1,298.36   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 4,400.00   

2274000081

490,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 479,798.20 0.59 488,047.66 -8,249.46 5,783.61   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 19,600.00   

2274000090

575,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 563,028.50 0.69 572,708.98 -9,680.48 6,786.89   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 23,000.00   

2274000107

Page 15 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

285,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGA3 279,066.30 0.34 283,864.45 -4,798.15 3,363.93   
DTD 12/15/2022 4.000% 12/15/2025 97.918 4.09 1.00 11,400.00   

2274000116

95,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 92,992.65 0.12 94,111.24 -1,118.59 485.33   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 3,800.00   

2274000063

95,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 92,992.65 0.12 94,111.24 -1,118.59 485.33   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 3,800.00   

2274000072

180,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 176,196.60 0.22 178,257.04 -2,060.44 919.57   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 7,200.00   

2274000081

765,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 748,835.55 0.92 757,626.06 -8,790.51 3,908.15   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 30,600.00   

2274000090

900,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 880,983.00 1.09 891,397.33 -10,414.33 4,597.83   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 36,000.00   

2274000107

395,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 91282CGL9 386,653.65 0.48 391,707.10 -5,053.45 2,017.93   
DTD 02/15/2023 4.000% 02/15/2026 97.887 4.09 0.99 15,800.00   

2274000116

80,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 78,928.00 0.10 80,370.59 -1,442.59 144.78   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 1,700.00   

2274000063

95,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 93,727.00 0.12 95,440.07 -1,713.07 171.93   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 2,018.75   

2274000072

180,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 177,588.00 0.22 180,833.82 -3,245.82 325.76   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 3,825.00   

2274000081

Page 16 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

750,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 739,950.00 0.91 753,474.24 -13,524.24 1,357.31   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 15,937.50   

2274000090

885,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 873,141.00 1.08 889,099.60 -15,958.60 1,601.63   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 18,806.25   

2274000107

200,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828W48 197,320.00 0.24 199,663.58 -2,343.58 361.95   
DTD 02/28/2017 2.125% 02/29/2024 98.660 2.15 1.00 4,250.00   

2274000116

122,800.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 120,041.91 0.15 124,798.61 -4,756.70 825.38   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 2,456.00   

2274000063

121,700.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 118,966.62 0.15 123,680.43 -4,713.81 817.98   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 2,434.00   

2274000072

233,700.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 228,451.10 0.28 237,502.25 -9,051.15 1,570.77   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 4,674.00   

2274000081

984,500.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 962,388.13 1.19 1,000,516.60 -38,128.47 6,617.13   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 19,690.00   

2274000090

1,158,100.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 1,132,089.07 1.40 1,176,941.04 -44,851.97 7,783.95   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 23,162.00   

2274000107

410,400.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828XT2 401,182.42 0.50 417,051.43 -15,869.01 2,758.43   
DTD 05/31/2017 2.000% 05/31/2024 97.754 2.05 1.02 8,208.00   

2274000116

116,500.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 112,982.87 0.14 118,253.68 -5,270.81 343.49   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 2,038.75   

2274000063

Page 17 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

112,300.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 108,909.66 0.14 113,989.99 -5,080.33 331.10   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 1,965.25   

2274000072

249,300.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 241,773.63 0.30 253,050.06 -11,276.43 735.03   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 4,362.75   

2274000081

1,191,200.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 1,155,237.67 1.42 1,209,199.04 -53,961.37 3,512.10   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 20,846.00   

2274000090

1,413,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 1,370,341.53 1.69 1,434,350.16 -64,008.63 4,166.05   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 24,727.50   

2274000107

537,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 912828Y87 520,787.97 0.64 545,168.73 -24,380.76 1,583.27   
DTD 07/31/2019 1.750% 07/31/2024 96.981 1.81 1.02 9,397.50   

2274000116

71,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 70,506.55 0.09 71,859.40 -1,352.85 471.00   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 1,863.75   

2274000063

67,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 66,534.35 0.08 67,810.98 -1,276.63 444.47   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 1,758.75   

2274000072

99,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 98,311.95 0.12 99,840.10 -1,528.15 656.75   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 2,598.75   

2274000081

505,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 501,490.25 0.62 509,285.37 -7,795.12 3,350.08   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 13,256.25   

2274000090

575,000.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 571,003.75 0.70 579,879.38 -8,875.63 3,814.45   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 15,093.75   

2274000107

Page 18 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

226,500.000   UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES 9128285U0 224,925.83 0.28 228,437.10 -3,511.27 1,502.56   
DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023 99.305 2.64 1.01 5,945.63   

2274000116

    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   
36,017,200.000 TOTAL US TREASURIES 34,419,319.30 42.40 35,240,393.45 -821,074.15 198,655.95   

2.12 728,296.75   
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

100,000.000   FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3130AMZS4 90,862.00 0.11 90,613.00 249.00 190.00   
DTD 07/15/2021 VAR CPN 07/15/2026 90.862 0.99 0.91 900.00   
CALLABLE

2274000081

335,000.000   FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3130AMZS4 304,387.70 0.38 303,553.55 834.15 636.50   
DTD 07/15/2021 VAR CPN 07/15/2026 90.862 0.99 0.91 3,015.00   
CALLABLE

2274000090

395,000.000   FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3130AMZS4 358,904.90 0.44 357,921.35 983.55 750.50   
DTD 07/15/2021 VAR CPN 07/15/2026 90.862 0.99 0.91 3,555.00   
CALLABLE

2274000107

170,000.000   FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3130AMZS4 154,465.40 0.19 154,042.10 423.30 323.00   
DTD 07/15/2021 VAR CPN 07/15/2026 90.862 0.99 0.91 1,530.00   
CALLABLE

2274000116

65,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 56,824.30 0.07 57,416.45 -592.15 169.69   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 481.00   
CALLABLE

2274000063

65,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 56,824.30 0.07 57,416.45 -592.15 169.69   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 481.00   
CALLABLE

2274000072

120,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 104,906.40 0.13 105,999.60 -1,093.20 313.27   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 888.00   
CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 19 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

505,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 441,481.10 0.54 446,081.65 -4,600.55 1,318.33   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 3,737.00   
CALLABLE

2274000090

595,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 520,160.90 0.64 525,581.35 -5,420.45 1,553.28   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 4,403.00   
CALLABLE

2274000107

150,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133EMHC9 131,133.00 0.16 132,499.50 -1,366.50 391.58   
DTD 11/24/2020 0.740% 11/24/2026 87.422 0.85 0.88 1,110.00   
CALLABLE

2274000116

26,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 24,635.00 0.03 25,993.50 -1,358.50 74.42   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 239.20   
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 28,425.00 0.04 29,992.50 -1,567.50 85.87   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 276.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

62,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 58,745.00 0.07 61,984.50 -3,239.50 177.46   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 570.40   
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

260,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 246,350.00 0.30 259,935.00 -13,585.00 744.18   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 2,392.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

305,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 288,987.50 0.36 304,923.75 -15,936.25 872.98   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 2,806.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 20 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

317,000.000   FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3133ENGQ7 300,357.50 0.37 316,920.75 -16,563.25 907.32   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.920% 12/09/2024 94.750 0.97 1.00 2,916.40   
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

60,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 58,341.60 0.07 60,889.05 -2,547.45 259.58   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 1,050.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

60,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 58,341.60 0.07 60,889.05 -2,547.45 259.58   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 1,050.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

115,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 111,821.40 0.14 116,704.01 -4,882.61 497.53   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 2,012.50   
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

490,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 476,456.40 0.59 497,260.54 -20,804.14 2,119.93   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 8,575.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

575,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 559,107.00 0.69 583,520.02 -24,413.02 2,487.67   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 10,062.50   
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

335,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G0V75 325,740.60 0.40 339,963.83 -14,223.23 1,449.34   
DTD 07/08/2019 1.750% 07/02/2024 97.236 1.80 1.01 5,862.50   
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

80,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 72,750.40 0.09 80,054.45 -7,304.05 160.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 400.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 21 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

80,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 72,750.40 0.09 80,054.45 -7,304.05 160.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 400.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

150,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 136,407.00 0.17 150,102.10 -13,695.10 300.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 750.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

640,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 582,003.20 0.72 640,435.62 -58,432.42 1,280.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 3,200.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

750,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 682,035.00 0.84 750,510.49 -68,475.49 1,500.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 3,750.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

465,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3135G06G3 422,861.70 0.52 465,316.50 -42,454.80 930.00   
DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025 90.938 0.55 1.00 2,325.00   
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

40,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 35,246.00 0.04 35,654.26 -408.26 30.33   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 260.00   
CALLABLE

2274000063

36,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 31,721.40 0.04 32,088.84 -367.44 27.30   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 234.00   
CALLABLE

2274000072

78,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 68,729.70 0.09 69,525.81 -796.11 59.15   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 507.00   
CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 22 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

322,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 283,730.30 0.35 287,016.81 -3,286.51 244.18   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 2,093.00   
CALLABLE

2274000090

378,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 333,074.70 0.41 336,932.78 -3,858.08 286.65   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 2,457.00   
CALLABLE

2274000107

146,000.000   FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSN 3136G4H97 128,647.90 0.16 130,138.06 -1,490.16 110.72   
DTD 08/19/2020 0.650% 08/19/2026 88.115 0.74 0.89 949.00   
CALLABLE

2274000116

    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   
8,300,000.000 TOTAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 7,607,216.30 9.37 7,947,931.67 -340,715.37 20,840.03   

0.99 75,237.50   
    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

44,317,200.000   TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS 42,026,535.60 51.76 43,188,325.12 -1,161,789.52 219,495.98   
1.91 803,534.25   

CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS

DOMESTIC BONDS

18,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 16,183.62 0.02 16,227.72 -44.10 69.50   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 180.00   
CALLABLE

2274000063

17,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 15,284.53 0.02 15,326.18 -41.65 65.64   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 170.00   
CALLABLE

2274000072

33,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 29,669.97 0.04 29,750.82 -80.85 127.42   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 330.00   
CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 23 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

142,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 127,670.78 0.16 128,018.68 -347.90 548.28   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 1,420.00   
CALLABLE

2274000090

167,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 150,148.03 0.19 150,557.18 -409.15 644.81   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 1,670.00   
CALLABLE

2274000107

73,000.000   AMAZON.COM INC 023135BX3 65,633.57 0.08 65,812.42 -178.85 281.86   
DTD 05/12/2021 1.000% 05/12/2026 A1 89.909 1.11 0.90 730.00   
CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 28,448.70 0.04 29,127.62 -678.92 76.08   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 912.90   
CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 33,190.15 0.04 33,982.22 -792.07 88.75   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 1,065.05   
CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 61,638.85 0.08 63,109.84 -1,470.99 164.83   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 1,977.95   
CALLABLE

2274000081

265,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 251,296.85 0.31 257,293.96 -5,997.11 672.00   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 8,063.95   
CALLABLE

2274000090

310,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 293,969.90 0.36 300,985.39 -7,015.49 786.11   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 9,433.30   
CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 24 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

135,000.000   EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 30231GAT9 128,019.15 0.16 131,074.28 -3,055.13 342.34   
DTD 03/03/2016 3.043% 03/01/2026 AA2 94.829 3.21 0.97 4,108.05   
CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 24,638.75 0.03 25,000.00 -361.25 24.44   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 97.75   
CALLABLE

2274000063

24,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 23,653.20 0.03 24,000.00 -346.80 23.46   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 93.84   
CALLABLE

2274000072

47,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 46,320.85 0.06 47,000.00 -679.15 45.94   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 183.77   
CALLABLE

2274000081

197,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 194,153.35 0.24 197,000.00 -2,846.65 192.57   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 770.27   
CALLABLE

2274000090

231,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 227,662.05 0.28 231,000.00 -3,337.95 225.80   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 903.21   
CALLABLE

2274000107

101,000.000   J PAUL GETTY TRUST 374288AB4 99,540.55 0.12 101,000.00 -1,459.45 98.73   
DTD 01/28/2021 0.391% 01/01/2024 AAA 98.555 0.40 1.00 394.91   
CALLABLE

2274000116

34,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 31,508.48 0.04 31,744.10 -235.62 260.29   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 884.00   
CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 25 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

34,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 31,508.48 0.04 31,744.10 -235.62 260.29   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 884.00   
CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 60,236.80 0.08 60,687.25 -450.45 497.61   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 1,690.00   
CALLABLE

2274000081

274,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 253,921.28 0.31 255,820.10 -1,898.82 2,097.62   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 7,124.00   
CALLABLE

2274000090

322,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 298,403.84 0.37 300,635.30 -2,231.46 2,465.09   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 8,372.00   
CALLABLE

2274000107

140,000.000   SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO 842434CQ3 129,740.80 0.16 130,711.00 -970.20 1,071.78   
DTD 06/03/2016 2.600% 06/15/2026 AA3 92.672 2.81 0.93 3,640.00   
CALLABLE

2274000116

    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   
2,784,000.000 TOTAL DOMESTIC BONDS 2,622,442.53 3.23 2,657,608.16 -35,165.63 11,131.24   

2.10 55,098.95   
    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

2,784,000.000   TOTAL CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS 2,622,442.53 3.23 2,657,608.16 -35,165.63 11,131.24   
2.10 55,098.95   

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS

MUNICIPAL TAXABLE

20,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 19,860.60 0.03 20,408.55 -547.95 83.33   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 1,000.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 26 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

20,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 19,860.60 0.03 20,408.55 -547.95 83.33   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 1,000.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

40,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 39,721.20 0.05 40,817.09 -1,095.89 166.67   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 2,000.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

160,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 158,884.80 0.20 163,268.67 -4,383.87 666.67   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 8,000.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

190,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 188,675.70 0.23 193,881.55 -5,205.85 791.67   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 9,500.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

85,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS 052397B88 84,407.55 0.10 86,736.48 -2,328.93 354.17   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 99.303 5.04 1.02 4,250.00   
DTD 10/13/2022 5.000% 09/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 32,761.40 0.04 32,906.30 -144.90 397.46   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 1,052.10   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 32,761.40 0.04 32,906.30 -144.90 397.46   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 1,052.10   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 27 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

65,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 60,842.60 0.08 61,111.70 -269.10 738.14   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 1,953.90   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000081

285,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 266,771.40 0.33 267,951.30 -1,179.90 3,236.46   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 8,567.10   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000090

335,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 313,573.40 0.39 314,960.30 -1,386.90 3,804.26   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 10,070.10   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000107

145,000.000   AUSTIN TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS REV 052414NV7 135,725.80 0.17 136,326.10 -600.30 1,646.62   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA3 93.604 3.21 0.94 4,358.70   
DTD 12/18/2012 3.006% 11/15/2026
CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 28,590.90 0.04 30,000.00 -1,409.10 132.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 795.00   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 28,590.90 0.04 30,000.00 -1,409.10 132.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 795.00   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

55,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 52,416.65 0.07 55,000.00 -2,583.35 242.92   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 1,457.50   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 28 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

235,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 223,962.05 0.28 235,000.00 -11,037.95 1,037.92   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 6,227.50   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

280,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 266,848.40 0.33 280,000.00 -13,151.60 1,236.67   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 7,420.00   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

120,000.000   BEVERLY HILLS CALIFORNIA UNI SCH DIS    088023PK6 114,363.60 0.14 120,000.00 -5,636.40 530.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 95.303 2.78 1.00 3,180.00   
DTD 04/13/2022 2.650% 08/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 23,614.75 0.03 25,000.00 -1,385.25 53.00   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 212.00   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

25,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 23,614.75 0.03 25,000.00 -1,385.25 53.00   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 212.00   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

50,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 47,229.50 0.06 50,000.00 -2,770.50 106.00   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 424.00   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

205,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 193,640.95 0.24 205,000.00 -11,359.05 434.60   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 1,738.40   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 29 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

245,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 231,424.55 0.29 245,000.00 -13,575.45 519.40   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 2,077.60   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

105,000.000   BIRMINGHAM ALABAMA WTRWKS BRD WTR 091096NV5 99,181.95 0.12 105,000.00 -5,818.05 222.60   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.459 0.90 1.00 890.40   
DTD 07/28/2021 0.848% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

50,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 46,406.50 0.06 46,441.00 -34.50 393.50   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 1,180.50   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

50,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 46,406.50 0.06 46,441.00 -34.50 393.50   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 1,180.50   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

75,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 69,609.75 0.09 69,661.50 -51.75 590.25   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 1,770.75   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

305,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 283,079.65 0.35 283,290.10 -210.45 2,400.35   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 7,201.05   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

360,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 334,126.80 0.41 334,375.20 -248.40 2,833.20   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 8,499.60   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 30 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

160,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE HLTH FACS FING 13032UVD7 148,500.80 0.18 148,611.20 -110.40 1,259.20   
REVENUE BONDS AA3 92.813 2.54 0.93 3,777.60   
DTD 11/25/2019 2.361% 06/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

45,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 39,901.50 0.05 40,635.42 -733.92 214.13   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 513.90   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

45,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 39,901.50 0.05 40,615.71 -714.21 214.13   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 513.90   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

85,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 75,369.50 0.09 76,707.63 -1,338.13 404.46   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 970.70   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

350,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 310,345.00 0.38 315,897.81 -5,552.81 1,665.42   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 3,997.00   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

405,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 359,113.50 0.44 365,561.14 -6,447.64 1,927.13   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 4,625.10   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

180,000.000   CALIFORNIA STATE UNIV REVENUE 13077DQE5 159,606.00 0.20 162,462.86 -2,856.86 856.50   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 88.670 1.29 0.90 2,055.60   
DTD 07/29/2021 1.142% 11/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 31 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

17,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 16,896.98 0.02 17,000.00 -103.02 104.15   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 312.46   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

17,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 16,896.98 0.02 17,000.00 -103.02 104.15   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 312.46   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

33,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 32,800.02 0.04 33,000.00 -199.98 202.18   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 606.54   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

139,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 138,157.66 0.17 139,000.00 -842.34 851.61   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 2,554.82   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

163,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 162,012.22 0.20 163,000.00 -987.78 998.65   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 2,995.94   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

71,000.000   CHICAGO ILLINOIS TRANSIT AUTH SALEST    16772PCJ3 70,569.74 0.09 71,000.00 -430.26 434.99   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 99.394 1.85 1.00 1,304.98   
DTD 09/03/2020 1.838% 12/01/2023
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

10,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 9,345.10 0.01 9,541.32 -196.22 37.78   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 226.70   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 32 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

10,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 9,345.10 0.01 9,541.32 -196.22 37.78   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 226.70   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

25,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 23,362.75 0.03 23,853.31 -490.56 94.46   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 566.75   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

95,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 88,778.45 0.11 90,642.55 -1,864.10 358.94   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 2,153.65   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

115,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 107,468.65 0.13 109,725.20 -2,256.55 434.51   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 2,607.05   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

50,000.000   COLUMBIA SOUTH CAROLINA WTRWKS & SWR    198504A44 46,725.50 0.06 47,706.61 -981.11 188.92   
WATER REVENUE AA1 93.451 2.43 0.95 1,133.50   
DTD 12/05/2019 2.267% 02/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 19,326.40 0.02 20,000.00 -673.60 296.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 592.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 19,326.40 0.02 20,000.00 -673.60 296.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 592.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 33 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

35,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 33,821.20 0.04 35,000.00 -1,178.80 518.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 1,036.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

160,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 154,611.20 0.19 160,000.00 -5,388.80 2,368.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 4,736.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

185,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 178,769.20 0.22 185,000.00 -6,230.80 2,738.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 5,476.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

80,000.000   COLUMBUS OHIO 199492Y86 77,305.60 0.10 80,000.00 -2,694.40 1,184.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.632 3.06 1.00 2,368.00   
DTD 05/17/2022 2.960% 04/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

40,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 38,641.20 0.05 40,000.00 -1,358.80 387.72   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 1,316.80   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

40,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 38,641.20 0.05 40,000.00 -1,358.80 387.72   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 1,316.80   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

75,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 72,452.25 0.09 75,000.00 -2,547.75 726.98   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 2,469.00   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 34 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

315,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 304,299.45 0.38 315,000.00 -10,700.55 3,053.33   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 10,369.80   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

370,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 357,431.10 0.44 370,000.00 -12,568.90 3,586.45   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 12,180.40   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

160,000.000   CONNECTICUT STATE 20772KQH5 154,564.80 0.19 160,000.00 -5,435.20 1,550.90   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 96.603 3.41 1.00 5,267.20   
DTD 06/22/2022 3.292% 06/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

15,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 14,829.60 0.02 15,000.00 -170.40 102.88   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 617.25   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

10,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 9,886.40 0.01 10,000.00 -113.60 68.58   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 411.50   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

25,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 24,716.00 0.03 25,000.00 -284.00 171.46   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 1,028.75   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

100,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 98,864.00 0.12 100,000.00 -1,136.00 685.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 4,115.00   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 35 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

115,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 113,693.60 0.14 115,000.00 -1,306.40 788.71   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 4,732.25   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

50,000.000   CONTRA COSTA CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 212204MA6 49,432.00 0.06 50,000.00 -568.00 342.92   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 98.864 4.16 1.00 2,057.50   
DTD 10/06/2022 4.115% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 18,751.80 0.02 19,088.43 -336.63 179.67   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 431.20   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 18,751.80 0.02 19,088.43 -336.63 179.67   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 431.20   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

35,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 32,815.65 0.04 33,404.75 -589.10 314.42   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 754.60   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

150,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 140,638.50 0.17 143,163.24 -2,524.74 1,347.50   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 3,234.00   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

175,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 164,078.25 0.20 167,023.78 -2,945.53 1,572.08   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 3,773.00   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 36 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

75,000.000   DALLAS-FORT WORTH TEXAS INTERNATI 2350364L1 70,319.25 0.09 71,581.62 -1,262.37 673.75   
AIRPORT REVENUE A1 93.759 2.30 0.95 1,617.00   
DTD 08/22/2019 2.156% 11/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

50,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 49,195.50 0.06 52,381.85 -3,186.35 666.67   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 2,000.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

50,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 49,195.50 0.06 52,381.85 -3,186.35 666.67   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 2,000.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

95,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 93,471.45 0.12 99,525.37 -6,053.92 1,266.67   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 3,800.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

395,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 388,644.45 0.48 413,815.39 -25,170.94 5,266.67   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 15,800.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

460,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 452,598.60 0.56 481,912.30 -29,313.70 6,133.33   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 18,400.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

200,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS AREA RAPID TRAN SALES 235241VY9 196,782.00 0.24 209,526.78 -12,744.78 2,666.67   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA2 98.391 4.07 1.05 8,000.00   
DTD 12/01/2021 4.000% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 37 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

25,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 23,885.75 0.03 25,000.00 -1,114.25 107.13   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 214.25   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

25,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 23,885.75 0.03 25,000.00 -1,114.25 107.13   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 214.25   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

50,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 47,771.50 0.06 50,000.00 -2,228.50 214.25   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 428.50   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

205,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 195,863.15 0.24 205,000.00 -9,136.85 878.43   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 1,756.85   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

245,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 234,080.35 0.29 245,000.00 -10,919.65 1,049.83   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 2,099.65   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

140,000.000   DALLAS TEXAS WTRWKS & SWR SYS REV 23542JQN8 133,760.20 0.17 140,000.00 -6,239.80 599.90   
WATER REVENUE N/A 95.543 0.90 1.00 1,199.80   
DTD 07/07/2020 0.857% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 23,312.50 0.03 23,538.06 -225.56 48.08   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 577.00   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 38 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

25,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 23,312.50 0.03 23,538.06 -225.56 48.08   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 577.00   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

55,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 51,287.50 0.06 51,783.74 -496.24 105.78   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 1,269.40   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

235,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 219,137.50 0.27 221,257.79 -2,120.29 451.98   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 5,423.80   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

280,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 261,100.00 0.32 263,626.30 -2,526.30 538.53   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 6,462.40   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

130,000.000   DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA INCOME TAX 25477GQQ1 121,225.00 0.15 122,397.93 -1,172.93 250.03   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 93.250 2.48 0.94 3,000.40   
DTD 12/04/2019 2.308% 03/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

10,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 9,475.20 0.01 10,000.00 -524.80 20.20   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 121.20   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

10,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 9,475.20 0.01 10,000.00 -524.80 20.20   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 121.20   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 39 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

20,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 18,950.40 0.02 20,000.00 -1,049.60 40.40   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 242.40   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

90,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 85,276.80 0.11 90,000.00 -4,723.20 181.80   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 1,090.80   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

105,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 99,489.60 0.12 105,000.00 -5,510.40 212.10   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 1,272.60   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

45,000.000   FORSYTH CNTY GEORGIA SCH DIST 346604LL3 42,638.40 0.05 45,000.00 -2,361.60 90.90   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 94.752 1.28 1.00 545.40   
DTD 12/09/2021 1.212% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 18,745.40 0.02 20,000.00 -1,254.60 17.80   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 213.60   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 18,745.40 0.02 20,000.00 -1,254.60 17.80   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 213.60   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

40,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 37,490.80 0.05 40,000.00 -2,509.20 35.60   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 427.20   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 40 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

175,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 164,022.25 0.20 175,000.00 -10,977.75 155.75   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 1,869.00   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

205,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 192,140.35 0.24 205,000.00 -12,859.65 182.45   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 2,189.40   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

90,000.000   GARLAND TEXAS ELEC UTILITY SYS 366133RW8 84,354.30 0.10 90,000.00 -5,645.70 80.10   
UTILITIES REVENUE A1 93.727 1.14 1.00 961.20   
DTD 09/01/2021 1.068% 03/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 19,284.00 0.02 20,000.00 -716.00 44.85   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 179.40   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 19,284.00 0.02 20,000.00 -716.00 44.85   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 179.40   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

35,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 33,747.00 0.04 35,000.00 -1,253.00 78.49   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 313.95   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

160,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 154,272.00 0.19 160,000.00 -5,728.00 358.80   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 1,435.20   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 41 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

185,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 178,377.00 0.22 185,000.00 -6,623.00 414.86   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 1,659.45   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

80,000.000   GLENDALE ARIZONA COPS 37828AAA7 77,136.00 0.10 80,000.00 -2,864.00 179.40   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 96.420 0.93 1.00 717.60   
DTD 07/13/2021 0.897% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

15,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 14,175.00 0.02 15,000.00 -825.00 35.29   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 141.15   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

15,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 14,175.00 0.02 15,000.00 -825.00 35.29   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 141.15   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

25,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 23,625.00 0.03 25,000.00 -1,375.00 58.81   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 235.25   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

110,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 103,950.00 0.13 110,000.00 -6,050.00 258.78   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 1,035.10   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

130,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 122,850.00 0.15 130,000.00 -7,150.00 305.83   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 1,223.30   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 42 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

55,000.000   GRAND RAPIDS MICHIGAN SANTN SWR SYSR    386289NC2 51,975.00 0.07 55,000.00 -3,025.00 129.39   
WATER REVENUE AA2 94.500 1.00 1.00 517.55   
DTD 07/21/2021 0.941% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 31,946.95 0.04 32,332.45 -385.50 129.05   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 341.60   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 31,946.95 0.04 32,332.45 -385.50 129.05   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 341.60   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 59,330.05 0.07 60,045.98 -715.93 239.66   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 634.40   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

265,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 241,884.05 0.30 244,802.83 -2,918.78 977.08   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 2,586.40   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

315,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 287,522.55 0.36 290,992.05 -3,469.50 1,161.44   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 3,074.40   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   HOUSTON TEXAS UTILITY SYS REVENUE 44244CB71 123,223.95 0.15 124,710.88 -1,486.93 497.76   
WATER REVENUE AA2 91.277 1.07 0.92 1,317.60   
DTD 07/01/2020 0.976% 11/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 43 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

10,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 9,900.90 0.01 10,000.00 -99.10 204.18   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 521.30   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

10,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 9,900.90 0.01 10,000.00 -99.10 204.18   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 521.30   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

15,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 14,851.35 0.02 15,000.00 -148.65 306.26   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 781.95   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

50,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 49,504.50 0.06 50,000.00 -495.50 1,020.88   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 2,606.50   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

55,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 54,454.95 0.07 55,000.00 -545.05 1,122.97   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 2,867.15   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

25,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE 452153GR4 24,752.25 0.03 25,000.00 -247.75 510.44   
GENERAL OBLIGATION A3 99.009 5.27 1.00 1,303.25   
DTD 05/10/2023 5.213% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 32,960.55 0.04 33,945.23 -984.68 358.74   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 1,218.35   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 44 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

35,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 32,960.55 0.04 33,945.23 -984.68 358.74   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 1,218.35   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 61,212.45 0.08 63,041.14 -1,828.69 666.22   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 2,262.65   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

260,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 244,849.80 0.30 252,164.57 -7,314.77 2,664.90   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 9,050.60   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

310,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 291,936.30 0.36 300,657.76 -8,721.46 3,177.38   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 10,791.10   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX REVENUE 452227FR7 127,133.55 0.16 130,931.60 -3,798.05 1,383.70   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 94.173 3.70 0.97 4,699.35   
DTD 05/17/2012 3.481% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 17,692.00 0.02 17,923.60 -231.60 109.00   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 218.00   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 17,692.00 0.02 17,923.60 -231.60 109.00   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 218.00   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 45 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

40,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 35,384.00 0.04 35,847.20 -463.20 218.00   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 436.00   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

155,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 137,113.00 0.17 138,907.90 -1,794.90 844.75   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 1,689.50   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

185,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 163,651.00 0.20 165,793.30 -2,142.30 1,008.25   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 2,016.50   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

80,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA SPL REVENUE 469487RR5 70,768.00 0.09 71,694.40 -926.40 436.00   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 88.460 1.23 0.90 872.00   
DTD 09/16/2020 1.090% 10/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

15,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 14,313.90 0.02 15,000.00 -686.10 67.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 135.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000063

10,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 9,542.60 0.01 10,000.00 -457.40 45.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 90.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000072

30,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 28,627.80 0.04 30,000.00 -1,372.20 135.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 270.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000081

Page 46 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

125,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 119,282.50 0.15 125,000.00 -5,717.50 562.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 1,125.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000090

140,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 133,596.40 0.17 140,000.00 -6,403.60 630.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 1,260.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000107

65,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EP6 62,026.90 0.08 65,000.00 -2,973.10 292.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.426 0.94 1.00 585.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000116

15,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 14,325.90 0.02 15,000.00 -674.10 67.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 135.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 19,101.20 0.02 20,000.00 -898.80 90.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 180.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

30,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 28,651.80 0.04 30,000.00 -1,348.20 135.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 270.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

130,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 124,157.80 0.15 130,000.00 -5,842.20 585.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 1,170.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 47 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

155,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 148,034.30 0.18 155,000.00 -6,965.70 697.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 1,395.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

65,000.000   JACKSONVILLE FLORIDA TRANSIT REVENUE    469495EQ4 62,078.90 0.08 65,000.00 -2,921.10 292.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE N/A 95.506 0.94 1.00 585.00   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.900% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 33,280.80 0.04 35,000.00 -1,719.20 117.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 353.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 33,280.80 0.04 35,000.00 -1,719.20 117.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 353.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 61,807.20 0.08 65,000.00 -3,192.80 218.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 656.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

265,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 251,983.20 0.31 265,000.00 -13,016.80 892.17   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 2,676.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

315,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 299,527.20 0.37 315,000.00 -15,472.80 1,060.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 3,181.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 48 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

135,000.000   KING CNTY WASHINGTON 49474FF54 128,368.80 0.16 135,000.00 -6,631.20 454.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.088 1.06 1.00 1,363.50   
DTD 12/01/2021 1.010% 12/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 26,781.30 0.03 27,515.62 -734.32 58.70   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 352.20   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 17,854.20 0.02 18,350.26 -496.06 39.13   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 234.80   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

45,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 40,171.95 0.05 41,283.19 -1,111.24 88.05   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 528.30   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

270,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 241,031.70 0.30 247,640.56 -6,608.86 528.30   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 3,169.80   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

320,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 285,667.20 0.35 293,499.92 -7,832.72 626.13   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 3,756.80   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

140,000.000   LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG 54438CYL0 124,979.40 0.15 128,406.22 -3,426.82 273.93   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.271 1.32 0.92 1,643.60   
DTD 11/10/2020 1.174% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 49 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

15,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 14,578.35 0.02 15,000.00 -421.65 116.22   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 550.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

15,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 14,578.35 0.02 15,000.00 -421.65 116.22   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 550.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

30,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 29,156.70 0.04 30,000.00 -843.30 232.43   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 1,101.00   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

120,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 116,626.80 0.14 120,000.00 -3,373.20 929.73   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 4,404.00   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

145,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 140,924.05 0.17 145,000.00 -4,075.95 1,123.43   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 5,321.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

60,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLIG 576004GZ2 58,313.40 0.07 60,000.00 -1,686.60 464.87   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 97.189 3.78 1.00 2,202.00   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 07/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 24,163.75 0.03 24,651.25 -487.50 193.69   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 917.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 50 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

25,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 24,163.75 0.03 24,651.25 -487.50 193.69   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 917.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

50,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 48,327.50 0.06 49,302.51 -975.01 387.39   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 1,835.00   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

205,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 198,142.75 0.25 202,140.28 -3,997.53 1,588.29   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 7,523.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

235,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 227,139.25 0.28 231,721.79 -4,582.54 1,820.73   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 8,624.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

105,000.000   MASSACHUSETTS STATE SPL OBLG REVE 576004HA6 101,487.75 0.13 103,535.27 -2,047.52 813.52   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.655 3.80 0.99 3,853.50   
DTD 08/30/2022 3.670% 01/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 23,134.50 0.03 25,000.00 -1,865.50 64.44   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 257.75   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

25,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 23,134.50 0.03 25,000.00 -1,865.50 64.44   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 257.75   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 51 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

45,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 41,642.10 0.05 45,000.00 -3,357.90 115.99   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 463.95   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

190,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 175,822.20 0.22 190,000.00 -14,177.80 489.73   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 1,958.90   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

220,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 203,583.60 0.25 220,000.00 -16,416.40 567.05   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 2,268.20   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

95,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592098X69 87,911.10 0.11 95,000.00 -7,088.90 244.86   
WATER REVENUE AA2 92.538 1.12 1.00 979.45   
DTD 10/14/2021 1.031% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

5,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592112XA9 4,606.70 0.01 5,000.00 -393.30 7.63   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 92.134 0.66 1.00 30.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000072

5,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592112XA9 4,606.70 0.01 5,000.00 -393.30 7.63   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 92.134 0.66 1.00 30.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000081

25,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592112XA9 23,033.50 0.03 25,000.00 -1,966.50 38.13   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 92.134 0.66 1.00 152.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000090

Page 52 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

25,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592112XA9 23,033.50 0.03 25,000.00 -1,966.50 38.13   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 92.134 0.66 1.00 152.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000107

10,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 592112XA9 9,213.40 0.01 10,000.00 -786.60 15.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION N/A 92.134 0.66 1.00 61.00   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
ESCROWED TO MATURITY

2274000116

40,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 36,726.80 0.05 40,000.00 -3,273.20 61.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 244.00   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 32,135.95 0.04 35,000.00 -2,864.05 53.38   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 213.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

70,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 64,271.90 0.08 70,000.00 -5,728.10 106.75   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 427.00   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

290,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 266,269.30 0.33 290,000.00 -23,730.70 442.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 1,769.00   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

345,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 316,768.65 0.39 345,000.00 -28,231.35 526.13   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 2,104.50   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 53 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

150,000.000   MET GOVT NASHVILLE & DAV TENNESSEE 592112XC5 137,725.50 0.17 150,000.00 -12,274.50 228.75   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 91.817 0.67 1.00 915.00   
DTD 02/18/2021 0.610% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 33,397.35 0.04 35,145.94 -1,748.59 175.70   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 351.40   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 33,397.35 0.04 35,145.94 -1,748.59 175.70   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 351.40   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 62,023.65 0.08 65,270.94 -3,247.29 326.30   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 652.60   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

270,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 257,636.70 0.32 271,125.84 -13,489.14 1,355.40   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 2,710.80   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

310,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 295,805.10 0.37 311,292.63 -15,487.53 1,556.20   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 3,112.40   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   MIAMI-DADE CNTY FLORIDA SPL OBLIG 59333NS79 128,818.35 0.16 135,563.12 -6,744.77 677.70   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 95.421 1.05 1.00 1,355.40   
DTD 01/07/2021 1.004% 10/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 54 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

35,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 32,770.85 0.04 35,000.00 -2,229.15 378.62   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 821.10   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 32,770.85 0.04 35,000.00 -2,229.15 378.62   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 821.10   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 60,860.15 0.08 65,000.00 -4,139.85 703.15   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 1,524.90   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

265,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 248,122.15 0.31 265,000.00 -16,877.85 2,866.68   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 6,216.90   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

315,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 294,937.65 0.36 315,000.00 -20,062.35 3,407.57   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 7,389.90   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   MICHIGAN STATE STRATEGIC 594698SX1 126,401.85 0.16 135,000.00 -8,598.15 1,460.39   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 93.631 2.51 1.00 3,167.10   
DTD 03/15/2022 2.346% 10/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 31,261.65 0.04 31,985.37 -723.72 82.44   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 280.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 55 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

35,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 31,261.65 0.04 31,985.37 -723.72 82.44   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 280.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 58,057.35 0.07 59,401.40 -1,344.05 153.11   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 520.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

280,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 250,093.20 0.31 255,882.95 -5,789.75 659.56   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 2,240.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

330,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 294,752.70 0.36 301,576.33 -6,823.63 777.33   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 2,640.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

145,000.000   MULTNOMAH CNTY OREGON 625506QP8 129,512.55 0.16 132,510.81 -2,998.26 341.56   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 89.319 0.90 0.91 1,160.00   
DTD 01/26/2021 0.800% 06/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 21,974.00 0.03 21,870.14 103.86 78.29   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 207.25   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 17,579.20 0.02 17,496.11 83.09 62.64   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 165.80   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 56 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

40,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 35,158.40 0.04 34,992.22 166.18 125.27   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 331.60   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

165,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 145,028.40 0.18 144,342.89 685.51 516.74   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 1,367.85   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

195,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 171,397.20 0.21 170,587.06 810.14 610.70   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 1,616.55   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

85,000.000   NASSAU CNTY NEW YORK 631663RG8 74,711.60 0.09 74,358.46 353.14 266.20   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 87.896 0.94 0.87 704.65   
DTD 02/17/2021 0.829% 11/15/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

5,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 4,731.55 0.01 5,000.00 -268.45 11.21   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 44.85   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

5,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 4,731.55 0.01 5,000.00 -268.45 11.21   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 44.85   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

15,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 14,194.65 0.02 15,000.00 -805.35 33.64   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 134.55   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 57 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

55,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 52,047.05 0.07 55,000.00 -2,952.95 123.34   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 493.35   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

65,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 61,510.15 0.08 65,000.00 -3,489.85 145.76   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 583.05   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

30,000.000   NEW JERSEY STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 646140DN0 28,389.30 0.04 30,000.00 -1,610.70 67.28   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE A1 94.631 0.95 1.00 269.10   
DTD 02/04/2021 0.897% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 33,581.45 0.04 35,000.00 -1,418.55 33.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 203.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 33,581.45 0.04 35,000.00 -1,418.55 33.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 203.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

60,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 57,568.20 0.07 60,000.00 -2,431.80 58.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 348.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

260,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 249,462.20 0.31 260,000.00 -10,537.80 251.33   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 1,508.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 58 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

305,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 292,638.35 0.36 305,000.00 -12,361.65 294.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 1,769.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64966QWU0 129,528.45 0.16 135,000.00 -5,471.55 130.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA2 95.947 0.61 1.00 783.00   
DTD 08/26/2021 0.580% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

15,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 13,518.30 0.02 13,528.50 -10.20 78.13   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 187.50   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 18,024.40 0.02 18,038.00 -13.60 104.17   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 250.00   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

35,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 31,542.70 0.04 31,566.50 -23.80 182.29   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 437.50   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

155,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 139,689.10 0.17 139,794.50 -105.40 807.29   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 1,937.50   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

180,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 162,219.60 0.20 162,342.00 -122.40 937.50   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 2,250.00   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 59 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

80,000.000   NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK TRANSITIONAL 64971XSW9 72,097.60 0.09 72,152.00 -54.40 416.67   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 90.122 1.39 0.90 1,000.00   
DTD 09/24/2020 1.250% 05/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 19,241.00 0.02 20,000.00 -759.00 27.02   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 128.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000063

20,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 19,241.00 0.02 20,000.00 -759.00 27.02   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 128.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000072

35,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 33,671.75 0.04 35,000.00 -1,328.25 47.29   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 224.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000081

160,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 153,928.00 0.19 160,000.00 -6,072.00 216.18   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 1,024.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000090

185,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 177,979.25 0.22 185,000.00 -7,020.75 249.96   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 1,184.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000107

Page 60 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

80,000.000   NEW YORK NEW YORK 64972H5D0 76,964.00 0.10 80,000.00 -3,036.00 108.09   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA2 96.205 0.67 1.00 512.00   
DTD 07/22/2021 0.640% 07/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
ST AID WITHHLDG

2274000116

25,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 23,430.50 0.03 25,000.00 -1,569.50 9.86   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 221.75   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 18,744.40 0.02 20,000.00 -1,255.60 7.88   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 177.40   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

40,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 37,488.80 0.05 40,000.00 -2,511.20 15.77   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 354.80   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

175,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 164,013.50 0.20 175,000.00 -10,986.50 68.99   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 1,552.25   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

205,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 192,130.10 0.24 205,000.00 -12,869.90 80.82   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 1,818.35   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

90,000.000   NEW YORK STATE DORM AUTH 64990FD43 84,349.80 0.10 90,000.00 -5,650.20 35.48   
REVENUE BONDS TAXABLE N/A 93.722 0.95 1.00 798.30   
DTD 06/23/2021 0.887% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 61 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

35,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 33,893.30 0.04 35,786.49 -1,893.19 50.56   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 1,137.50   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 29,051.40 0.04 30,674.18 -1,622.78 43.33   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 975.00   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

60,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 58,102.80 0.07 61,348.17 -3,245.37 86.67   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 1,950.00   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

270,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 261,462.60 0.32 276,067.18 -14,604.58 390.00   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 8,775.00   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

315,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 305,039.70 0.38 322,077.91 -17,038.21 455.00   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 10,237.50   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

140,000.000   NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEV 6500358N1 135,573.20 0.17 143,145.74 -7,572.54 202.22   
REVENUE BONDS AA1 96.838 3.36 1.02 4,550.00   
DTD 01/16/2019 3.250% 03/15/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

25,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 24,290.25 0.03 25,346.39 -1,056.14 253.63   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 1,014.50   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 62 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

25,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 24,290.25 0.03 25,346.39 -1,056.14 253.63   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 1,014.50   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

50,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 48,580.50 0.06 50,692.67 -2,112.17 507.25   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 2,029.00   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

200,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 194,322.00 0.24 202,771.09 -8,449.09 2,029.00   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 8,116.00   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

235,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 228,328.35 0.28 238,256.03 -9,927.68 2,384.08   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 9,536.30   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

105,000.000   NORTH CAROLINA STATE ESTRN MUNI 65819WAK9 102,019.05 0.13 106,454.62 -4,435.57 1,065.23   
POWER REVENUE N/A 97.161 4.18 1.01 4,260.90   
DTD 07/31/2015 4.058% 07/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

10,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 9,449.10 0.01 10,000.00 -550.90 25.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 102.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

10,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 9,449.10 0.01 10,000.00 -550.90 25.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 102.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 63 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

20,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 18,898.20 0.02 20,000.00 -1,101.80 51.00   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 204.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

90,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 85,041.90 0.11 90,000.00 -4,958.10 229.50   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 918.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

105,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 99,215.55 0.12 105,000.00 -5,784.45 267.75   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 1,071.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

45,000.000   N TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH REVENUE 66285WB54 42,520.95 0.05 45,000.00 -2,479.05 114.75   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.491 1.08 1.00 459.00   
DTD 10/28/2020 1.020% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 28,785.90 0.04 30,000.00 -1,214.10 27.75   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 166.50   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 28,785.90 0.04 30,000.00 -1,214.10 27.75   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 166.50   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

60,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 57,571.80 0.07 60,000.00 -2,428.20 55.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 333.00   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 64 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

255,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 244,680.15 0.30 255,000.00 -10,319.85 235.88   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 1,415.25   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

295,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 283,061.35 0.35 295,000.00 -11,938.65 272.88   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 1,637.25   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

130,000.000   NORWALK CONNECTICUT 668844VL4 124,738.90 0.15 130,000.00 -5,261.10 120.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.953 0.58 1.00 721.50   
DTD 07/29/2021 0.555% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

35,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 33,059.95 0.04 35,000.00 -1,940.05 79.10   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 316.40   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 33,059.95 0.04 35,000.00 -1,940.05 79.10   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 316.40   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

70,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 66,119.90 0.08 70,000.00 -3,880.10 158.20   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 632.80   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

285,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 269,202.45 0.33 285,000.00 -15,797.55 644.10   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 2,576.40   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 65 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

335,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 316,430.95 0.39 335,000.00 -18,569.05 757.10   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 3,028.40   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

85,000.000   OKLAHOMA STATE TURNPIKE AUTH 679111ZS6 80,288.45 0.10 85,000.00 -4,711.55 192.10   
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE AA3 94.457 0.96 1.00 768.40   
DTD 10/29/2020 0.904% 01/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

15,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 14,485.95 0.02 15,000.00 -514.05 191.38   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 459.30   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

15,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 14,485.95 0.02 15,000.00 -514.05 191.38   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 459.30   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

30,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 28,971.90 0.04 30,000.00 -1,028.10 382.75   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 918.60   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

120,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 115,887.60 0.14 120,000.00 -4,112.40 1,531.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 3,674.40   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

145,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 140,030.85 0.17 145,000.00 -4,969.15 1,849.96   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 4,439.90   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 66 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

65,000.000   OREGON STATE 68609T7E2 62,772.45 0.08 65,000.00 -2,227.55 829.29   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 96.573 3.17 1.00 1,990.30   
DTD 05/17/2022 3.062% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 28,986.30 0.04 29,860.80 -874.50 65.28   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 221.70   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 33,817.35 0.04 34,837.60 -1,020.25 76.16   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 258.65   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 62,803.65 0.08 64,698.40 -1,894.75 141.44   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 480.35   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

265,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 256,045.65 0.32 263,770.40 -7,724.75 576.63   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 1,958.35   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

315,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 304,356.15 0.38 313,538.40 -9,182.25 685.42   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 2,327.85   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

135,000.000   PENNSYLVANIA STATE ECON DEV FINGA 70869PMP9 130,438.35 0.16 134,373.60 -3,935.25 293.75   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 96.621 0.77 1.00 997.65   
DTD 04/28/2021 0.739% 06/15/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 67 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

30,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 29,201.10 0.04 30,283.17 -1,082.07 166.90   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 500.70   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 29,201.10 0.04 30,283.17 -1,082.07 166.90   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 500.70   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

55,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 53,535.35 0.07 55,519.09 -1,983.74 305.98   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 917.95   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

255,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 248,209.35 0.31 257,406.69 -9,197.34 1,418.65   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 4,255.95   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

300,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 292,011.00 0.36 302,832.00 -10,821.00 1,669.00   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 5,007.00   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

125,000.000   REEDY CREEK FLORIDA IMPT DIST 758449RV6 121,671.25 0.15 126,180.00 -4,508.75 695.42   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA3 97.337 1.72 1.01 2,086.25   
DTD 02/27/2020 1.669% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

10,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 9,792.90 0.01 10,000.00 -207.10 302.60   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 455.80   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 68 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

10,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 9,792.90 0.01 10,000.00 -207.10 302.60   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 455.80   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

20,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 19,585.80 0.03 20,000.00 -414.20 605.20   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 911.60   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

75,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 73,446.75 0.09 75,000.00 -1,553.25 2,269.50   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 3,418.50   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

90,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 88,136.10 0.11 90,000.00 -1,863.90 2,723.40   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 4,102.20   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

40,000.000   SALES TAX SECURITIZATION ILLINOIS 79467BFV2 39,171.60 0.05 40,000.00 -828.40 1,210.40   
REVENUE BONDS N/A 97.929 4.66 1.00 1,823.20   
DTD 02/02/2023 4.558% 01/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 30,028.50 0.04 30,000.00 28.50 145.57   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 1,690.50   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000063

25,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 25,023.75 0.03 25,000.00 23.75 121.31   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 1,408.75   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 69 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

50,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 50,047.50 0.06 50,000.00 47.50 242.62   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 2,817.50   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000081

215,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 215,204.25 0.27 215,000.00 204.25 1,043.26   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 12,115.25   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000090

255,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 255,242.25 0.32 255,000.00 242.25 1,237.35   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 14,369.25   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000107

110,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS 79623PQQ1 110,104.50 0.14 110,000.00 104.50 533.76   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 100.095 5.63 1.00 6,198.50   
DTD 08/31/2023 5.635% 02/01/2026
CALLABLE

2274000116

10,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 9,675.50 0.01 10,000.00 -324.50 50.68   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 304.10   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

10,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 9,675.50 0.01 10,000.00 -324.50 50.68   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 304.10   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

25,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 24,188.75 0.03 25,000.00 -811.25 126.71   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 760.25   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 70 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

95,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 91,917.25 0.11 95,000.00 -3,082.75 481.49   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 2,888.95   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

110,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 106,430.50 0.13 110,000.00 -3,569.50 557.52   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 3,345.10   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

50,000.000   SAN ANTONIO TEXAS ELEC & GAS REVENUE    79625GFB4 48,377.50 0.06 50,000.00 -1,622.50 253.42   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA2 96.755 3.14 1.00 1,520.50   
DTD 04/13/2022 3.041% 02/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 27,138.60 0.03 27,230.44 -91.84 72.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 433.50   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 27,138.60 0.03 27,230.44 -91.84 72.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 433.50   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

60,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 54,277.20 0.07 54,460.88 -183.68 144.50   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 867.00   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

250,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 226,155.00 0.28 226,920.32 -765.32 602.08   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 3,612.50   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

Page 71 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

295,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 266,862.90 0.33 267,765.98 -903.08 710.46   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 4,262.75   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

130,000.000   SAN DIEGO CALIFORNIA CMNTY CLG DIST 797272RN3 117,600.60 0.15 117,998.57 -397.97 313.08   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AA1 90.462 1.60 0.91 1,878.50   
DTD 12/28/2021 1.445% 08/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 29,038.20 0.04 30,000.00 -961.80 57.50   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 172.50   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 29,038.20 0.04 30,000.00 -961.80 57.50   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 172.50   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

60,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 58,076.40 0.07 60,000.00 -1,923.60 115.00   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 345.00   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

245,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 237,145.30 0.29 245,000.00 -7,854.70 469.58   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 1,408.75   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

285,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 275,862.90 0.34 285,000.00 -9,137.10 546.25   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 1,638.75   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

Page 72 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

125,000.000   SANTA CLARA VLY CALIFORNIA WTR DIST 80168FNW2 120,992.50 0.15 125,000.00 -4,007.50 239.58   
UTILITIES REVENUE AA1 96.794 0.60 1.00 718.75   
DTD 10/14/2020 0.575% 06/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 19,256.80 0.02 20,000.00 -743.20 25.04   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 196.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000063

20,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 19,256.80 0.02 20,000.00 -743.20 25.04   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 196.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000072

35,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 33,699.40 0.04 35,000.00 -1,300.60 43.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 343.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000081

160,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 154,054.40 0.19 160,000.00 -5,945.60 200.36   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 1,568.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000090

185,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 178,125.40 0.22 185,000.00 -6,874.60 231.66   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 1,813.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000107

Page 73 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

80,000.000   SPRING TEXAS INDEP SCH DIST 8500008H6 77,027.20 0.10 80,000.00 -2,972.80 100.18   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 96.284 1.02 1.00 784.00   
DTD 12/14/2021 0.980% 08/15/2024
NON CALLABLE
PSF-GTD

2274000116

35,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 32,457.60 0.04 33,389.42 -931.82 295.05   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 885.15   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

35,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 32,457.60 0.04 33,389.42 -931.82 295.05   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 885.15   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

65,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 60,278.40 0.08 62,008.92 -1,730.52 547.95   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 1,643.85   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

275,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 255,024.00 0.32 262,345.44 -7,321.44 2,318.25   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 6,954.75   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

325,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 301,392.00 0.37 310,044.61 -8,652.61 2,739.75   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 8,219.25   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

145,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA 914713N73 134,467.20 0.17 138,327.60 -3,860.40 1,222.35   
HIGHER EDUCATION AAA 92.736 2.73 0.95 3,667.05   
DTD 03/01/2016 2.529% 12/01/2026
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

Page 74 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

20,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 19,552.00 0.03 20,000.00 -448.00 97.30   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 194.60   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000063

20,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 19,552.00 0.03 20,000.00 -448.00 97.30   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 194.60   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000072

35,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 34,216.00 0.04 35,000.00 -784.00 170.28   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 340.55   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000081

160,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 156,416.00 0.19 160,000.00 -3,584.00 778.40   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 1,556.80   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000090

185,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 180,856.00 0.22 185,000.00 -4,144.00 900.03   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 1,800.05   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000107

80,000.000   UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 914716V28 78,208.00 0.10 80,000.00 -1,792.00 389.20   
HIGHER EDUCATION AA3 97.760 1.00 1.00 778.40   
DTD 12/09/2021 0.973% 04/01/2024
NON CALLABLE
AGM

2274000116

Page 75 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

15,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 14,486.85 0.02 15,024.99 -538.14 38.29   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 153.15   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

15,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 14,486.85 0.02 15,024.99 -538.14 38.29   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 153.15   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

30,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 28,973.70 0.04 30,049.96 -1,076.26 76.58   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 306.30   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

120,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 115,894.80 0.14 120,199.84 -4,305.04 306.30   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 1,225.20   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

140,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 135,210.60 0.17 140,233.43 -5,022.83 357.35   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 1,429.40   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

125,000.000   UNIV OKLAHOMA REVENUES 91476PWG9 120,723.75 0.15 125,208.29 -4,484.54 319.06   
HIGHER EDUCATION TAXABLE N/A 96.579 1.06 1.00 1,276.25   
DTD 12/17/2020 1.021% 07/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

45,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 43,176.15 0.05 45,000.00 -1,823.85 35.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 211.50   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

Page 76 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

45,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 43,176.15 0.05 45,000.00 -1,823.85 35.25   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 211.50   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

85,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 81,554.95 0.10 85,000.00 -3,445.05 66.58   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 399.50   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

365,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 350,206.55 0.43 365,000.00 -14,793.45 285.92   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 1,715.50   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

430,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 412,572.10 0.51 430,000.00 -17,427.90 336.83   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 2,021.00   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

185,000.000   WASHINGTON STATE 93974ETF3 177,501.95 0.22 185,000.00 -7,498.05 144.92   
GENERAL OBLIGATION AAA 95.947 0.49 1.00 869.50   
DTD 08/18/2021 0.470% 08/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

30,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 28,615.20 0.04 29,138.96 -523.76 291.63   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 699.90   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

30,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 28,615.20 0.04 29,138.96 -523.76 291.63   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 699.90   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

Page 77 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

55,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 52,461.20 0.07 53,421.43 -960.23 534.65   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 1,283.15   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

235,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 224,152.40 0.28 228,255.18 -4,102.78 2,284.40   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 5,482.55   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

280,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 267,075.20 0.33 271,963.63 -4,888.43 2,721.83   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 6,532.40   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

120,000.000   WISCONSIN STATE GEN 977100DB9 114,460.80 0.14 116,555.84 -2,095.04 1,166.50   
REVENUE BONDS AA2 95.384 2.45 0.97 2,799.60   
DTD 08/16/2016 2.333% 05/01/2025
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

20,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 19,177.20 0.02 20,000.00 -822.80 18.82   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 225.80   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000063

20,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 19,177.20 0.02 20,000.00 -822.80 18.82   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 225.80   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000072

35,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 33,560.10 0.04 35,000.00 -1,439.90 32.93   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 395.15   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000081

Page 78 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

160,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 153,417.60 0.19 160,000.00 -6,582.40 150.53   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 1,806.40   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000090

185,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 177,389.10 0.22 185,000.00 -7,610.90 174.05   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 2,088.65   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000107

80,000.000   WYANDOTTE CNTY KANSAS 982674ND1 76,708.80 0.10 80,000.00 -3,291.20 75.27   
UTILITIES REVENUE A2 95.886 1.18 1.00 903.20   
DTD 09/15/2020 1.129% 09/01/2024
NON CALLABLE

2274000116

    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   
38,435,000.000 TOTAL MUNICIPAL TAXABLE 36,376,882.90 44.81 37,682,952.47 -1,306,069.57 198,710.54   

1.98 718,371.35   
    _________________ ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

38,435,000.000   TOTAL MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 36,376,882.90 44.81 37,682,952.47 -1,306,069.57 198,710.54   
1.98 718,371.35   

    _________________ _________________    _______   _________________  ________________    ______________   
85,699,332.550   TOTAL ACCOUNT 81,188,993.58 100.00 83,692,018.30     -2,503,024.72 429,964.50   

1.95 1,585,490.71   

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 16,977.05 16,977.05
2274000063

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 16,705.25 16,705.25
2274000072

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 31,937.83 31,937.83
2274000081

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 134,791.64 134,791.64
2274000090

Page 79 of 107



DETAIL OF ASSETS HELD

AS OF  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

SHARES CUSIP NUMBER MARKET VALUE % MKT COST UNREALIZED ACCRUED INCOME   
PAR VALUE ASSET DESCRIPTION MOODYS MARKET PRICE YLD MKT UNIT COST GAIN/LOSS EST ANN INCOME   

    _________________   ____________________________________    ____________    ________________    _______    ________________    ______________    ______________   

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 158,495.99 158,495.99
2274000107

CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUED INCOME 71,056.74 71,056.74
2274000116

TOTAL VALUE 81,618,958.08 84,121,982.80

Page 80 of 107



SCHEDULE OF PENDING TRADES

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   TRADE DATE SHARES/ TRANSACTION
   SETTLE DATE PAR VALUE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
    _________    _________________   __________________________________________________ ________________

    *****  NO ACTIVITY FOR THIS PERIOD  *****

Page 81 of 107



CASH SUMMARY

7/1/23   THROUGH 9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

AMOUNT TOTAL
______ ______

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 0.00

CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS & EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES -32,652.54

__________________
TOTAL CASH RECPTS, DISB & EXP -32,652.54

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED -8,725,656.99
ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD 8,412,806.69

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT ACTIVITY -312,850.30

INVESTMENT EARNINGS
INCOME COLLECTED 345,502.84

__________________
TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS 345,502.84

__________________

ENDING CASH BALANCE 0.00

Page 82 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS
________________________________
FED HERMES TREASURY OBLIG MMKT-#68
____________________________________
NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 159,405.350 0.00 -159,405.35 159,405.35
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000063

NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 159,218.420 0.00 -159,218.42 159,218.42
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000072

NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 214,215.300 0.00 -214,215.30 214,215.30
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000081

NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 975,023.490 0.00 -975,023.49 975,023.49
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000090

NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 1,147,029.720 0.00 -1,147,029.72 1,147,029.72
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000107

NET PURCHASES/REINVESTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 491,127.710 0.00 -491,127.71 491,127.71
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 3,146,019.990 0.00 -3,146,019.99 3,146,019.99

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS 3,146,019.990 0.00 -3,146,019.99 3,146,019.99

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS
________________________________
FHLB V-Q             0.900%  7/15/26
____________________________________

Page 83 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

8/22/23 PURCHASED 100,000.000 0.00 -90,613.00 90,613.00
THROUGH FTN FINANCIAL SECURITIES
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
100,000 PAR VALUE AT 90.613 %
CUSIP 3130AMZS4

2274000081

8/22/23 PURCHASED 335,000.000 0.00 -303,553.55 303,553.55
THROUGH FTN FINANCIAL SECURITIES
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
335,000 PAR VALUE AT 90.613 %
CUSIP 3130AMZS4

2274000090

8/22/23 PURCHASED 395,000.000 0.00 -357,921.35 357,921.35
THROUGH FTN FINANCIAL SECURITIES
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
395,000 PAR VALUE AT 90.613 %
CUSIP 3130AMZS4

2274000107

8/22/23 PURCHASED 170,000.000 0.00 -154,042.10 154,042.10
THROUGH FTN FINANCIAL SECURITIES
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
170,000 PAR VALUE AT 90.613 %
CUSIP 3130AMZS4

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 1,000,000.000 0.00 -906,130.00 906,130.00

FFCB                 0.740% 11/24/26
____________________________________

7/18/23 PURCHASED 65,000.000 0.00 -57,416.45 57,416.45
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000063

Page 84 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

7/18/23 PURCHASED 65,000.000 0.00 -57,416.45 57,416.45
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000072

7/18/23 PURCHASED 120,000.000 0.00 -105,999.60 105,999.60
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
120,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000081

7/18/23 PURCHASED 505,000.000 0.00 -446,081.65 446,081.65
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
505,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000090

7/18/23 PURCHASED 595,000.000 0.00 -525,581.35 525,581.35
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
595,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000107

7/18/23 PURCHASED 150,000.000 0.00 -132,499.50 132,499.50
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
150,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.333 %
CUSIP 3133EMHC9

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 1,500,000.000 0.00 -1,324,995.00 1,324,995.00

FNMA                 0.650%  8/19/26
____________________________________

Page 85 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

7/18/23 PURCHASED 40,000.000 0.00 -35,541.20 35,541.20
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
40,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000063

7/18/23 PURCHASED 36,000.000 0.00 -31,987.08 31,987.08
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
36,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000072

7/18/23 PURCHASED 78,000.000 0.00 -69,305.34 69,305.34
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
78,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000081

7/18/23 PURCHASED 322,000.000 0.00 -286,106.66 286,106.66
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
322,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000090

7/18/23 PURCHASED 378,000.000 0.00 -335,864.34 335,864.34
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
378,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000107

7/18/23 PURCHASED 146,000.000 0.00 -129,725.38 129,725.38
THROUGH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK,N.A.-BOND
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
146,000 PAR VALUE AT 88.853 %
CUSIP 3136G4H97

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 1,000,000.000 0.00 -888,530.00 888,530.00

Page 86 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________

_________________ ______________ ________________
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS 3,500,000.000 0.00 -3,119,655.00

_________________ ______________ ________________

COST 
________________

________________ 
3,119,655.00 

________________

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS
________________________________
AUSTIN TX ELEC UTIL  3.006% 11/15/26
____________________________________

8/22/23 PURCHASED 35,000.000 0.00 -32,906.30 32,906.30
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
35,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000063

8/22/23 PURCHASED 35,000.000 0.00 -32,906.30 32,906.30
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
35,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000072

8/22/23 PURCHASED 65,000.000 0.00 -61,111.70 61,111.70
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000081

8/22/23 PURCHASED 285,000.000 0.00 -267,951.30 267,951.30
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
285,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000090

8/22/23 PURCHASED 335,000.000 0.00 -314,960.30 314,960.30
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
335,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000107

Page 87 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

8/22/23 PURCHASED 145,000.000 0.00 -136,326.10 136,326.10
THROUGH PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
145,000 PAR VALUE AT 94.018 %
CUSIP 052414NV7

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 900,000.000 0.00 -846,162.00 846,162.00

CALIFORNIA ST HLTH   2.361%  6/01/26
____________________________________

8/22/23 PURCHASED 50,000.000 0.00 -46,441.00 46,441.00
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
50,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000063

8/22/23 PURCHASED 50,000.000 0.00 -46,441.00 46,441.00
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
50,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000072

8/22/23 PURCHASED 75,000.000 0.00 -69,661.50 69,661.50
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
75,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000081

8/22/23 PURCHASED 305,000.000 0.00 -283,290.10 283,290.10
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
305,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000090

Page 88 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

8/22/23 PURCHASED 360,000.000 0.00 -334,375.20 334,375.20
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
360,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000107

8/22/23 PURCHASED 160,000.000 0.00 -148,611.20 148,611.20
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
160,000 PAR VALUE AT 92.882 %
CUSIP 13032UVD7

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 1,000,000.000 0.00 -928,820.00 928,820.00

SAN ANTONIO TX       5.635%  2/01/26
____________________________________

8/23/23 PURCHASED 30,000.000 0.00 -30,000.00 30,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000063

8/23/23 PURCHASED 25,000.000 0.00 -25,000.00 25,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
25,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000072

8/23/23 PURCHASED 50,000.000 0.00 -50,000.00 50,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
50,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000081

Page 89 of 107



ASSETS ACQUIRED / PURCHASED

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

    EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST

    _________ ___________________________________________________ _________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

8/23/23 PURCHASED 215,000.000 0.00 -215,000.00 215,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
215,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000090

8/23/23 PURCHASED 255,000.000 0.00 -255,000.00 255,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
255,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000107

8/23/23 PURCHASED 110,000.000 0.00 -110,000.00 110,000.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/31/23
110,000 PAR VALUE AT 100 %
CUSIP 79623PQQ1

2274000116

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 685,000.000 0.00 -685,000.00 685,000.00

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________
TOTAL MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 2,585,000.000 0.00 -2,459,982.00 2,459,982.00

_________________ ______________ ________________ ________________

SCHEDULE TOTAL 9,231,019.990 0.00 -8,725,656.99 8,725,656.99

Page 90 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS
________________________________
FED HERMES TREASURY OBLIG MMKT-#68
____________________________________
NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 144,050.870 0.00 144,050.87 -144,050.87 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000063

NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 140,284.210 0.00 140,284.21 -140,284.21 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000072

NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 213,632.730 0.00 213,632.73 -213,632.73 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000081

NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 962,117.410 0.00 962,117.41 -962,117.41 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000090

NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 1,130,936.700 0.00 1,130,936.70 -1,130,936.70 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000107

NET SALES FOR THE PERIOD 488,772.660 0.00 488,772.66 -488,772.66 0.00
CUSIP 60934N500

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 3,079,794.580 0.00 3,079,794.58 -3,079,794.58 0.00

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL STIF & MONEY MARKET FUNDS 3,079,794.580 0.00 3,079,794.58 -3,079,794.58 0.00

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS
________________________________
U.S. TREASURY NOTES  2.625% 12/31/23
____________________________________

Page 91 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 100,000.000 0.00 99,019.20 -100,859.69 -1,840.49
THROUGH SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC/SAL
ON THE OTC BULLETIN BOARD
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
100,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.01919625 %
CUSIP 9128285U0

2274000116

8/23/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,711.62 -30,254.58 -542.96
THROUGH BMOCM/BONDS
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.0387275 %
CUSIP 9128285U0

2274000081

8/23/23 SOLD 65,000.000 0.00 64,375.17 -65,551.58 -1,176.41
THROUGH BMOCM/BONDS
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.0387275 %
CUSIP 9128285U0

2274000090

8/23/23 SOLD 85,000.000 0.00 84,182.92 -85,721.30 -1,538.38
THROUGH BMOCM/BONDS
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
85,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.0387275 %
CUSIP 9128285U0

2274000107

8/23/23 SOLD 110,000.000 0.00 108,942.60 -110,940.76 -1,998.16
THROUGH BMOCM/BONDS
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/24/23
110,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.0387275 %
CUSIP 9128285U0

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 390,000.000 0.00 386,231.51 -393,327.91 -7,096.40

Page 92 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT & AGENCY BONDS 390,000.000 0.00 386,231.51 -393,327.91 -7,096.40

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS
________________________________
SMITHSONIAN INST     0.974%  9/01/23
____________________________________

7/18/23 SOLD 29,000.000 0.00 28,815.85 -29,000.00 -184.15
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
29,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000063

7/18/23 SOLD 29,000.000 0.00 28,815.85 -29,000.00 -184.15
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
29,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000072

7/18/23 SOLD 55,000.000 0.00 54,650.75 -55,000.00 -349.25
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
55,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000081

7/18/23 SOLD 231,000.000 0.00 229,533.15 -231,000.00 -1,466.85
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
231,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000090

Page 93 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

7/18/23 SOLD 272,000.000 0.00 270,272.80 -272,000.00 -1,727.20
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
272,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000107

7/18/23 SOLD 159,000.000 0.00 157,990.35 -159,000.00 -1,009.65
THROUGH MARKETAXESS CORP
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/19/23
159,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.365 %
CUSIP 832432AG3

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 775,000.000 0.00 770,078.75 -775,000.00 -4,921.25

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL CORPORATE OBLIGATIONS 775,000.000 0.00 770,078.75 -775,000.00 -4,921.25

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS
________________________________
ALABAMA ST FED AID   0.449%  9/01/23
____________________________________

7/18/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,942.40 -10,000.00 -57.60
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000063

7/18/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,942.40 -10,000.00 -57.60
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000072

Page 94 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

7/18/23 SOLD 15,000.000 0.00 14,913.60 -15,000.00 -86.40
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
15,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000081

7/18/23 SOLD 70,000.000 0.00 69,596.80 -70,000.00 -403.20
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
70,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000090

7/18/23 SOLD 85,000.000 0.00 84,510.40 -85,000.00 -489.60
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
85,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000107

7/18/23 SOLD 35,000.000 0.00 34,798.40 -35,000.00 -201.60
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
35,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.424 %
CUSIP 010268CK4

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 225,000.000 0.00 223,704.00 -225,000.00 -1,296.00

CHICAGO IL O'HARE    1.168%  1/01/24
____________________________________

8/22/23 SOLD 35,000.000 0.00 34,437.55 -35,064.19 -626.64
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
35,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000063

Page 95 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 35,000.000 0.00 34,437.55 -35,064.19 -626.64
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
35,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000072

8/22/23 SOLD 65,000.000 0.00 63,955.45 -65,119.23 -1,163.78
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000081

8/22/23 SOLD 265,000.000 0.00 260,741.45 -265,486.10 -4,744.65
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
265,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000090

8/22/23 SOLD 310,000.000 0.00 305,018.30 -310,568.76 -5,550.46
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
310,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000107

8/22/23 SOLD 140,000.000 0.00 137,750.20 -140,256.86 -2,506.66
THROUGH STIFEL, NICOLAUS & CO.,INC.
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
140,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.393 %
CUSIP 167593S60

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 850,000.000 0.00 836,340.50 -851,559.33 -15,218.83

DALLAS TX            0.800%  2/15/24
____________________________________

Page 96 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 15,000.000 0.00 14,658.75 -15,000.78 -342.03
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
15,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.725 %
CUSIP 235219SM5

2274000063

8/22/23 SOLD 15,000.000 0.00 14,658.75 -15,000.78 -342.03
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
15,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.725 %
CUSIP 235219SM5

2274000072

8/22/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,317.50 -30,001.55 -684.05
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.725 %
CUSIP 235219SM5

2274000081

8/22/23 SOLD 130,000.000 0.00 127,042.50 -130,006.84 -2,964.34
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
130,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.725 %
CUSIP 235219SM5

2274000090

8/22/23 SOLD 155,000.000 0.00 151,473.75 -155,008.16 -3,534.41
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
155,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.725 %
CUSIP 235219SM5

2274000107

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 345,000.000 0.00 337,151.25 -345,018.11 -7,866.86

GRAND RAPIDS MI SAN  0.644%  1/01/24
____________________________________

Page 97 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,822.90 -10,000.00 -177.10
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000063

8/22/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,822.90 -10,000.00 -177.10
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000072

8/22/23 SOLD 20,000.000 0.00 19,645.80 -20,000.00 -354.20
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
20,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000081

8/22/23 SOLD 80,000.000 0.00 78,583.20 -80,000.00 -1,416.80
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
80,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000090

8/22/23 SOLD 90,000.000 0.00 88,406.10 -90,000.00 -1,593.90
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
90,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000107

Page 98 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 40,000.000 0.00 39,291.60 -40,000.00 -708.40
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
40,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.229 %
CUSIP 386289NB4

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 250,000.000 0.00 245,572.50 -250,000.00 -4,427.50

GRAPEVINE TX         2.000%  2/15/24
____________________________________

8/22/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,480.40 -30,218.78 -738.38
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000063

8/22/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,480.40 -30,218.78 -738.38
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000072

8/22/23 SOLD 55,000.000 0.00 54,047.40 -55,401.07 -1,353.67
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
55,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000081

8/22/23 SOLD 235,000.000 0.00 230,929.80 -236,713.43 -5,783.63
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
235,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000090

Page 99 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 280,000.000 0.00 275,150.40 -282,041.94 -6,891.54
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
280,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000107

8/22/23 SOLD 120,000.000 0.00 117,921.60 -120,875.12 -2,953.52
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
120,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.268 %
CUSIP 388625JH9

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 750,000.000 0.00 737,010.00 -755,469.12 -18,459.12

HAWAII ST            0.571% 10/01/23
____________________________________

7/18/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,898.20 -10,000.00 -101.80
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.982 %
CUSIP 419792ZJ8

2274000063

7/18/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,898.20 -10,000.00 -101.80
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.982 %
CUSIP 419792ZJ8

2274000072

7/18/23 SOLD 25,000.000 0.00 24,745.50 -25,000.00 -254.50
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
25,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.982 %
CUSIP 419792ZJ8

2274000081

Page 100 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

7/18/23 SOLD 100,000.000 0.00 98,982.00 -100,000.00 -1,018.00
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
100,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.982 %
CUSIP 419792ZJ8

2274000090

7/18/23 SOLD 115,000.000 0.00 113,829.30 -115,000.00 -1,170.70
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
115,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.982 %
CUSIP 419792ZJ8

2274000107

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 260,000.000 0.00 257,353.20 -260,000.00 -2,646.80

SAN ANTONIO TX ELEC  2.712%  2/01/24
____________________________________

8/22/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,870.80 -10,000.00 -129.20
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000063

8/22/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,870.80 -10,000.00 -129.20
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000072

8/22/23 SOLD 20,000.000 0.00 19,741.60 -20,000.00 -258.40
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
20,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000081

Page 101 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 80,000.000 0.00 78,966.40 -80,000.00 -1,033.60
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
80,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000090

8/22/23 SOLD 95,000.000 0.00 93,772.60 -95,000.00 -1,227.40
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
95,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000107

8/22/23 SOLD 40,000.000 0.00 39,483.20 -40,000.00 -516.80
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
40,000 PAR VALUE AT 98.708 %
CUSIP 79625GFA6

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 255,000.000 0.00 251,705.40 -255,000.00 -3,294.60

SCHERTZ-CIBOLO TX    0.554%  2/01/24
____________________________________

8/22/23 SOLD 20,000.000 0.00 19,558.20 -20,000.00 -441.80
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
20,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.791 %
CUSIP 806640E53

2274000063

8/22/23 SOLD 20,000.000 0.00 19,558.20 -20,000.00 -441.80
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
20,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.791 %
CUSIP 806640E53

2274000072

Page 102 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

8/22/23 SOLD 40,000.000 0.00 39,116.40 -40,000.00 -883.60
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
40,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.791 %
CUSIP 806640E53

2274000081

8/22/23 SOLD 170,000.000 0.00 166,244.70 -170,000.00 -3,755.30
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
170,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.791 %
CUSIP 806640E53

2274000090

8/22/23 SOLD 200,000.000 0.00 195,582.00 -200,000.00 -4,418.00
THROUGH PERSHING LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  8/23/23
200,000 PAR VALUE AT 97.791 %
CUSIP 806640E53

2274000107

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 450,000.000 0.00 440,059.50 -450,000.00 -9,940.50

VIRGINIA ST PUBLIC   0.550%  8/01/23
____________________________________

7/18/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,952.90 -30,000.00 -47.10
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.843 %
CUSIP 92818HRX1

2274000063

7/18/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,952.90 -30,000.00 -47.10
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.843 %
CUSIP 92818HRX1

2274000072

Page 103 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

7/18/23 SOLD 60,000.000 0.00 59,905.80 -60,000.00 -94.20
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
60,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.843 %
CUSIP 92818HRX1

2274000081

7/18/23 SOLD 245,000.000 0.00 244,615.35 -245,000.00 -384.65
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
245,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.843 %
CUSIP 92818HRX1

2274000090

7/18/23 SOLD 285,000.000 0.00 284,552.55 -285,000.00 -447.45
THROUGH SAMUEL A. RAMIREZ & COMPANY, I
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
285,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.843 %
CUSIP 92818HRX1

2274000107

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 650,000.000 0.00 648,979.50 -650,000.00 -1,020.50

WYANDOTTE CNTY KS    0.909%  9/01/23
____________________________________

7/18/23 SOLD 10,000.000 0.00 9,941.30 -10,000.00 -58.70
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
10,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000063

7/18/23 SOLD 5,000.000 0.00 4,970.65 -5,000.00 -29.35
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
5,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000072

Page 104 of 107



ASSETS DISPOSED / SOLD

7/01/23 THROUGH  9/30/23

ACCOUNT M30024
WTCPUA

   EFFECTIVE SHARES/ BROKERAGE REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE COMMISSION CASH COST GAIN/LOSS

   _________ __________________________________________________   _________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

7/18/23 SOLD 15,000.000 0.00 14,911.95 -15,000.00 -88.05
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
15,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000081

7/18/23 SOLD 65,000.000 0.00 64,618.45 -65,000.00 -381.55
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
65,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000090

7/18/23 SOLD 75,000.000 0.00 74,559.75 -75,000.00 -440.25
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
75,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000107

7/18/23 SOLD 30,000.000 0.00 29,823.90 -30,000.00 -176.10
THROUGH TRADEWEB DIRECT LLC
MISC    0.00
SETTLEMENT DATE  7/20/23
30,000 PAR VALUE AT 99.413 %
CUSIP 982674NC3

2274000116

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL FOR ASSET 200,000.000 0.00 198,826.00 -200,000.00 -1,174.00

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________
TOTAL MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 4,235,000.000 0.00 4,176,701.85 -4,242,046.56 -65,344.71

_________________   ______________   ________________   ________________   ______________

SCHEDULE TOTAL 8,479,794.580 0.00 8,412,806.69 -8,490,169.05 -77,362.36

Page 105 of 107



Deposit Balance Collateral Verification Statement

WEST TRAVIS PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
6500 RIVER PLACE BLVD STE 104
AUSTIN, TX  78730-1119

TRUIST BANK
COLL MGMT 4251 FAYETTEVILLE RD
MC 151-91-01-10
FMPFPLEDGING@TRUIST.COM
LUMBERTON, NC  28358

Account No: 218000842

09/29/2023
Sales Representative: E. Michael Sessoms

Page 106 of 107



09/29/2023
Page 1

Deposit Balance Collateral VerificationWEST TRAVIS PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
218000842

CUSIPSecurity Description Original Face
Current Face Market Value

Market Price
Security Description

Rate Maturity Date
Issue Date

Haircut Required

Pledge collateral As of 09/29/23
3132DWAD5

1,968,211.091.500 20501001 10/01/2020
71.994030 100.0000

1.500000
FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 3,400,000.00

2,733,853.20

3132DWAD5
1,041,994.111.500 20501001 10/01/2020

71.994030 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 1,800,000.00
1,447,334.05

3132DWAD5
32,417,594.451.500 20501001 10/01/2020

71.994030 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 56,000,000.00
45,028,170.32

3132DWAD5
2,807,595.231.500 20501001 10/01/2020

71.994030 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 4,850,000.00
3,899,761.18

3132DWAD5
6,946,627.381.500 20501001 10/01/2020

71.994030 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 12,000,000.00
9,648,893.64

3132DWAD5
13,024,926.341.500 20501001 10/01/2020

71.994030 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 10/01/2050 22,500,000.00
18,091,675.58

3132DWAV5
4,641,836.541.500 20510101 12/01/2020

72.030772 100.0000
1.500000

FHLMC SUPER      30Y FIXED 01/01/2051 7,850,000.00
6,444,241.00

31418DUF7
14,867,230.761.500 20501001 10/01/2020

72.004426 100.0000
1.500000

FNMA UMBS        LNG 30 YEAR 10/01/2050 25,555,000.00
20,647,662.36

Totals
Current Face Market Value

Original Face/Par 133,955,000.00
107,941,591.32 77,716,015.90

Deposit Information Current Balance 09/28/2023
FDIC Insurance 500,000.00

75,653,287.88 Variance 103.41%

Net Deposit 75,153,295.55

Page 107 of 107



 

 

ITEM C  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SECTION 00 62 76 
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT FORM Contractor's Application for Payment No. l-_7 _. 

Contract Time: 

Elapsed Time: 

Project Name: 

Owner: 

Days -------- 
________ Days 

Uplands WTP & HS Pump Station 

Project No.: 

Period: 

Architect: 

Contractor: 

WTCP1800076 
6/30/23 To: 8/31/23 
CP&Y, Inc. 

West Travis County PUA Travis Industries, LLC 

1. 

2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 
6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 

Original Contract Amount . 

Owners Change Orders Thru No._!_ .. 

Total Current Contract Amount . 

Total Completed To Date .. 

Total Materials Stored To Date . 

Total Completed And Stored To Date . 

Retainage (5% Of Line 6) . 

Total Completed, Less Retainage . 

Less Amount Of Previous Estimates .. 

Amount Due This Application .. 

11. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage (Line 3 - Line 6) 

12. Percent Completed To Date (Line 6: Line 3) 

$ 3,090,371.00 

$ -115,629.11 

$ 2,974,741.89 
$ 2,618,105.89 
$ 
$ 2,618,105.89 
$ 130,905.29 
$ 2,487,200.60 
$ 2,244,380.60 
$ 242,820.00 

$ 356,636.00 

$ 88% 

Contractor's Certification 
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of its knowledge: (1) all previous progress payments received from 
Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate 
obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials 
and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to 
Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as are covered by 
a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and {3) all 
Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective. 

By: Date: 

fr41-~ 9/1/23 

Payment of: 

Recommended by: 

~-10 or other- attach JXplanation of the other amour 
VJ'Vl,ll{// IJ, U, (/--- 
t>1~12t(l,tJLL \lJ \/1 t,(tL-1\Z--\, Al D 
(Architect) ' 

Inspector's Approval of Quantities 

Payment of: $ 
(Line 10 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 
(Owner) {Date) 

Contractors Application for Payment 00 62 76 - 1 



G. CREEK INC. 
Contractor: Job Name: 
G. Creek Inc. 
PO Box 163764 
Austin, Tx. 78716 
Owner: 

Uplands WTP Trident/Office Bldg & HSPS Renovations 
Project Number WTCP 1800076 

Proje_ct Numbers: 
Western Travis County PUA 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Bldg. B. Suite 110 
Bee Cave, TX 78738 

G. Creek project# 22-655 

Application #: 7 
Application Date Period From: 06/30/23 

Application Date Period T_.,,__Q_8/3] /23 
Total Completed this Pay Application $226,800.00 

Total Installed to Date: $2,618,105.89 
Total Retainage Withheld: $130,905.29 

Total Due to Date: $2,487,200.60 
Previously Paid: $2,244,380.60 

Due this Estimate: $242,820.00 

A B C D E F G H I 
Materials Total Balance 

Work Completed Presently Comoleted and to 
Scheduled From Previous This Stored, Not in Stored % Finish 

Item Description of Work Value Application Period DorE To Date (G/C) (C-G) retainaze 
I 1.01 Mobilization $ 135,000.00 SI 35,000.00 S0.00 $135,000.00 100% $0.00 $6,750.00 
2 1.02 Bondinu and Insurance $ 52,745.00 S52,745.00 S0.00 $52,745.00 100% $0.00 $2,637.25 
3 1.03 WTP Bldo and Facilities lmcrovements ($1,483,500) 
4 General Conditions $ 79,500.00 S70,000.00 $5,000.00 $75,000.00 94% $4,500.00 $3,750.00 
5 Equipment Rentals - skvtracks, skidsteers, lifts, etc $ 11,000.00 S9,500.00 S800.00 $10,300.00 94% $700.00 $515.00 
6 General Labor $ 8,500.00 S7,500.00 S500.00 $8,000.00 94% $500.00 $400.00 
7 Final Clean $ 1,500.00 $0.00 0% $1,500.00 $0.00 
8 Demolition - Interior $ 25,000.00 S25,000.00 SO.OD $25,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,250.00 
9 Demolition - Exterior $ 15,000.00 Sl5,000.00 S0.00 $15,000.00 100% $0.00 $750.00 
IO Demo-remove sorav insulation in operation room and protect eouioment $ 10,000.00 S10,000.00 SO.OD $10,000.00 100% $0.00 $500.00 
II Masonrv - Power wash and clean/seal $ 6,000.00 S6,000.00 S0.00 $6,000.00 100% $0.00 $300.00 
12 Masonry - CMU patching $ 4,000.00 S4,000.00 $4,000.00 100% $0.00 $200.00 
13 Millwork - LOC Cabinets $ 30,000.00 S30,000.00 S0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,500.00 
14 Architectural Millwork $ 15,000.00 512,000.00 $12,000.00 80% $3,000.00 $600.00 
15 Countertops $ 5,000.00 S4,000.00 $4,000.00 80% $1,000.00 $200.00 
16 Roofina and metal siding $ 145,000.00 SI 00,000.00 S37,000.00 $ I 37,000.00 94% $8,000.00 $6,850.00 
17 Gutters and Downspouts $ 15,000.00 S5,000.00 S5,000.00 $10,000.00 67% $5,000.00 $500.00 
18 Fire Caulkinq and Joint Sealants $ 3,500.00 S3,000.00 $3,000.00 86% $500.00 $150.00 
19 Batt Insulation $ 3,000.00 S3,000.00 $3,000.00 100% $0.00 $150.00 
20 Hollow Metal doors/frames/hardware $ 7,500.00 S5,000.00 S2,000.00 $7,000.00 93% $500.00 $350.00 
21 FRP doors and frames $ 95,000.00 $71,000.00 S24,000.00 $95,000.00 100% $0.00 $4,750.00 
22 Installation of all doors, frames, and hardware $ 12,000.00 S8,000.00 $8,000.00 67% $4,000.00 $400.00 
23 Framinq and Gyp Board Interior walls $ 25,000.00 S20,000.00 S0.00 $20,000.00 80% $5,000.00 $1,000.00 
24 Acoustical Ceilinas $ 17,500.00 SI4,000.00 SO.OD $14,000.00 80% $3,500.00 $700.00 
25 L VT and wall base $ 25,500.00 S22,000.00 $22,000.00 86% $3,500.00 $1,100.00 
26 Ceramic Tile $ 8,500.00 57,500.00 $7,500.00 88% $1,000.00 $375.00 
27 Tape, Float and Paint $ 44,000.00 S20,000.00 $10,000.00 $30,000.00 68% $14,000.00 $ I ,500.00 
28 Pumo Room Wainscott oaintina $ 13,500.00 $0.00 0% $13,500.00 $0.00 
29 Toilet Partitions and Accessories $ 12,000.00 $0.00 0% $12,000.00 $0.00 
28 Appliances $ 5,000.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $0.00 
29 Installation of Appliances $ 1,00000 $0.00 0% $1,000.00 $0.00 
30 Lockers $ 9,000.00 $0.00 0% $9,000.00 $0.00 
31 Plumbina $ 65,000.00 S43,000.00 S 15,000.00 $58,000.00 89% $7,000.00 $2,900.00 
32 Existina trench drain grating replace $ 3,500.00 S2,000.00 $2,000 00 57% $1,500.00 $100.00 
33 HVAC - Materials $ 25,000.00 $25,000.00 S0.00 $25,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,250.00 
34 HVAC - Labor and Install $ 25,000.00 $10,000.00 S12,000.00 $22,000.00 88% $3,000.00 $1, I 00.00 
34 SCADA $ 35,000.00 $28,000.00 $2,500.00 $30,500.00 87% $4,500.00 $ I ,525.00 
35 Electrical Fixtures labor and material $ 145,000.00 SI 45,000.00 SO.OD $ I 45,000.00 100% $0.00 $7,250.00 
36 Electrical - ceilina rouah labor and material $ 110,000.00 SI 00,000.00 S7,000.00 $ I 07,000.00 97% $3,000.00 $5,350 00 
37 Electrical - Plugs labor and material $ 45,000.00 S30,000.00 S8,500.00 $38,500.00 86% $6,500.00 $1,925.00 
38 Electrical -Gear labor and material $ 125,000.00 Sl25,000.00 S0.00 $125,000.00 100% $0.00 $6,250.00 
39 Electrical- Trim Out labor and material $ 50,000.00 S25,000.00 SI5,000.00 $40,000.00 80% $10,000.00 $2,000.00 
40 Electrical- Stainless Cabinets labor and material $ 150,000.00 Sl20,000.00 S0.00 $120,000.00 80% $30,000.00 $6,000.00 
41 Chemical Bldg Misc Work $ 7,500.00 S0.00 $0.00 0% $7,500.00 $0.00 
42 Maintence Bldq Bathroom work (includes plurnbinq) $ 45,000.00 SO.OD $0.00 0% $45,000.00 $0.00 



43 1.04 Hiqh Service Pump Station Bldq and Facilities lmprovments ($993,536) 
44 General Conditions $ 79,836.00 S75,000.00 53,500.00 $78,500.00 98% $1,336.00 $3,925.00 
45 Eauioment Rentals - skvtracks. skidsteers. lifts, etc $ 12,000.00 SI 1,000.00 51,000.00 $12,000.00 100% $0.00 $600.00 
46 General Labor $ 8,000.00 57,500.00 S500.00 $8,000.00 100% $0.00 $400.00 
47 Final Clean $ 2,000.00 $0.00 0% $2,000.00 $0.00 
48 Demolition/misc/utility work/erosion controls $ 25,000.00 525,000.00 S0.00 $25,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,250.00 
49 Asphalt Patchinq $ 5,000.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $0.00 
49 Pier Drillinq $ 14,000.00 514,000.00 S0.00 $14,000.00 100% $0.00 $700.00 
50 Concrete Foundation $ 112,500.00 S 112,500.00 S0.00 $112,500.00 100% $0,00 $5,625.00 
51 Concrete sidewalks and ramps $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 S0.00 $5,000.00 100% $0.00 $250.00 
52 Masonrv - CMU and Split Face $ 175,000.00 S 175,000.00 so.oo $175,000.00 100% $0,00 $8,750.00 
53 Structural Steel and Erection $ 70,000.00 $70,000.00 S0.00 $70,000.00 100% $0.00 $3,500.00 
54 Bollards $ 3,500.00 S3,500.00 S0.00 $3,500.00 100% $0.00 $175.00 
55 Metal Rooflnq $ 25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,250.00 
56 Gutters and Downspouts $ 8,000.00 56,000.00 $6,000.00 75% $2,000.00 $300.00 
57 Water Proofina, Fire Caulkina, and Joint Sealants $ 2,500.00 52,500.00 $2,500.00 100% $0,00 $125.00 
58 2" riaid insulation in block cavity wall $ 3,500.00 53,500.00 S0.00 $3,500.00 100% $0.00 $175.00 
59 Foam insulation in block $ 20,000.00 520,000.00 S0.00 $20,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,000.00 
60 Hollow Metal doors/frames/hardware $ 5,000.00 55,000.00 S0.00 $5,000.00 100% $0.00 $250.00 
61 Installation of all doors, frames, and hardware $ 1,200.00 S1,200.00 S0.00 $1,200.00 100% $0.00 $60.00 
62 Overhead Door $ 16,000.00 S16,000.00 S0.00 $16,000.00 100% $0.00 $800.00 
63 Windows $ 1,000.00 51,000.00 $1,000.00 100% $0.00 $50.00 
64 LVT and Base $ 4,000.00 54,000.00 $4,000.00 100% $0.00 $200.00 
65 Seal floors and paint walls at bathroom $ 15,000.00 $0.00 0% $15,000.00 $0.00 
66 Lockers $ 5,000.00 $0.00 0% $5,000.00 $0.00 
67 Crane $ 55,000.00 S55,000.00 S0.00 $55,000.00 100% $0.00 $2,750.00 
68 Jarke Pipe Racks $ 6,000.00 $0.00 0% $6,000.00 $0.00 
69 HVAC and Louvers material $ 20,000.00 S20,000.00 S0.00 $20,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,000.00 
70 HVAC and Louvers labor $ 9,500.00 59,500.00 $9,500.00 100% $0.00 $475.00 
70 Plumbina $ 55,000.00 554,000.00 S0.00 $54,000.00 98% $1,000.00 $2,700.00 
71 Electrical- Fixtures labor and material $ 95,000.00 S95,000.00 S0.00 $95,000.00 100% $0.00 $4,750.00 
72 Electrical - Ceiling Rough labor and material $ 45,000.00 545,000.00 S0.00 $45,000.00 100% $0.00 $2,250.00 
73 Electrical - Pluqs labor and material $ 15,000.00 514,000.00 S0.00 $14,000.00 93% $1,000.00 $700.00 
74 Electrical - Gear labor and material $ 65,000.00 S60,000.00 S0.00 $60,000.00 92% $5,000.00 $3,000.00 
75 Electrical - Trim out labor and material $ 10,000.00 55,000.00 $5,000.00 50% $5,000.00 $250.00 
76 1.05 Allowance - WTP Blda Pioing/conduit exploration and determination (Trident Tank Ro $ 30,000.00 S20,000.00 510,000.00 $30,000.00 100% $0.00 $1,500.00 
77 1.06 Allowance - General Contingency Allowance $ 45,000.00 $0.00 0% $45,000.00 $0.00 
78 1.07 Allowance- Furniture Allowance $ 35,000.00 $0.00 0% $35,000.00 $0.00 
79 2.01A - Exterior stair, door 201, and assoc framing and flatwork $ 109,455.00 $98,000.00 S0.00 $98,000.00 90% $11,455.00 $4,900.00 
80 2.02A - 5 Canopy Parking Shade Structures $ 206,135.00 $206,135.00 S0.00 $206,135.00 100% $0.00 $10,306.75 
81 2.03A - Clean stainless enclosures -NOT TAKEN 
82 Chance order 1 - deduct Canopy shade structures and exterior stair $ (206,655.00) (S206,655.00) S0.00 ($206,655.00) 100% $0.00 ($10,332.75) 
83 Chance Order 2 -underslab discoverv and reroute of oioina, etc. $ 57,547.06 557,547.06 S0.00 $57,547.06 100% $0.00 $2,877.35 
84 Chanae Order 3 -Paint tank room ceiling $ 21,945.00 519,800.00 S0.00 $19,800.00 90% $2,145.00 $990.00 
85 Change Order 4- re-route water lines $ 11,533.83 S 11,533.83 S0.00 $11,533.83 100% $0.00 $576.69 

Grand Totals without tax $ 2,974,741.89 52,391,305.89 S226,800.00 $2,618,105.89 $356,636.00 $130,905.29 
Sales Tax on total $ 

Total contract amount $ 3,090,371.00 ! 

Matt Haralson 
G. Creek Construction 

Date Darrell Vickers 
CP&Y 

Date 



PROJECT NAME:

SPONSOR DEPT:

ENGINEERS PROJECT #

ADDRESS: 

Vendor SMI8307578
Code: CIP ID No.: CT No.: Estimate No.: 2 FINAL

ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE: $260,950.00 Page:  1 of 2

CHANGE ORDER TOTAL: -$                         

ADJUSTED CONTRACT PRICE: $260,950.00

 ESTIMATE PERIOD FROM:   7/1/2023 9/6/2023

TOTAL DUE FOR WORK DONE 260,950.00$            

ALLOWED FOR MATERIALS ON HAND $0.00

SUB-TOTAL $260,950.00

LESS 0% RETAINED $0.00

SUB-TOTAL $260,950.00

LESS CUMULATIVE DEDUCTIONS $0.00

AMOUNT DUE TO DATE $260,950.00

LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS 219,850.00$            

AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE $41,100.00

SIGNATURES

PREPARED BY: DATE:

Hardin Camp II VP

CONTRACTOR: DATE:
Smith Contracting Co. Inc.

CONST. INSPECTOR: DATE:

INSP.  SUPERVISOR: DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER: DATE:

DATE:

9/7/2023

CERTIFICATION: By signing this form in the space provided below, the Contractor certifies that all information is true and correct.  
The Contractor further certifies that if the City has paid the Contractor for subcontractors/suppliers expenses, the Contractor has 
paid those subcontractors/suppliers the full amounts owed.

DIRECTOR-SPONSOR DEPT:
(Final Payment Only)

9/7/2023

TO:   

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA
        CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

CONTRACTOR: M.A. Smith Contracting Co, Inc

Public Works Department 

SONOMA DRIVE WW LINE REPAIR

UNIT PRICE FORM

15308 Ginger St Austin, TX 78728

Form Rev. 11/13/2019 Unit Price Construction Contract Est.



PROJECT: EST. NO.: 2 FINAL

CIP ID No.: 0 PAGE: 2 of 8

CT No.: 0

PE 1

1 MOBILIZATION
1.00 -                1.00              10,000.00$      10,000.00                -$                      1.00       1.00              -$                  1.00              10,000.00$            100.00%

2 12" SDR-26 WW LINE- REMOVE AND REPLACE
406.00 -                406.00          250.00$           101,500.00              -$                      406.00   406.00          -$                  406.00          101,500.00$          100.00%

3 TRENCH REPAIR PER DETAIL 1100S-2
267.00 -                267.00          130.00$           34,710.00                -$                      267.00   267.00          -$                  267.00          34,710.00$            100.00%

4 3" MILL AND OVERLAY 844 -                844.00          60.00$              50,640.00                -$                      844.00   844.00          -$                  844.00          50,640.00$            100.00%

5 REHAB EXISTING MANHOLES 3 -                3.00              13,700.00$      41,100.00                3.00           41,100.00$            -               -$                  3.00              41,100.00$            100.00%

6 BYPASS PUMPING 1 -                1.00              15,000.00$      15,000.00                -$                      1.00       1.00              -$                  1.00              15,000.00$            100.00%

7 TESTING AND MANDRELL 1 -                1.00              3,500.00$        3,500.00                  -$                      1.00       1.00              -$                  1.00              3,500.00$              100.00%

8 TRAFFIC CONTROL-FULL CLOSURE 5.00 -                5.00              $900.00 4,500.00                  -$                      5.00       5.00              -$                  5.00              4,500.00$              100.00%

-$                      -               -$                  -               -$                      #DIV/0!

-$                      -               -$                  -               -$                      #DIV/0!

TOTALS 260,950.00$      41,100.00$      -$             260,950.00$    

PREVIOUS 
AMOUNT 

COMPLETE

SONOMA DRIVE WW LINE REPAIR

GENERAL ITEMS

UNIT PRICE FORM

UNIT
PRICE

ADJUSTED
CONTRACT

AMOUNT

BID
ITEM
NO.

%
COMPLETE

 UNITS
THIS

PERIOD 

AMOUNT
THIS

PERIOD
 UNITS                   

TO DATE 
AMOUNT
TO DATE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNIT  CONTRACT
QUANTITY 

 C.O. 
INCREASE/ 
DECREASE 

ADJUSTED
CONTRACT
QUANTITY

 PREVIOUS 
UNITS 

COMPLETE 



 

 

ITEM D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CHANGE PROPOSAL 

G. Creek Inc. 
PO Box 163764 
Austin, TX 78716 

OWNER 

ARCHITECT 

CONTRACTOR 

FIELO 

OTHER 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

Gcreek 
CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT: Uplands WTP Trident bldg and HSPS Additon CHANGE PROPOSAL: 
DATE: 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO.: 
CONTRACT DATE: 

5 
08/31/23 

22-655 

General Description: 

Line 
D 

Conference Room Changes plans dated 8/23/23 

Items escription Amount 
1 Demolition of exterior CMU and framing, concrete, trees, haul off $ 4,500.00 

CMU - Demo 162 CMU, install new door opening after inset frame, add 137 new CMU to match 
2 existing, use existing lintel $ 7,940.00 

New FRP Door (lead time is 18 + weeks after approved submittal) -Changed to Hollow Metal door 
3 in conversation with Darrell- 2 week lead time and cheaper $ 2,500.00 

Framing out existing exterior wall with 3 1/2" studs so there's room for plumbing. Ext wall 
4 framing is 11/2". Old location had furred out wall for plumbing $ 1,800.00 
5 Structural steel & LVL framing and support for new accordion door $ 4,400.00 

New Accordion door (pending approval of door submitted -12 week lead time to delivery) delivery 
6 and installation $ 12,450.00 
7 Additional VCT $ 350.00 

Plumbing Change - exist sink drain location has to be extended under concrete to new sink and 
8 dishwasher due to new location of cabinets $ 3,235.00 

9 Electrical changes- receptacle, floor mounted duplex, data and usb box, 2pr. $ 4,400.00 
10 Concrete sidewalk connect to existing $ 1,500.00 
11 Sawcut and haul off for plumbing and electrical trenches, dowel in, repour concrete $ 2,950.00 
12 1 dumpster pull $ 585.00 
13 Add one fire extinguisher cabinet $ 400.00 
14 feather out concrete landing at existing double door to meet ADA $ 500.00 

15 Additional General Conditions: supervision/portacan/fuel/phone/etc $ 7,500.00 

Sub total $ 55,010.00 
GL Insurance $ 2,750.50 

GC Fee 10% $ 5,776.05 

Total $ 63,536.55 

The Contract Time will be (increased} (decreased) (unchanged) by Days 90 

Original Contract Amount: 
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders: 
Contract Sum prior to this Change Order: 
Contract increased by this Change Order: 
New Contract Sum: 

Contractor 
9/27 /23 

Date 

45 Days for construction of 
$ 3,090,371.00 Training/Conference room 
$ (115,629.11) Additional 45 days for delivery of accordion 
$ 2,974,741.89 partition. : '..,::::~:: &41 tJ u~ 

Qo/M4!\ ~'-, QJ_c0v.,,.,., -Archit-ect ---- ~ \ o\ I&~~ Sept. 27, 2023 
Date I -D~a~te~-~~---------- 



 

 

ITEM E 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

September 28th, 2023 

 

 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  

Board of Directors 

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

 

Re: WTCPUA County Line 1420 Pump Station Upgrades 

 Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 11 (Final) 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Enclosed is Application for Payment No. 11 from B-5 Construction Company Inc. for the period ending 

September 25th, 2023. We have reviewed this application for payment, concur with the progress 

estimate, and recommend approval and payment of retainage held in the amount of forty-eight 

thousand seven hundred fifty-six and 50/100 dollars ($48,756.50). This application for payment is 

broken down as follows: 

Original Contract Price: $487,565.00 

Net Change by Change Orders: $0.00 

Contract Price with Change Orders $487,565.00 

Total Completed to Date: $487,565.00 

Retainage (10%): $0.00 

Amount Due this Application: $48,756.50 

Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage:  $0.00 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jason Baze, P.E. 

 

cc: Jennifer Riechers – WTCPUA  

 MEC File No. 11051.146 

 

Attachments: Contract Close Out Documentation



10/5/2023































2



September 8, 2023 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  

Board of Directors 

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

Re: WTCPUA 1240 Elevated Storage Tank 

Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 3 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Enclosed is Application for Payment No. 3 from Landmark Structures for the period ending August 31st, 

2023. We have reviewed this application for payment, concur with the items and quantities, and 

recommend approval and payment in the amount of six hundred thirteen thousand, two hundred fifty 

three dollars and fifty cents. ($613,253.50). This application for payment is broken down as follows: 

Original Contract Price: $3,980,000.00 

Net change with Change Orders $0.00 

Total Completed and stored to Date: $2,330,122.50 

Retainage (5%): $116,506.13 

Amount Due this Application: $613,253.50 

Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage: $1,766,383.63 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Bryce Canady 

Project Manager - MEC 

cc:  Jennifer Reichers – WTCPUA 

      MEC File No. 11051-169      





Document SUMMARY SHEET, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NUMBER: 3
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/25/2023
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items apply. PERIOD: 08/01/23 - 08/31/23
 
Contract Lines

A B C D E G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

SCHEDULED VALUE WORK COMPLETED
TOTAL

COMPLETE
%

COMPLETE
BALANCE TO

FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGE
UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE VALUE PRIOR

APPLICATION THIS PERIOD

1 1.01 Bonds LS 1.0 $19,700.00 $19,700.00 $19,700.00 $0.00 $19,700.00 100.00% $0.00 $985.00

2 1.02 Engineering - Elevated Tank - Design Basis /
Foundation LS 1.0 $89,600.00 $89,600.00 $89,600.00 $0.00 $89,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $4,480.00

3 1.03 Engineering - Elevated Tank - Pedestal LS 1.0 $79,600.00 $79,600.00 $79,600.00 $0.00 $79,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,980.00

4 1.04 Engineering - Elevated Tank - Steel Tank LS 1.0 $69,700.00 $69,700.00 $0.00 $62,730.00 $62,730.00 90.00% $6,970.00 $3,136.50

5 1.05 Storm Water Pollution Plan LS 1.0 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $150.00

6 2.01 Silt Fence LF 1504.0 $10.00 $15,040.00 $15,040.00 $0.00 $15,040.00 100.00% $0.00 $752.00

7 2.02 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1.0 $5,446.00 $5,446.00 $5,446.00 $0.00 $5,446.00 100.00% $0.00 $272.30

8 2.03 Concrete Washout Station EA 1.0 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $0.00 $4,400.00 100.00% $0.00 $220.00

9 2.04 Tree Removal / Clear & Grub LS 1.0 $24,800.00 $24,800.00 $24,800.00 $0.00 $24,800.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,240.00

10 2.05 Mass Grading to Balance Site for Tank LS 1.0 $49,800.00 $49,800.00 $49,800.00 $0.00 $49,800.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,490.00

11 2.06 Access Road LS 1.0 $74,900.00 $74,900.00 $74,900.00 $0.00 $74,900.00 100.00% $0.00 $3,745.00

12 3.01 Foundation - Excavation LS 1.0 $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $44,800.00 $0.00 $44,800.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,240.00

13 3.02 Foundation - Ring Foundation LS 1.0 $194,800.00 $194,800.00 $194,800.00 $0.00 $194,800.00 100.00% $0.00 $9,740.00

14 3.03 Foundation - Backfill Exterior LS 1.0 $34,900.00 $34,900.00 $34,900.00 $0.00 $34,900.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,745.00

15 4.01 Concrete Pedestal - Lifts 1 / Crane / Scaffold LS 1.0 $179,600.00 $179,600.00 $179,600.00 $0.00 $179,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $8,980.00

16 4.02 Concrete Pedestal - Lifts 2-3 PC 2.0 $134,800.00 $269,600.00 $134,800.00 $134,800.00 $269,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $13,480.00

17 4.03 Concrete Pedestal - Lifts 3-11 PC 8.0 $97,800.00 $782,400.00 $489,000.00 $293,400.00 $782,400.00 100.00% $0.00 $39,120.00

18 4.04 Concrete Pedestal - Tank Floor LS 1.0 $154,600.00 $154,600.00 $0.00 $154,600.00 $154,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $7,730.00

19 4.05 Backfill Interior LS 1.0 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $4,375.00 $0.00 $4,375.00 25.00% $13,125.00 $218.75

20 5.01 Steel Tank - Materials / Fabrication LS 1.0 $449,500.00 $449,500.00 $196,431.50 $0.00 $196,431.50 43.70% $253,068.50 $9,821.58

21 5.02 Steel Tank - Erect - Ring Beam LS 1.0 $48,700.00 $48,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $48,700.00 $0.00

22 5.03 Steel Tank - Erect - Cone LS 1.0 $139,600.00 $139,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $139,600.00 $0.00

23 5.04 Steel Tank - Erect - Vertical Shell LS 1.0 $108,700.00 $108,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $108,700.00 $0.00

24 5.05 Steel Tank - Erect - Access Tube / Platform LS 1.0 $57,400.00 $57,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $57,400.00 $0.00

25 5.06 Steel Tank - Erect - Hoist LS 1.0 $34,300.00 $34,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $34,300.00 $0.00

26 5.07 Steel Tank - Erect - Floor LS 1.0 $15,400.00 $15,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $15,400.00 $0.00

27 5.08 Steel Tank - Erect - Roof LS 1.0 $19,700.00 $19,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $19,700.00 $0.00

28 6.01 Steel Tank - Field Coating - Ground Phase LS 1.0 $177,600.00 $177,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $177,600.00 $0.00

29 6.02 Steel Tank - Field Coating - Air Phase LS 1.0 $120,200.00 $120,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $120,200.00 $0.00

30 7.01 Mechanical - Base - Piping LS 1.0 $39,600.00 $39,600.00 $39,600.00 $0.00 $39,600.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,980.00

31 7.02 Mechanical - Pedestal - Riser Piping LS 1.0 $83,800.00 $83,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $83,800.00 $0.00

32 7.03 Mechanical - Chamber - Valves / Piping LS 1.0 $95,100.00 $95,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $95,100.00 $0.00

33 8.01 Concrete Pedestal - Ladders / Landings LS 1.0 $48,800.00 $48,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $48,800.00 $0.00

34 8.02 Steel Tank - Hatches / Vents LS 1.0 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,100.00 $0.00

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 2 of 3
 

 

   



A B C D E G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

SCHEDULED VALUE WORK COMPLETED
TOTAL

COMPLETE
%

COMPLETE
BALANCE TO

FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGE
UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE VALUE PRIOR

APPLICATION THIS PERIOD

35 9.01 Slab on Grade LS 1.0 $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,300.00 $0.00

36 9.02 Doors LS 1.0 $10,400.00 $10,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $10,400.00 $0.00

37 10.01 Underground Duct / Raceways LS 1.0 $30,100.00 $30,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $30,100.00 $0.00

38 10.02 Panels / Lighting / Raceways / Wiring LS 1.0 $35,300.00 $35,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $35,300.00 $0.00

39 10.03 Instrumentation / Controls / SCADA LS 1.0 $40,300.00 $40,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $40,300.00 $0.00

40 10.04 Cathodic Protection LS 1.0 $16,300.00 $16,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $16,300.00 $0.00

41 11.01 16in Waterline LF 95.0 $500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $47,500.00 $0.00

42 11.02 Fire Hydrant and Assembly EA 1.0 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,000.00 $0.00

43 11.03 16in Tie-In LS 1.0 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,500.00 $0.00

44 11.04 Trench Safety System LF 79.0 $10.00 $790.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $790.00 $0.00

45 11.05 Overflow Splash Pad EA 1.0 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,500.00 $0.00

46 11.06 12in Reinforced Concrete Pipe LF 45.0 $330.00 $14,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $14,850.00 $0.00

47 11.07 Concrete Trickle Channel CY 59.0 $300.00 $17,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $17,700.00 $0.00

48 11.08 V-5718 Grate EA 1.0 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,000.00 $0.00

49 12.01 Sidewalk LS 1.0 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,700.00 $0.00

50 12.02 Bollards EA 2.0 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,000.00 $0.00

51 12.03 Site Security Fence & Gate LF 360.0 $50.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00

52 12.04 Asphalt Access Drive SY 714.0 $40.00 $28,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $28,560.00 $0.00

53 12.05 Grading CY 18.0 $250.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,500.00 $0.00

54 12.06 LOC Restoration SY 11014.0 $1.00 $11,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $11,014.00 $0.00

55 13.01 16in STATIC WESTFALL MIXER LS 1.0 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $33,000.00 $0.00

56 13.02 HYDRODYNAMIC MIXER - Piping Material LS 1.0 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $55,000.00 $0.00

57 13.03 HYDRODYNAMIC MIXER - Valves LS 1.0 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $12,000.00 $0.00

 TOTALS: $3,980,000.00 $1,684,592.50 $645,530.00 $2,330,122.50 58.55% $1,649,877.50 $116,506.13
 
Grand Totals

A B C D E G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED VALUE

WORK COMPLETED
TOTAL

COMPLETE
%

COMPLETE
BALANCE TO

FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGE
PRIOR

APPLICATION THIS PERIOD

 GRAND TOTALS: $3,980,000.00 $1,684,592.50 $645,530.00 $2,330,122.50 58.55% $1,649,877.50 $116,506.13

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 3 of 3
 

 

   







Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms & Conditions of the Contract
Supplemental General Conditions – Section 00 81 00

Supplemental General Conditions 00 81 00-3

       Exhibit “A”
List of Subcontractors

1. __________________________________________________________________________________

2. __________________________________________________________________________________

3. __________________________________________________________________________________

4. __________________________________________________________________________________

5. __________________________________________________________________________________

6. __________________________________________________________________________________

7. __________________________________________________________________________________

8. __________________________________________________________________________________

9. __________________________________________________________________________________

10. _________________________________________________________________________________

11. _________________________________________________________________________________

12. _________________________________________________________________________________

13. _________________________________________________________________________________

14. _________________________________________________________________________________

15. _________________________________________________________________________________

16. _________________________________________________________________________________

17. _________________________________________________________________________________

18. _________________________________________________________________________________

19. _________________________________________________________________________________

20. _________________________________________________________________________________

No Subs for the Month of August



Electronic Funds Transfer Information 
 

Bank Account Name  Landmark Structures I, L.P. 

Address   1665 Harmon Road 

    Fort Worth, Texas 76177 

Bank Name   Branch Banking and Trust Company, now Truist 

Bank Address   1201 Church Street 

    Colleyville, Texas 76034 

Account Type   Checking 

Routing Number   111017694 

Account Number  1440000699245 

 

Please forward remittance information to accounting.usowner@teamlandmark.com or mail to 

the address above. 



3



September 22nd, 2023 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  
Board of Directors 
West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 
Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

Re: WTCPUA Wastewater Sludge Dewatering Equipment 
Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 3 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Enclosed is the second invoice from Process Wastewater Technologies for the period ending August 31, 
2023. The invoice is for the submittal portion of the contract, which has been receive, reviewed, and 
approved. I recommend payment of the requested thirty-six thousand nine hundred fifty dollars 
($36,950.00). This application for payment is broken down as follows: 

Original Contract Price: $739,000.00 
Change Order(s): $0.00 
Current Contract Price: $739,000.00 
Total Completed and Stored to Date: $739,000.00 
Retainage (5%): $36,950.00 
Amount Due this Application: $39,950.00 
Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage: $36,950.00 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Andrea Wyatt, P.E. 
Project Manager 

cc: Jennifer Riechers – WTCPUA 
George Murfee, P.E. – MEC 
Jason Baze, P.E. – MEC 
MEC File No. 11051.137 

W:\WTCPUA\Facilities\Wastewater\Solids Management Master Plan\Construction Admin\Pay Applications\PA3-
WWSMMP-WTCPUA-230922.docx 



9/15/2023

Process Wastewater Technologies





4



October 5th, 2023 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  

Board of Directors 

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

Re: Trautwein Road at Hwy 290 12-inch Waterline Relocation 

Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 2 (Final) 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Enclosed is Application for Payment No. 2 from Lone Star Sitework, LLC. for the period ending 

September 30th, 2023. We have reviewed this application for payment, current with Change Order No. 1 

for contract quantity changes, conducted site observations, concur with the items and quantities, and 

recommend approval and payment in the amount of one hundred seventy-seven thousand, four 

hundred fifty-five and 50/100 dollars ($177,455.50). The contractor has completed all work and we 

recommend the acceptance of the project for operation and maintenance.  This application for payment 

is broken down as follows: 

Original Contract Price: $251,177.80 

Net Change by Change Orders: $47,730.00 

Current Contract Price: $298,907.80 

Total Completed and Stored to Date: $298,907.80 

Retainage (0%): $0.00 

Amount Due this Application: $177,455.50 

Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage: $0.00 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Baze, P.E. 

cc: Jennifer Riechers – WTCPUA 

MEC File No. 11051.166 

Attachments: Contract Close Out Documentation 



Contractor's Application for Payment No.
Application Application Date:

Period:

To From (Contractor): Via (Engineer):

(Owner):

Project: Contract:

Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.:

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE.......................................................... $

2.  Net change by Change Orders................................................................ $

3.  Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)....................................................... $

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

     (Column F total on Progress Estimates)................................................. $

5. RETAINAGE:

a. 10% X Work Completed......... $

b. X Stored Material............ $

c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)............................ $

6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.c)........................... $

7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application)........ $

8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION................................................. $

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE

    (Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above)..................... $

Contractor's Certification

   Payment of: $

   is recommended by:

   Payment of: $

   is approved by:

Contractor Signature

By: Date:    Approved by:

CHANGE ORDERS

(Date)

(Date)

$298,907.80

(Engineer)

(Owner)

NET CHANGE BY

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

(Date)

Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable)

Number Deductions

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

$121,452.30

$177,455.50

TOTALS

$47,730.00

$47,730.00
$298,907.80

2

TRAUTWEIN ROAD AT HWY 290 12-INCH 
WATERLINE RELOCATION

Additions
$47,730.00

$251,177.80

$47,730.00

$298,907.80

10/5/2023

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

7/11/2023 - 09/30/2023

TRAUTWEIN ROAD AT HWY 290 12-INCH 
WATERLINE RELOCATION

West Travis County Public Utility Agency
Lone Star Sitework, LLC

Approved Change Orders

Application For Payment

Change Order Summary

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract 
have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with 
the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all 
Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner
indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents 
and is not defective.

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 2

10/06/2023

10-5-2023



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B C D Materials Presently Total Completed Balance to Finish
Quanity Stored (not in C or D)  and Stored to Date (B - F)

This Period (C + D + E)
E1 SILT FENCE LF 225 6.00$                   $1,350.00 225 $1,350.00 100.0%
E2 LOC RESTORATION/HYDROMULCH SEEDING SY 3,478 8.50$                   $29,563.00 3478 $29,563.00 100.0%
E3 TREE PROTECTION INSTALLATION & MAINTENANCE LF 553 10.00$                 $5,530.00 553 $5,530.00 100.0%

W1a 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (4FT- 6 FT CUT) LF 394 150.00$               $59,100.00 360 34.00 $5,100.00 $59,100.00 100.0%
W1b 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (6FT-15 FT CUT) LF 50 190.00$               $9,500.00 50.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 100.0%
W1c 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (WITHIN CASING PIPE) LF 88 180.00$               $15,840.00 88.00 $15,840.00 $15,840.00 100.0%
W2 12 INCH CONNECTION EXISTING WATER MAIN EA 2 4,149.00$            $8,298.00 2 $8,298.00 100.0%
W3 24 INCH ENCASEMENT PIPE (BORE) LF 60 836.00$               $50,160.00 60.00 $50,160.00 $50,160.00 100.0%
W4 24 INCH ENCASEMENT PIPE (OPEN CUT) LF 28 380.00$               $10,640.00 28.00 $10,640.00 $10,640.00 100.0%
W5 12 INCH GATE VALVE & BOX EA 5 5,200.00$            $26,000.00 5 $26,000.00 100.0%
W6 WATER SERVICES EA 2 3,110.00$            $6,220.00 2.00 $6,220.00 $6,220.00 100.0%
W7 12 INCH TEES EA 2 2,770.00$            $5,540.00 1 1.00 $2,770.00 $5,540.00 100.0%
W8 COMBINATION 2" AIR RELEASE VACUUM VALVE & VAULT EA 1 6,154.00$            $6,154.00 1.00 $6,154.00 $6,154.00 100.0%
W9 TRENCH SAFETY LF 444 8.70$                   $3,862.80 280 164.00 $1,426.80 $3,862.80 100.0%

W10 PAVEMENT REPAIR SY 19 180.00$               $3,420.00 19.00 $3,420.00 $3,420.00 100.0%
M1 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 10,000.00$          $10,000.00 0.5 0.50 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 100.0%

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TOTALS $251,177.80 $116,230.80 $251,177.80 100%

CHANGE ORDER
12 INCH GATE VALVE EA 7 5,200.00$            $36,400.00 7.00 $36,400.00 $36,400.00 100.0%
12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (4FT- 6 FT CUT) LF -214 150.00$               ($32,100.00) -214.00 ($32,100.00) ($32,100.00) 100.0%
12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (6FT-15 FT CUT) LF 214 190.00$               $40,660.00 214.00 $40,660.00 $40,660.00 100.0%
12 INCH TEES EA 1 2,770.00$            $2,770.00 1.00 $2,770.00 $2,770.00 100.0%

CHANGE ORDER TOTAL $47,730.00 $47,730.00 $47,730.00 100%

$298,907.80 $163,960.80 $298,907.80 100%

Contractor's Application

Totals

%                              
(F / B)                                      

GE

Specification Section 
No.

2

10/5/20237/11/2023 - 09/30/2023

TRAUTWEIN ROAD AT HWY 290 12-INCH WATERLINE RELOCATION

Scheduled Value ($)

A

This Period

FWork Completed

From Previous Application 
(C+D)Description UOM QUANTITY UNIT PRICE

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 2



CONSENT OF SURETY
TO FINAL PAYMENT
AIA Document G707

Bond No. TXC616094

TO OVINER:
(Nalile(Iii(lacl(lre*es)

West Travis County Public Utility Agency
13215 Bee Cave Parkway
Building  8,  Suite  110
Bee Cave, TX 78738
PROJECT,
(Nairieun{lardlreses:es)

OVINER

ARCHITECT

cor\'TRACTOR
SURF.|Y
OTHF,R

ARCHITECTS PRojECT  NO.:    N/A

CONTRACT FOR: Construction of Trautwein  Road at H\/VY 29012-Inch
Waterline  Relocation

CONTRACT DATE,I):   July  11,  2022

Construction of Trautwein Road at H\/\/Y 29012-Inch Waterline
Relocation for West Travis County Public Utility Agency

In ac`c.t)rdanc`e with the prt>vi`ii{>m t]f the Ctjntrai`t between the Ou.ner an(I the Ct)ntrai.tt>r as in(lit.atc.(I ab{)vc., thc-
( Inserl iiaine and a(I(lre*s t>.I Siire.ty )

Merchants  Bonding  Company (Mutual)
P.O.  Box  14498
Des Moines,  lA 50306-3498

I   SURTIY,

()n h()nd ()f`

( I Ii`serl  nuwle tni{l uililreJ*` Of Culll I.uclor )

Lone Star Sitework,  LLC
P.O.  Box 1867
Wimberley, TX 78676

CONTRACTOR,

hereby appr(]vcs ()f [hc` final  paymcn[ t{) thi` C()n[rai`t()r, and agi.cc`` that final payment I() the C()ntrai`t()r shall n()t  relieve the Surety ()f
any ()f its ()bligati()ns t(i
(1Ii`so.rt luiliw cln{l orklrcAIs Of Oll.IIc'r)

West Travis County Public Utility Agency
13215 Bee Cave Parkway
Building  8,  Suite  110
Bee Cave, TX 78738

OWNER`

as set forth in sai(I Surety'`` b{)n(l

IN WITNESS WTIEREOF, the Sure[}' has hereunto .set ire hancl on thi`` (late:  October 9,  2023
(lli+erl  iri  it.nllii8 lbe llloll[l} i;olloii.cJtl b\` lbe  lillliie.ric  tlalcJ (IIitl .\ieil}.  )

uu-ill in
sTwitness:Youshould  sign  an  origina

rw::c,han=dlng;o¥9LuiuelL+,

(Sit!IIullilT!.(!|ulllhi)rizcJ(lI-c|)raJM>II

Russ Frenzel Attorne -in-Fact

(I.,.il'Ic(I  ,l`(t','v c''l(I  (i'Ic,)

I  AIA  document  that  has  this  caution  printed  in  reel.  An
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reprodLlced.
See Instruction Sheet tor Limited License for Reproduction of this document.

E AIA trocuMEhrT G7o7 .  cONSEr`T OF s[,'RI?[y 'io r`INAi. pAyML:N.r .  it;9i  ET>iiioN  .   AIA
© ]994  .  "F AMF.RICAN Ir`'`rmn,r" oF ARCHITEcrs`  i7.}s NE\)ir yoRK AVEr`'L,'i`:, r`rv¢J. WASH-
ING1.ON.  I).C.  2000(+5292  .  WAFtNING:  Unlleensed  pliotocopying  violates  U.S.  copy-
right laws and will 8uQ|ect the violator to legal prosecution. G707-1994



MEFIC
BONDING   COMPANY"

POWER OF ATTORNEY
Know All Persons By These  Presents, that MERCHANTS  BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING,  lNC.,
both being corporations of the State of Iowa, d/b/a Merchants National  Indemnity Company (in California only) (herein collectively called the
"Companies") do hereby make, constitute and  appoint]  individually,

Blaine Allen;  Brady K Cox;  Brent  Baldwin;  Brock  Baldwin;  Chandler Nazzal;  Cynthia A Al ford;  John A Aboumrad;  Keith  Rogers;  Kristen  Ortiz;  Lorena

Gutierrez;  Michael  8  Hill;  Neira  Hernandez;  Russ  Frenzel;  Samuel  Freireich;  Sylvia Thomas;  Veronica  Ramos; William  D  Baldwin;  Yamillec  Ramos

their  true  and  lawful  Attorney(s)-in-Fact,  to  sign  its  name  as  surety(ies)  and  to  execute.  seal  and  acknowledge  any  and  all  bonds,  undertakings,
contracts   and   other   written   instruments   in   the   nature   thereof,   on   behalf  of  the   Companies   in   their   business   of  guaranteeing   the   fidelity of
persons,  guaranteeing  the  performance  of  contracts  and  executing  or  guaranteeing  bonds  and  undertakings  required  or  permitted  in  any actions
or proceedings allowed by law.

This  Power-of-Attorney  is  granted  and  is  signed  and  sealed  by  facsimile  under  and  by  authority  of  the  following  By-Laws  adopted  by  the  Board
of  Directors  of  Merchants  Bonding  Company  (Mutual)  on  April  23,  2011   and  amended  August  14,  2015  and  adopted  by  the  Board  of  Directors of
MerchantsNational  Bonding,  lnc.,  on  October  16,  2015.
"The   President,   Secretary,   Treasurer,   or   any   Assistant   Treasurer   or   any   Assistant   Secretary   or   any   Vice   President   shall   have   power   and

authority to  appoint  Attorneys-in-Fact,  and  to  authorize  them  to  execute  on  behalf  of  the  Company,  and  attach  the  seal  of  the  Company  thereto,
bonds  and  undertakings,  recognizances,  contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof."
uThe signature of any authorized  officer and  the  seal  of the  Company may  be  affixed  by facsimile or electronic transmission  to any  Power of Attorney

or  Certification   thereof  authorizing   the   execution   and   delivery  of  any   bond,   undertaking,   recognizance,   or  other  suretyship   obligations  of  the
Company. and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though  manually fixed."

ln  connection with  obligations  in favor of the  Florida  Department of Transportation  only,  it  is agreed  that the  power and  aut hority   hereby given to the
Attorney-in-Fact  includes  any  and   all   consents  for  the   release  of  retained   percentages  and/or  final   estimates  on   engineering   and  construction
contracts  required  by  the  State  of  Florida  Department  of  Transportation.  It  is  fully  understood  that  consenting  to  the  State  of Florida  Department
of Transportation   making   payment  of  the  final   estimate  to  the  Contractor  and/or  its  assignee,   shall   not  relieve  this  surety  company  of  any  of
its obligations  under its  bond.

In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only,  it is agreed that the power and  authority  hereby given
to  the  Attorney-in-Fact  cannot  be  modified  or  revoked  unless  prior  written  personal  notice  of  such  intent  has  been  given  to  the  Commissioner-
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation.
In witness whereof, the companies  have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this     23rd      day of              January              ,  2023

MERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY (IVIUTUAL)
lvIERCHANTS  NATIONAL BONDING,  lNC.

d/b/a MERCHANTS  NATloNAL INDEMNITY COMPANY

7:ife
STATE  OF IOWA
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss.
Onthis       23rd       dayof                 January

.,.
2023       ,  before  me  appeared  Larry Taylor,  to  me  personally  known,  who  being  by  me  duly sworn

did  say  that  he  is  President  of  MERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY  (MUTUAL)  and   MERCHANTS  NATIONAL  BONDING,  lNC.;  and  that  the
seals  affixed  to  the foregoing  instrument are the Corporate  Seals of the  Companies;  and that  the said  instrument was signed  and  sealed  in behalf
of the Companies  by authority of their respective Boards of Directors.

f:+£fif¥   fo#m###m2n:E:S#37KEmLee*.*j`r'.

ftyn  ELmJ
Notary  Public

(Expiration of notary's commission does not invalidate this instrument)

I. William Warner,  Jr.,  Secretary of MERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY (MUTUAL) and  MERCHANTS  NATIONAL B0NDING,  lNC.,  do  hereby
certify that the above and foregoing  is  a true and  correct copy of the  POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed  by said  Companies, which is still in full
force and effect and  has  not been amended or revoked.

In  witnesswhereof,  lhave hereuntosetmyhand and affixedtheseal ofthecompanies on this    9th     dayof           october-:-2d23`.

POA 0018  (10/22)

=.'
Secretary

Zee



MAINTENANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT we,  Lone Star Sitework, LLC
and    Merchants Bondina ComDanv (Mutual\

BOND NO.        TXC616094

business and under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
licensed to conduct surety bu`siness in the State of Texas

asprinL`ipal,
a corporation organized and doing

Iowa and duly

as Surety. are held and firmly bound unto  West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

as Obligee, in the sum of Two Hundred  Ninet ht Thousand  Nine Hundred Seven and 80/100
298,907.80

for which payment,  well and truly to be made,  we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and successors,

jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THE OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the above named Principal entered into an agreement or agreements with said Obligee to:

WHEREAS, said agreement provided that Principal `shall guarantee replacement and repair of improvements
as described therein for a period of year(s) 1`ollowing final acceptance of said improvements.

NOW. THEREFORE,  if the above Principal shall  indemnify the Obligee  for all loss that Obligee may
sustain by rcason of any dcfcctivc matcrials or workmanship which bccomc apparent during the period
ol`1 year(s) l`rom and al`ter act.eplance ol` lhe said improvements by Obligee, then this obligation
shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the `seal and signature of said Principal is hereto affixed and the corporate seal
and the name of the said Surety is hereto affixed and attested by its duly authorized Attorney-in-Fact, this

day of October                                          ,        2023
Year

Lone Star Sitework,  LLC
Principal

BY.. C6~4z.
i. `^ \ \c r` +\c`< y \) Cn ` T``r`L`c1` ir\±i fY\Q^ja4/

Merchants Bondin Mutual

BY ---a-J-s-s#:-=i,=:i=-:i:_f,i;f-/-,A,ttomey---|rfu



MERC
BONDING  COMPANYT,,

POWER OF ATTORNEY
Know All Persons By These  Presents, that MERCHANTS  BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and  MERCHANTS  NATIONAL BONDING,  lNC.,
both being corporations of the State of Iowa, d/b/a  Merchants National  Indemnity Company (in  California only) (herein collectively called the
"Companies") do hereby make, constitute and  appoint,  individually,

Blaine AIlen;  Brady  K  Cox;  Brent  Baldwin;  Brook  Baldwin:  Chandler  Nazzal;  Cynthia A Al ford;  John A Aboumrad;  Keith  Rogers;  Kristen  Ortiz;  Lorena

Gutierrez;  Michael  8  Hill;  Neira  Hernandez;  Russ  Frenzel;  Samuel  Freireich;  Sylvia Thomas;  Veronica  Ramos;  William  D  Baldwin:  Yamillec  Ramos

their  true  and  lawful  Attorney(s)-in-Fact,  to  sign  its  name  as  surety(ies)  and  to  execute,  seal  and  acknowledge  any  and  all  bonds,  undertakings,
contracts   and   other   written   instruments   in   the   nature   thereof,   on   behalf  of  the   Companies   in   their   business   of  guaranteeing   the   fidelity of
persons,  guaranteeing  the  performance  of  contracts  and  executing  or  guaranteeing  bonds  and  undertakings  required  or  permitted  in  any actions
or proceedings allowed  by law.

This  Power-of-Attorney  is  granted  and  is  signed  and  sealed  by  facsimile  under  and  by  authority  of  the  following  By-Laws  adopted  by  the  Board
of  Directors  of  Merchants  Bonding  Company  (Mutual)  on  April  23,  2011   and  amended  August  14,  2015  and  adopted  by  the  Board  of  Directors of
MerchantsNational  Bonding,  lnc„  on  October 16,  2015.
"The   President,   Secretary,   Treasurer,   or  any   Assistant   Treasurer  or  any   Assistant   Secretary   or   any  Vice   President   shall   have   power  and

authority to  appoint  Attorneys-in-Fact,  and  to  authorize  them  to  execute  on  behalf  of  the  Company,  and  attach  the  seal  of  the  Company  thereto,
bonds  and  undertakings,  recognizances,  contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof."
"The signature  of any authorized  officer and  the  seal  of the  Company may  be  affixed  by facsimile or electronic transmission to any  Power of Attorney

or  Certification   thereof  authorizing   the   execution   and   delivery  of  any   bond,   undertaking.   recognizance,   or  other  suretyship   obligations  of  the
Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall  have the same force and effect as though manually fixed."

ln  connection with  obligations  in favor of the  Florida  Department of Transportation  only,  it is agreed  that the  power and  aut hority   hereby given  to the
Attorney-in-Fact  includes  any  and  all   consents  for  the   release  of  retained   percentages   and/or  final   estimates  on   engineering   and  construction
contracts  required  by  the  State  of  Florida  Department  of  Transportation.  It  is  fully  understood  that  consenting  to  the  State  of Florida  Department
of Transportation   making   payment  of  the  final   estimate  to  the  Contractor  and/or  its  assignee,   shall   not  relieve  this  surety  company  of  any  of
its obligations  under its  bond.

In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only,  it is agreed that the power and  authority  hereby given
to  the  Attorney-in-Fact  cannot  be  modified  or  revoked  unless  prior  written  personal  notice  of  such  intent  has  been  given  to  the  Commissioner-
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the  modification or revocation.
In witness whereof, the companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this     23rd     day of              January              ,  2023

STATE OF  IOWA
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss.           -`' ..... I..

lvIERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY  (lvIUTUAL)
MERCHANTS  NATloNAL BONDING,  lNC.

d/b/a  MERCHANTS  NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY

7ife:ife
On  this       23rd       dayof                 January                 2023       ,  before  me  appeared  Larry  Taylor,  to  me  personally  known,  who  being  by  me  dulysworn
did  say  that  he  is  President  of  MERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY  (MUTUAL)  and  MERCHANTS  NATIONAL  BONDING,  lNC.;  and  that  the
seals  affixed  to  the foregoing  instrument are the Corporate  Seals of the Companies;  and  that  the said  instrument was  signed  and  sealed  in behalf
of the Companies  by authority of their respective Boards of Directors.

&5*i&`A£ *{,                                    Kin Lee

±: ife`rfi;    ca§gymffg#;4¥m2n:#E°#37<j.4ViL` fry fro
Notary Public

(Expiration of notary's commission does not invalidate this instrument)

I, William Warner,  Jr„  Secretary of MERCHANTS  BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and  MERCHANTS  NATloNAL B0NDING,  lNC.,  do  hereby
certify that the above and foregoing  is a true and  correct copy of the  POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed  by said  Companies, which js still in full
force and effect and  has  not been amended or revoked.

In witnesswhereof,  lhavehereuntosetmyhand and affixedthesealofthecompanies on this    9th     dayof           october-         ,-2023`.

POA 0018  (10/22)

=..
Secretary

`.-.,.,-,-,..-.-i.



MERC
BONDING  COMPANY"

MERCHANTS  BONDING  COMPANY  (MUTUAL)   .   MERCHANTS  NATIONAL  BONDING,  lNC.
2100  FLEUR DRIVE   .   I)ES  MOINl;S,  lowA `sO321-11`58  .  (800)  678-8171.  (515)  243-3854  FAX

IMPORTANT NOTICE

To obtain  information or make a complaint:

You may contact your insurance agent at the telephone number provided by your insurance agent.

You may call       Merchants Bonding company (Mutual)      toll-free telephone number for information or to make a
complaint at:

1 -800-678€ 171

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to obtain information on companies, coverages,  rights or
complaints at:

inooo-252-3439

You may write the Texas Department of Insurance at:

P.  0.  Box  149104
Austin,  TX   78714-9104
Fax:   (512) 475-1771
Web:   http://www,tdi.state,tx.us
E-mail:   Consumerprotection@tdi.texas.gov

PREMIUM AND CLAIM  DISPUTES:   Should you  have a dispute concerning your premium or about a claim
you should contact the agent first.   If the dispute is not resolved, you may contact the Texas Department of
Insurance.

AITACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY:   This notice is for information only and does not become a part
or condition of the attached document.

SUP 0032 TX (12/13)



Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms & Conditions of the Contract
Supplemental General Conditions -Section 00800

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT AND LIEN WAIVER

THE STATE OF TEXAS

couNrv oF HAys

BEFORE   ME,  the   undersigned   authority,   personally  appeared
who, being by me duly sworn states as follows:

My name is Cu\\€n
I  />v\p   c|+or   s-\t4^jur>ylt , t  i c

1_

11.

(hereinafter referred to as "Contractor").

Pursuant to that  certain  Standard  Form  of Agreement  (the  "Contract")..  by  and  between  WTCPUA     (the
`Owner,,)' and  contractor,  dated           S,l\C\  (aQ

the   construction   of   certain   facilities   known   as   WTCPUA   TRAUTWEIN   ROAD   AT   HWY   290   12-INCH
WATERLINE   RELOCATION   as   more   particularly   described   in   the   Contract   (the   "Facilities"),   I,   a   duly

authorized agent for Contractor, do hereby warrant and  represent, for and on behalf of Contractor, that:

(i)  a  full  and  complete  list  of all  subcontractors,  laborers  and  material  suppliers who  have,  prior to  the
date set forth  herein  below,  been engaged in the construction of or supplying material incorporated  into
the   Facilities   is  set  forth   on   Exhibit  "A"   attached   hereto   and   incorporated   herein   by   reference;   (ii)
Contractor  and  all  subcontractors,  laborers,  and  material  suppliers  engaged  in  the  construction  of  or
supplying  materials  incorporated  into the  Facilities  have  been  paid  in  full  for all  work  performed  and  all
materials  supplied  prior  to  the  date  set  forth  herein  below;  and  (iii)  prior to  the  date  set  forth  herein
below, the Facilities were fully and finally completed  in strict accordance with the Contract.

Ill.

For and  in  consideration  of the  payment to Contractor of all sums now due and owing or to  be  due and
owing for the  construction  of the  Facilities,  Contractor does  hereby waive  and  release  any  and  all  liens

(and  all  rights to  hereafter  perfect  any  lien)  on the  Facilities,  or on  any  property on  which  the  Facilities
are located  (collectively, the  Facilities and such  property are referred to  herein as the "Property'') for any
work performed or materials supplied  prior to the date set forth  herein  below.  Without limitation on the
foregoing,  Contractor  hereby  releases  and  discharges  the  Property,  the  Owner,  and  any  and  all  other

parties from  all  indebtedness  and  obligations of whatsoever  character against them  or the  Property  in
connection  with the  construction  of the  Facilities  and,  in  addition,  releases and  discharges the  Property
from  any  and  all  liens  and  charges  of  every  character  held  by  the  undersigned,  whether  the  liens  be
contractual,  statutory,  or  constitutional,  and  further  whether  said   liens  are  evidenced   by  lien  claim
affidavits or not and  whether filed for record  in the Office of the County Clerk of the county where the
Property is located,  or not;  it being the  intention to  relinquish,  and  release the  Property completely free
and  clear  of all  liens  and  lien  claims  of every  character  asserted  by the  undersigned.   This  release  and

00800 Supplemental General Conditions 00800-11



3idding Requirements, Contract Forms & Conditions Of the Contract
Supplemental General Conditions -Section 00800

waiver of liens is effective for all labor, materfais. sneciallv fabricated materials and/or servlces Turnisp,¥
up  to  and  including the  date  hereof,  and  further the  undersiened  states  that  all  persons,  parties  and
entities  that   have   furnished   or   performed   work   and/or   furnished   materials,   specially   fabricated
materials.  and suoplies for use in  connection with the construction of the  Facilities claiming through or
under the undersiened have been fully paid all amounts that may be due and owing and the undersienecl
does hereby agree to hold the Owner harmless from any loss, cost or expense incurred by virtue of any
claims  against them  on  account of the  unpaid  bills  for  labor  performed  or  materials furnished  by  any
such perky.

exEcuTEDonthistheJLdayot    cc\Ob i /               ,j±]11.

CONTRACTOR ___  Lc\ne   5+af   s`\t€wrjy\t , _LL(

THE STATE OF TEXAS                           §

!
COUNTY OF HAYS                                  §

This  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me  on  the  _  day  ot

of said

`Psotarv Public in and for the State of Texas
Printed Name:

My Commission  Expires:

00800 Supplemental General Conditions 00800-11



Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms & Conditions of the Contract
Supplemental General Conditions -Section 00800

SUBCONTRACTOR'S LIEN WAIVER

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF  HAYS

BEFORE  ME, the  undersigned  authority,  personally  appeared
being by me duly sworn, states as follows:

r '1 s c)n

I.

My name  is   cl^\\€y`    Aclr/.lscn                 .  I  am
L{!rve  Stf+/ Si+<jAI>rl,1  I  C_

"Subcontractor").

-cl
who'

-ho of
referred   to   as

Subcontractor has provided  materials or performed work in conjunction with the construction of certain
facilities   known   as  WTCPUA  TRAull^/EIN   ROAD  AT  HWY   290   12-INCH   WATERLINE   RELOCATION(the
"Facilities")  as  more  particularly  described  in  that  one  certain  Standard   Form  of  Agreement  by  and

between WTCPUA (the `'Owner"),
and                      (  I)r\€      S{Ciir   s\l<A,ixi,yk     ("Contractor"),                   dated

11.

For and  in  consideration of the  payment to Subcontractor of all sums now due and  owing or to  be due
and  owing for the  construction  of the  Facilities,  Subcontractor does hereby waive  and  release  any  and
all  liens (and  all  rights to  hereafter  perfect any  lien)  on  the  Facilities and  on  any property on  which the
Facilities   are   located   (collectively,   the   Facilities   and   such   property   are   referred   to   herein   as   the
"Property")  for  any  work  performed  or  materials  supplied  prior  to  the  date  set  forth  herein  below.

Without  limitation  on  the  foregoing,  Subcontractor  hereby  releases  and  discharges  the  Property,  the
Owner,  and  any  and  all  other  parties  from  all  indebtedness  and  obligations  of whatsoever  character
against  them  or  the  Property  in  connection  with  the  construction  of  the  Facilities  and,  in  addition,
releases and  discharges the  Property from  any and  all  liens and  charges of every character  held  by the
undersigned,  whether the  liens  be  contractual,  statutory,  or  constitutional,  and  further  whether  said
liens  are  evidenced  by  lien  claim  affidavits  or  not  and  whether  filed  for  record  in  the  Office  of  the
County  Clerk  of the  county  where  the  Property  is  located,  or  not;  it  being  the  intention  to  relinquish,
and   release  the   Property  to  Owner  completely  free  and   clear  of  all   liens  and   lien  claims  of  every
character  asserted   by  the   undersigned.     This   release   and   waiver  of  liens  is  effective  for  all   labor,
materials,  specially fabricated  materials  and/or services furnished  up to  and  including the  date  hereof,
and   further  the   undersigned   states  that   all   persons,   parties   and   entities  that   have   furnished   or

performed  work  and/or  furnished   materials,   specially  fabricated   materials,  and   supplies  for  use   in
connection with the construction  of the  Facilities claiming through  or under the undersigned  have  been
fully  paid  all  amounts that  may  be  due  and  owing  and  the  undersigned  does  hereby agree to  hold  the
Owner  harmless  from  any  loss,  cost  or  expense  incurred   by  virtue  of  any  claims  against  them  on
account of the unpaid  bills for labor performed or materials furnished by any such party.

00800 Supplemental General Conditions 00800-11



3idding Requirements, Contract Forms & Condltious Of the Contract
fuoplemental General Conditions -Section 00800

waiver of liens is effective for all labor.  materials. sDeciallv fabricated materials and/-or services Tiirnlsr.r
up  to  and  including the  date  hereof,  and  further the  undersigned  states  that  all  persons,  parties  and
entities   that   have   furnished   or   performed   work   and/or   fun.ished   materiais,   specially   fabricated
materlals.  and suoplies for use  in  connection with the construction  of the  Facilities claiming through  or
under the undersigned have been fully paid all amounts that may be due and owing and the undersignecd
does hereby agree to hold the Owner harmless from any loss, cost or expense incurred  by virtue of any
claims  against them  on  account of the  unpaid  bills  for  labor  performed  or  materials  furnished  by  any
such part\ .

EXECUTED on this theJ±L day of  c)C* C)b€r                     , L2{2±±.

cONTRAciuK   Lor\e_    >|c`,\`/   ,>`+€L.~`€'..'+i.   i ' --

By: c-z`
1rin+Name:  Ctl\\e.r\      L\ciY Y  \C>CH`

Title:  \T{+,\tin\nf`     H^to rT`Y1„-
._1J

>WORN TOANDSuBSCRIBED BEFORE ME onthisLL dayof `t;``('i(`` "  `       . Jl±j=i3

':         -,i

-,,``  _t,ti  tL.'`c+,vi\   ('`J.(`.`  , ,"

Notarv Public
Printed Nami'

THE STATE  OF TEXAS                           §

!
COUNTY OF  HAYS                                   §

This  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me  on  the  _  day  of

ot-

of saic!

¢otarv Public in and for the State of Texas
lrinted Name:

My Commission Expires:

00800 Supplemental General Conditions 00800-11



5



Investment Proposal (Quote)
RDO Equipment Co.
16415 N Interstate 35
Pflugerville TX, 78660

Phone: (512) 272-4141 - Fax: (512) 272-9365
Proposal for:
WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUA
13215 BEE CAVE PARKWAY BLDG B SUITE 110
BE CAVE, TX, 78738
TRAVIS

Investment Proposal Date:
Pricing Valid Until:

Deal Number:
Customer Account#:
Sales Professional:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

6/13/2023
6/27/2023
1666382
2566052

Laurie Bush
(512) 272-4141
(512) 272-9365

LBUSH@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 TBD
TBD

0 New 2023 JOHN DEERE 310P $174,489.00

Freight in FRT IN $2,850.00

Freight Out DELIVERY $650.00

Prep / Reconditioning PDI $1,775.00

After Sales Labor SET FLOWS & PRESSURES $500.00

After Sales Labor FIRE EXT. & LABOR $600.00

After Sales Labor ADD QD'S HAMMER & TRACTOR $900.00

Customer Discount Sourcewell - 43% off list ($75,030.27)

Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-48 Months, 5000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 6/6/2027

$2,231.00

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2023 JRB 12" bkt 08HQ012-E00-GTK22S3-PR-030 $1,244.93

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2023 JOHN DEERE 18" bkt 08HQ018-E00-
GTK22S4-PR-030

$1,442.06

Equipment Subtotal: $111,651.72

Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $111,651.72

Total Taxable Amount: $0.00
TX STATE TAX: $0.00

TX SPECIAL TAX: $0.00
Sales Tax Total: $0.00

HEI: $154.30
Sub Total: $111,806.02

Cash with Order: $0.00
Balance Due: $111,806.02

D1666382 Page 1 of 2



Equipment Options
Qty Serial Number Year / Make / Model Description

1 TBD 2023 JOHN DEERE 310P 17B0T 310 P-tier Backhoe Loader
0202 United States
0351 Translated Text Labels
0259 English
1002 Canopy (ROPS/FOPS)
8096 Premium Mirror Option - Exterior Rear View Mirrors (2) and
Front View Mirror (1)
8146 Left Side Console Storage with Cup Holders
8159 Machine Security
8209 Seat, Vinyl Air-Suspension
183E JDLinkâ„¢
3005 Powershift Transmission - Mechanical Front Wheel Drive
(MFWD) with Limited Slip Differential
4006 John Deere 4.5L - FT4/Stage IV
8075 Diagnostic Oil Sampling Ports
5250 Galaxy 21L-24 12PR Rear & 12.5/80-18 10PR Front
6152 Single Battery with Disconnect and Jump Post
8142 LED Light Package
8226 Strobe Light with Magnetic Mount
6751 Standard Dipperstick
6577 1250 lb. (567 kg.) Front Counterweight
7001 Auxiliary Hydraulics with One Way Flow (Hammer)
7028 Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern Selection
7037 Two-Function Loader Hydraulics, Single Lever
7800 Less Backhoe Bucket with Bucket Pins
7708 Top Hook Quick Coupler - Less Thumb
7853 86 in. (2.18 m.) Wide, 1.12 cu. yd. (0.86 cu. m.) General
Purpose Bucket
8115 MFWD Driveshaft Guard

1 TBD 2023 JRB 12" bkt 08HQ012-E00-
GTK22S3-PR-030

12" bkt 08HQ012-E00-GTK22S3-PR-030 12" bkt 08HQ012-E00-
GTK22S3-PR-030

1 TBD 2023 JOHN DEERE 18" bkt 08HQ018-
E00-GTK22S4-PR-030

18" bkt 08HQ018-E00-GTK22S4-PR-030 18" bkt 08HQ018-E00-
GTK22S4-PR-030

D1666382 Page 2 of 2



6



QUOTE Q701305
Oppurunity ID OP600908
Quote Date 9/15/2023
Account C050472
Terms PrePaid
Shipping FedEx Express Saver
Sales Rep Josh Douglas

Remit To: To Pay by ACH or Wire:
xByte Technologies Inc.
4614 19th Street Ct. East
Bradenton, FL, 34203
Phone: 888-929-8348
Fax: 941-741-9779

Synovus Bank
500 11th St.
Columbus, GA 31901
SWIFT (US Currency): FICOUS44
ABA Routing Number: 061100606
Account Number: 1011502091

Bill To Ship To
West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
(WTCPUA)
13215 Bee Cave Parkway
Building B, Suite 110
Bee Cave TX 78738
UNITED STATES

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
(WTCPUA)
13215 Bee Cave Parkway
Building B, Suite 110
Bee Cave TX 78738
UNITED STATES

Line Item Description Qty Price Total

1 Windows License for R640, ST: FRCP1G3 1

2 DG7GMGF0D5RK-0004 WINDOWS SERVER 2022 STANDARD 2 Core LICENSE 
PACK

10 $125.00 $1,250.00

3 DG7GMGF0D5VX-0007 Windows Server 2022 1 User CAL License 50 $43.00 $2,150.00

4 _ 1

5 >R750 Dell PowerEdge R750 Server 1 $24,209.00 $24,209.00

6 Dell PowerEdge R750 24x2.5 SAS/SATA 2 CPU Servers 
with Dell Warranty

1

7 Dell Trusted Platform Module 2.0 (TPM) 15th Gen 1

8 Intel Scalable Silver Family (V1-V2 4-16 CPU Cores) (V3 8-
20 CPU Cores)

1

9 Intel Silver 4314 16C 2.4Ghz 24M DDR4-2667 135W 2

10 Dell 8GB DDR4 ECC RDIMM 3200Mhz 16

11 Dell PERC H745 Front Controller 1

12 RAID 10 1

13 Dell 2.4TB 10K 12Gbps SAS 2.5 HDD 512e (ME) 10

14 RAID 1 1

15 Dell 1.6TB 12Gbps SAS Mix Use TLC SSD 512e DC 
SS540

2

16 Dell Intel X710-T2L Dual Port 10GbE RJ45 OCP 3.0 1

17 Dell Intel I350-T4 Quad Port 1Gb RJ45 Full Height 1

18 Dell iDRAC9 Enterprise License (15G) 1

19 Dell PowerEdge 14G/15G/16G 2U Standard Bezel 1

Page: 1 of 3



Q701305QUOTE

Line Item Description Qty Price Total

20 Dell 2U Sliding Ready Rails and Cable Management 1

21 Custom Configuration and Full Testing, Full Firmware 
Updates

1

22 Dell 1100W Titanium AC Power Supply for 15G/16G Rack 2

23 Windows Server 2022 Standard VLIC 16 Core License 
Pack

6

24 Windows Server 2022 1 User CAL License 50

25 Standard Power Cord(s) - Qty to Match Power Supplies 1

26 Show me Dell BOSS S2 options 1

27 No BOSS Solution 1

28 No, I do not need Veeam Software 1

29 5 Years ProSupport Plus and Mission Critical 4Hr Onsite 
Service

1

30 Dell Certified Refurbished 1

31 _ 1

32 >R750 Dell PowerEdge R750 Server 1 $18,059.00 $18,059.00

33 Dell PowerEdge R750 24x2.5 SAS/SATA 2 CPU Servers 
with Dell Warranty

1

34 Dell Trusted Platform Module 2.0 (TPM) 15th Gen 1

35 Intel Scalable Silver Family (V1-V2 4-16 CPU Cores) (V3 8-
20 CPU Cores)

1

36 Intel Silver 4314 16C 2.4Ghz 24M DDR4-2667 135W 2

37 Dell 8GB DDR4 ECC RDIMM 3200Mhz 16

38 Dell PERC H745 Front Controller 1

39 RAID 10 1

40 Dell 2.4TB 10K 12Gbps SAS 2.5 HDD 512e (ME) 10

41 Dell 1.6TB 12Gbps SAS Mix Use TLC SSD 512e DC 
SS540

2

42 Dell Intel X710-T2L Dual Port 10GbE RJ45 OCP 3.0 1

43 Dell Intel I350-T4 Quad Port 1Gb RJ45 Full Height 1

44 Dell iDRAC9 Enterprise License (15G) 1

45 Dell PowerEdge 14G/15G/16G 2U Standard Bezel 1

Page: 2 of 3



Q701305QUOTE

Line Item Description Qty Price Total

46 Dell 2U Sliding Ready Rails and Cable Management 1

47 Custom Configuration and Full Testing, Full Firmware 
Updates

1

48 Dell 1100W Titanium AC Power Supply for 15G/16G Rack 2

49 Windows Server 2022 Standard VLIC 16 Core License 
Pack

2

50 Standard Power Cord(s) - Qty to Match Power Supplies 1

51 Show me Dell BOSS S2 options 1

52 No BOSS Solution 1

53 No, I do not need Veeam Software 1

54 5 Years ProSupport Plus and Mission Critical 4Hr Onsite 
Service

1

55 Dell Certified Refurbished 1

Payment Details
Item Subtotal $45,668.00
Tax $0.00
Exempt $0.00
Shipping $261.00
Total $45,929.00
*Payments as low as $915.36

Price quotes are good for 7 calendar days and are subject to availability.

Unless otherwise noted, products are recertified or contain recertified components. Hardware is unrestricted stream and non-data.

For US warranty information, please visit: https://www.xbyte.com/warranty/.

For international warranty information, please visit: https://www.xbyte.com/international-warranty/.

*xByte Capital Lease: All terms are subject to credit approval, execution, and return of mutually acceptable lease documents. Lease rates are based on 
the final amount, configuration, and specification of the supplied equipment. Interim rent may apply and be due in the first payment cycle.

All amounts in United States Dollars (USD)

Page: 3 of 3



7



Generator Field Services LLC.
300 Bent Way Marble Falls TX. 78654
830-265-1203

WTCPUA
LS #16
Generator Replacement Q U O T E

Invoice # GFS8358

Invoice Date 10/11/2023

Due Date 10/11/2023

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

Cummins CPG 30KW 240/120 1PH.
60 HZ @ 1800 RPM Diesel (enclosed w/ UL listed tank)

Engine: Cummins QSB 3.3 69HP At 1800RPM.

Generator End: 12 Lead 240/120 VAC 1PH 60HZ Main Line
Circuit Breaker.

ADDER: EBS Kit (EBS Kit Increased For Motor Starting)

Controls: Cummins PCC 1.1

Accessories: Battery- Lead Acid, Block Heater & Battery
Float Charger.

33390.36 1.00 33,390.36

Start up 2500.00 1.00 2,500.00

Crane & rigging (estimated $3,000.00)

Freight (TBD)

Misc electrical 2500.00 1.00 2,500.00

NOTES: Turnkey installation of Cummins generator set at lift station #16.
Decommission & removal of existing generator set. Crane new generator onto existing pad. Extend current electrical to
new main line breaker. Extend current control electrical. Anchor new generator set. Complete start up & programming.
Complete transfer test under customer load. Hand over generator to customer as a tested back up power system.



Subtotal 38,390.36

Total 38,390.36

Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $38,390.36



ITEM F 



 

 

August 31, 2023 

 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  

Board of Directors 

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

 

Re: WTCPUA Lake Pointe Lift Station Rehab 

 Change Order #3 Evaluation and Recommendation   

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

 

Attached please find Change Order #3 from Udelhoven Oilfield Services, Inc. for a decrease in the contract 

price. Being removed is a manual screen for inside the junction structure originally added to address 

operational issues reported by the operator. After further coordination with operation staff the screen is 

not needed. The time extension granted by Change Order #2 is not being removed as it considered 

redesign time and updated equipment lead times unrelated to the screen. 

 

We have reviewed the reduced cost submitted by the Contractor and find it to be fair and reasonable. 

The change order decreases the contract amount by $183,081.64. We recommend that Change Order #3 

be approved in this amount. The current contract amount and time is $2,102,607.67 and 678 days 

respectively. Upon approval of this change order the total contract amount will be $1,919,526.03 and the 

contract time will be 678 days with a final completion date of March 17th, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Blake West, P.E. 

 

File 11051-151 

 

 









See change order form

See change order form









2



October 5, 2023 

Mr. Scott Roberts, President and  

Board of Directors 

West Travis County Public Utility Agency 

13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 110 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 

Re: WTCPUA Trautwein Road at Hwy 290 12-inch Waterline Relocation 

Change Order #1 

Mr. Roberts and Board: 

Attached please find Change Order #1 from Lone Star Sitework, LLC, for changes in scope associated with 

replacing the original plan route and design with Julep Commercial water plan for a Quantity Change 

related to installation of WL ‘A’, WL ‘01’ & WL ‘02’, which in placed effects the necessary relocation for 

the County Road construction effort. 

We have reviewed the additional quantities submitted by the Contractor, and find them to be fair and 

reasonable. We recommend that Change Order #1 be approved accordingly for an amount of $47,730.00. 

The total Contract price, if this change order is approved, will be revised to $298,907.80. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Baze, P.E. 

File 11051-135 



Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms & Conditions of the Contract 

Change Order - Section 00941 

00941 Change Order  00941-1 

 

 

 

Date of Issuance: 10/05/2023 Effective Date: 10/19/2023 

Project: Trautwein Road at Hwy 290 12-inch 

Waterline Relocation 

Owner: West Travis County Public Utility 

Agency 

Owner's Contract No.:  

Contract: Trautwein Road at Hwy 290 12-inch Waterline Relocation Date of Contract: 8/14/2023 

Contractor: Lone Star Sitework, LLC.  Engineer's Project No.: 11051.166 

  

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Quantity Change related to utilizing Julep Commercial WL ‘A’, WL ‘01’ & WL ‘02’ to affect the relocation 

 

Attachments:  (List documents supporting change): Change Order 1 Summary (1 page), 

 
 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:  CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price:  Original Contract Times:  Working days Calendar days 

 
$ 251,177.80 

  
 Substantial completion (days or date): 210 

 

 
  

  
 Ready for final payment (days or date): 390 

 

        

Increase [Decrease] from previously approved Change   Increase [Decrease]  from previously approved Change 

Orders No. n/a to No. n/a   Orders No. n/a to No. n/a  

 
$ n/a 

  
 Substantial completion (days): n/a  

 
 

   
 Ready for final payment (days): n/a 

 

        

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:  Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

 
$ 251,177.80 

  
 Substantial completion (days or date): 210 

 

  
   

 Ready for final payment (days or date): 390 
 

         

Increase [Decrease] of this Change Order:  Increase [Decrease] of this Change Order: 

 
$ 47,730.00 

  
 Substantial completion (days or date: 0 

 

   
  

 Ready for final payment (days or date): 0 
 

        

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:  Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

 
$ 298,907.80 

  
 Substantial completion (days or date): 10/23/2023 

 

   
  

 Ready for final payment (days or date): 1/11/2024 
 

        

 

CHANGE ORDER # 1 



 

00941 Change Order  00941-2 

 

RECOMMENDED:  ACCEPTED:  ACCEPTED: 

By:   By:   By:  

Engineer (Authorized Signature)    Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

  By:    

     

Date:   Date:   Date:  

     

 

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): 

 

 

  

 

Date:  

 

10/5/2023



 

00941 Change Order  00941-3 

Change Order 

Instructions 
 
 

 
A. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that 

affect Contract Price or Contract Times.  Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change 

Directive must be incorporated into a subsequent Change Order if they affect Price or Times. 

 

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change 

Order.  The practice of accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative burden may 

lead to unnecessary disputes. 

 

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should 

be addressed. 

 

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price 

or Contract Times, a Field Order should be used. 

 

 

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM 

 

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and 

attachments based upon documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from 

Owner, or both. 

 

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or 

Contractor for approval, depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the 

Contractor or the formalization of a negotiated agreement for a previously performed change.  

After approval by one contracting party, all copies should be sent to the other party for 

approval.  Engineer should make distribution of executed copies after approval by both parties. 

 

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not 

apply. 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2023.09.30 Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	Cover Sheet
	FYE 2023 Investment Accounts Activity Summary
	2023.09 ALL QTRLY
	2023.09.30 Pledged Collateral

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	PA2 (Final)-Lonestar Construction_Trautwein at Hwy 290 - 231006.pdf
	630707400

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	CO 3-Lake Pointe LS Rehab-WTCPUA-230831.pdf
	670002830

	Blank Page
	Change Order 1 Form-290 at Trautwein-WTCPUA-230726.pdf
	523709900

	Proposal-(DRAFT)-Bear Creek Pass WL -WTCPUA-231012.pdf
	575698380

	Request for Budget Adjustment Packet-Uplands WTP Expansion-WCTPUA-230908.pdf
	Request for Budget Adjustment-Uplands WTP Expansion-WCTPUA-230907
	Arias Clearwell Survey Proposal-Uplands WTP Expansion-WTCPUA-230830
	Additional SUE and Survey for Clearwell Proposal-Uplands WTP Expansion-WTCPUA-230908
	SUE Change Order 1-Uplands WTP Expansion-WTCPUA-230922
	Above Ground Clearwell Design Change Memo-Uplands WTP Expansion-WTCPUA-230809

	20231012 Live Oak Springs_exh Phase 1 & 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EXH 24x36


	2023.09.30 Controller Report.pdf
	2023.09.30 Budget Variance
	2023.09.30 Balance Sheet
	2023.09.30 Income Statement




